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PART
NOTIFICATION

Item Significant Parties

As limited liability company the issuer has manager rather than directors The

issuers manager is

Name Address

Income Property Group Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California corporation Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as the

manager is an entity and not

an individual

The issuer has no officers

Not applicable as the issuer is limited liability company and has manager

rather than general partner

The record owners of 5% or more of the membership interests of the issuer are

Name Address

Income Property Group Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California corporation Suite 103

Sole member San Diego California 92123

Residential N/A as the record owner is an

entity and not an individual

The beneficial owners of greater than 5% of the membership interests of the

issuer are

Name Address

Major Chance Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential 7106 Country Club Drive

La Jolla California 92037
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Renee Barnard Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential 3514 Tealwater Court

Katy Texas 76205

Kevin Moriarty Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential P.O Box 8695

Rancho Santa Fe CA 92067

Todd Shetter Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential 8536 Boothbay Place

San Diego California 92129

Each of Messrs Chance Moriarty and Shetter and Ms Barnard owns 25% of the issued

and outstanding stock of Income Property Group so each of them is the beneficial owner of 25%
of the outstanding membership interest of the issuer

The promoters of the issuer are

Name Address

Income Property Group Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California corporation Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Income

Property Group is an entity

rather than an individual

Health Care Group Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California corporation Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Health Care

Group is an entity rather than

an individual
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The affiliates of the issuer are

Name Address

Income Property Group Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California corporation Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Income

Property Group is an entity

rather than an individual

Health Care Group Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California corporation Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Health Care

Group is an entity rather than

an individual

Bressi Development LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Bressi

Development LLC is an

entity rather than an

individual

R.A.C Bressi LP Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited partnership Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as R.A.C

Bressi LP is an entity rather

than an individual

Bressi Holding LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Bressi

Holding LLC is an entity

rather than an individual
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Principal Investors LP Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited partnership Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Principal

Investors LP is an entity

rather than an individual

J-C La Jolla Ltd Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited partnership Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as J-C La

Jolla Ltd is an entity rather

than an individual

HCG Lending LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as HCG
Lending LLC is an entity

rather than an individual

HCG Properties LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as HCG
Properties LLC is an entity

rather than an individual

Major Grand Developments LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Major

Grand Development LLC is

an entity rather than an

individual

Briercrest Development L.P Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited partnership Suite 103

San Diego California 92123
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Residential Not applicable as Briercrest

Development L.P is an

entity rather than an

individual

Brittany House LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Brittany

House LLC is an entity

rather than an individual

Urban Financial Corporation Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California corporation Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Urban

Financial Corporation is an

entity rather than an

individual

Chance Invest-Co LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited
liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Chance

Invest-Co LLC is an entity

rather than an individual

C-R Invest-Co LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as C-R Invest-

Co LLC is an entity rather

than an individual

Coachella Desert Land Partners LLC Business 9619 Chesapeake Drive

California limited liability company Suite 103

San Diego California 92123

Residential Not applicable as Coachella

Desert Land Partners LLC is

an entity rather than an

individual
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Counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering is

Name Address

Kaplan Frank PLC Business East 2nd Street

Richmond Virginia 23224

Residential Not applicable as Kaplan

Frank PLC is an entity rather

than an individual

The underwriter with respect to the proposed offering is

Name Address

Courtlandt Securities Corporation Business 3991 MacArthur Blvd

California corporation Suite 320

Newport Beach California

92660

Residential Not applicable as Courtlandt

Securities Corporation is an

entity rather than an

individual

The underwriters directors are

Name Address

Michael Cruz Business 3991 MacArthur Blvd

Suite 320

Newport Beach California

92660

Residential 104 St Joseph

Long Beach CA 90803

The underwriters officers are

Name Address

Michael Cruz Business 3991 MacArthur Blvd

Chief Executive Officer Suite 320

Newport Beach California

92660
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Residential 104 St Joseph

Long Beach CA 90803

Steve Moore Business 3991 MacArthur Blvd

Chief Operating Officer Suite 320

Newport Beach California

92660

Residential 5050 Birkdale Way
San Jose Ca 95138

The underwriter has no general partners

Counsel to the underwriter is

Name Address

Jeffer Mangels Butler Mitchell LLP Business 1900 Avenue of the Stars

Seventh Floor

Los Angeles California

90067

Residential Not applicable as Jeffer

Mangels Butler Mitchell

LLP is an entity rather than

an individual

Item Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in Item are subject to any of the disqualification

provisions set forth in Rule 262

Not applicable as none of the persons identified in Item are subject to any of the

disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262

Item Affiliate Sales

Not applicable as no part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of

the issuer

Item Jurisdictions in Which Securities are to be Offered

The securities will be offered by the underwriter in the following states

California Colorado Illinois and Minnesota The securities will not be
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registered in California or Colorado and will be registered in Illinois and

Minnesota In California the securities will be offered pursuant to the exemption

from registration found in Section 25102n of the California Corporations Code
In Colorado the securities will be offered pursuant to the exemption from

registration found in Section 11-5 1-308Q of the Colorado Securities Act

Not applicable as none of the securities will be offered by persons other than the

underwriter dealers or salesmen

Item Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

On June 2011 the issuer was formed and issued single Series B-3 Unit to Income Property

Group as the issuers initial member for no consideration Income Property Group will be

redeemed as of the closing date of this offering for no consideration

The issuer relied on the private placement exemption found in Section 42 of the Securities Act

of 1933 for the issuance of its initial membership interest to Income Property Group As Income

Property Group is the founding member of the issuer there was no public solicitation with

respect to this initial issuance Further Income Property Group is the sole manager of the issuer

and therefore controls the issuers business decisions and has access to all information regarding

the issuer

None of the issuers predecessors or affiliated issuers including the issuers proposed

subsidiaries have issued or sold unregistered securities within the last year

Pursuant to the reorganization agreement between the issuer all of the members of Bressi

Development LLC and all of the limited partners of R.A.C Bressi LP the issuer will exchange

Class membership interests in itself for all of the membership interests in Bressi Development

and all of the limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi The membership interests in Bressi

Development and the limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi are unregistered securities

Major Chance and Kevin Moriarty are the managers the equivalent of directors for

limited liability company for Bressi Development and Mr Chance Mr Moriarty Renee

Barnard and Todd Shetter are all the members of the board of directors of Income Property

Group the sole general partner of RAC Bressi Each of Messrs Chance Moriarty and Shetter

and Ms Barnard is also beneficial owner of membership interests in Bressi Development and

limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi and will exchange all of his or her interests in our

proposed subsidiaries for Class membership interests in us Mr Chance will receive

beneficially 263.31 Series B-lA Units 168.69 Series B-lB Units 104.13 Series B-2 and 625

Series B-3 Units which form collectively 23.22% of our aggregate Class membership

interests Mr Moriarty will receive beneficially 98.38 Series B-lA Units 29.19 Series B-lB

Units 104.13 Series B-2 Units and 625 Series B-3 Units which form collectively 17.34% of our

Class membership interests Mr Shetter will receive beneficially 104.13 Series B-2 Units

and 625 Series B-3 Units collectively forming 14.58% of our aggregate Class Membership
Interests Ms Barnard will receive beneficially 12.06 Series B-lB Units 104.13 Series B-2

Units and 625 Series B-3 Units collectively forming 14.82% of our aggregate Class

000466134 ix



membership interests The respective amounts of our Class membership interests to be issued

in exchange for all the membership interests in Bressi Development and all the limited

partnership interests in RAC Bressi were determined pursuant the negotiated agreement of the

members of Bressi Development the limited partners of RAC Bressi and the issuer

The limited partners of RAC Bressi and the members of Bressi Development including Messrs

Chance Moriarty and Shetter and Ms Barnard have offered and intend to sell their respective

interests in those entities to us pursuant to Section 41 of the Securities Act which exempts

transactions by persons who are not issuers underwriters or dealers from the registration

requirements of Section of the Securities Act

Item Other Present or Proposed Offerings

The issuer has entered into reorganization agreement with the members of Bressi Development

LLC and the limited partners of R.A.C Bressi LP two of its affiliates pursuant to which the

issuer will issue Class membership interests in itself to the members of Bressi Development

and the limited partners of RAC Bressi in exchange for all of the membership interests in Bressi

Development and all of the limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi The reorganization

agreement is attached as Exhibit 6g to this offering statement

The Class membership interests in the issuer to be issued to the limited partners of RAC Bressi

and the members of Bressi Development at the closing of the transactions contemplated by the

reorganization agreement will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 the Securities

Act The issuer has offered and intends to issue its Class membership interests pursuant to

Rule 506 of Regulation promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission and Section

42 of the Securities Act Our Class membership interests were offered solely to the limited

partners of RAC Bressi and the members of Bressi Development each of whom with which the

issuer has preexisting relationship Additionally each of the acquiring limited partners or

members is an accredited investor as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation

The limited partners of RAC Bressi and the members of Bressi Development have offered and

intend to sell their respective interests in those entities to us pursuant to Section 41 of the

Securities Act which exempts transactions by persons who are not issuers underwriters or

dealers from the registration requirements of Section of the Securities Act

Item Marketing Arrangements

Not applicable There is no arrangement known to the issuer or to any person

named in response to Item above or to any selling security holder in the

offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes

To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as

those to be offered for the period of distribution

To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered
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For withholding commissions or otherwise to hold any underwriter or

dealer responsible for the distribution of its participation

Not applicable The underwriter does not intend to confirm sales to any accounts

over which it exercises discretionary authority

Item Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

No expert named in the Offering Statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was

employed for such purpose on contingent basis or at the time of such preparation or

certification or at any time thereafter had material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or

subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries as promoter

underwriter voting trustee director officer or employee

Item Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

No publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification
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Preliminary Offering Circular

Subject to Completion Dated August 18 2011

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC
9619 Chesapeake Dr Ste 103

San Diego CA 92123

Class Units of Membership Interest

$5000000 Maximum Aggregate Offering Amount 5000 Units

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC California limited liability company is offering up to an aggregate of

$5000000 of Class units of its membership interests or the Offered Units in accordance with the terms

described in this Offering Circular The purchase price per Offered Unit is $1000 and the minimum purchase

requirement is twenty 20 Offered Units $20000 We must sell the total offering amount of 5000 Offered

Units $5000000 before we may receive any proceeds from this offering This offering shall terminate on

January 31 2012 Proceeds from this offering will be held in escrow with Comerica Bank as escrow agent until

we have sold the entire offering amount If we do not receive and accept subscriptions for the full offering

amount prior to the offering termination date January 31 2012 the escrow agent will promptly refund

subscribers purchase prices together with any interest accrued thereon The Offered Units are being offered only

in the states of California Colorado Illinois and Minnesota and solely to persons
who meet the suitability

standards set forth herein There is no public market for our Offered Units and we do not anticipate that one will

develop In addition our Offered Units are subject to transfer restrictions contained in our operating agreement

See WHO MAY INVEST Purchasers of the Offered Units may be referred to herein as Class Members of

our company or Class Members

An investment in the Offered Units is subject to several risks Prospective investors should

carefully review the RISK FACTORS beginning on page 15

The economic voting and other rights of purchasers of Offered Units are set forth in our operating

agreement in the form attached this Offering Circular as Appendix B2 and to which investors will become party

upon the acceptance of their subscriptions and the release of the proceeds from this offering to us Purchasers of

Offered Units are entitled to certain preferences in the distribution of our operating cash flow and our net proceeds

from capital transactions These preferences are not guarantee of any return on an investment in us or the

return of your invested capital each of which depend on both our achievement of positive cash flow and

our managers discretion in declaring distributions Subject to the foregoing purchasers will be entitled to

minimum cumulative preferred return from operating cash flow of eight percent 8% per annum on their

unreturned capital contributions to us If our manager elects to make distributions of our operating cash flow

such operating cash flow will initially be distributed such that our Class Members receive the greater of their

accrued preferred return or 50% of the total operating cash flow Our other members the Class Members

who are further subdivided into several series of Class Member will receive and split the remaining operating

cash flow as further described herein Once our Class Members have received an aggregate internal rate of

return calculated in accordance with the formula set forth in our operating agreement of 12% on their aggregate

capital contributions to us whether from operating cash flow or proceeds of capital transaction all subsequent

distributed operating cash flow shall be split 25% to the Class Members and 75% to the Class Members If

we engage in capital transaction such as sale of our assets or refmancing the net proceeds of such

transaction will first be distributed to the Class Members to return their capital contributions then to the Class

Members until the Class Members have received aggregate distributions including prior distributions from

operating cash flow and from prior capital transactions resulting in 12% internal rate of return on their

aggregate capital contributions and fmally the remainder will be split 25% to the Class Members and 75% to

the Class Members See DESCRIPTION OF OFFERED SECURITIES

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE
MERITS OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY
OFFERING CiRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED
PURSUM4T TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION HOWEVER
THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION
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Preliminary Offering Circular

Subject to Completion Dated August 18 2011

The Offered Units will be offered to prospective investors on best efforts basis by Courtlandt Securities

Corporation or our dealer manager member firm of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority or FINRA

Our dealer manager may engage other FINRA member firms as participating broker-dealers who will receive

commissions on the sale of the Offered Units Our dealer manager will receive selling commissions of 5.83% of the

offering proceeds which it will re-allow and pay to participating broker-dealers who sell Offered Units and our

dealer manager will also receive non-accountable due diligence marketing and expense reimbursement fee of

3.00% of the offering proceeds which it may also re-allow and pay to the participating broker-dealers In addition

our dealer manager will receive dealer manager fee equal to 1.17% of the gross proceeds of the offering

No dealer broker salesman or other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any

representations other than those contained in this Offering Circular and if given or made such other information

should not be relied upon as having been authorized by our company or our dealer manager This Offering Circular

constitutes an offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to buy the Offered Units solely in the states of California

Colorado Illinois and Minnesota If you are resident of state other than the foregoing and have received this

Offering Circular please return the Offering Circular to our company or our dealer manager keeping no copies

thereof Neither the delivery of this Offering Circular any sale made hereunder nor the filing or other use of this

Offering Circular shall create an implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the Company since the

date hereof or imply that any information herein is accurate or complete as of any later date
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WHO MAY INVEST

General

An investment in the Offered Units involves significant risk and is only suitable for persons who have

adequate financial means desire relatively long-term investment and who will not need immediate liquidity from

their investment There is no public market for our Offered Units and we do not anticipate that one will develop

which means that it may be difficult for you to sell your Offered Units This investment is not suitable for persons

who require immediate liquidity or guaranteed income who seek short-term investment or who cannot bear the

loss of their entire investment

In consideration of these factors we have established suitability standards for purchasers of the Offered

Units in this offering and subsequent purchasers of our Offered Units from third parties to the extent required by

state law These suitability standards require that purchaser of our Offered Units have excluding the value of

purchasers home furnishings and automobiles either

net worth of at least $250000 or

gross annual income of at least $70000 and net worth of at least $70000

the case of sales to fiduciary accounts such as an IRA Keogh Plan or pension or profit sharing plan these

suitability standards must be met by the beneficiary the fiduciary account or by the person who directly or indirectly

supplied the funds for the purchase of our Offered Units if that person is the fiduciary In the case of gifts to minors

the suitability standards must be met by the custodian account or by the donor

These suitability standards are intended to help ensure that given the long-term nature of an investment in our

Offered Units our investment objectives and the relative illiquidity of the Offered Units an investment in the

Offered Units is an appropriate investment for those who become Class Members

California

We intend to qualifj for an exemption from registration of the Offered Units in California pursuant to Section

25102n of the California Corporations Code In connection with such exemption all persons to whom we sell the

Offered Units must be qualified purchasers as defined in Section 25102n2 of the California Corporations Code

According to Section 25 102n2 of the California Corporations Code qualified purchasers include the following

The trustee of an issuer which is trust and the general partner of an issuer which is partnership who

exercise managerial functions with respect to such entities and any officer director or general partner of general

partner of an issuer which is partnership

Any person who occupies position with the issuer or with general partner of an issuer which is

partnership with duties and authority substantially similar to those of an executive officer of corporation

Any relative spouse or relative of the spouse of an otherwise qualified purchaser who has the same

principal residence as the purchaser

any trust or estate in which an otherwise qualified purchaser and any of the persons related to such

purchaser as specified in clause or clause collectively have more than 50% of the beneficial interest

excluding contingent interests and

any corporation or other organization of which an otherwise qualified purchaser and any of the persons

related to such purchaser as specified in clause or clause collectively are beneficial owners of more than 50%

of the equity securities excluding directors qualifying shares or equity interests Relative means person related

by blood marriage or adoption
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Any individual who is promoter of the issuer as defined in Subsection of Section 260 102.12 of the

California Code of Regulations

Any person who purchases $150000 or more of the securities offered in the transaction provided each such

purchaser meets either one of the following or who the issuer reasonably believes comes within either of the

following

Such person or such persons professional advisor has the capacity to protect such persons own

interests in connection with the transaction as provided in Section 25 102f2 of the California Corporations Code

The investment including mandatory assessments does not exceed 10% of such persons net worth or

joint net worth with that persons spouse

small business investment company licensed by the U.S Small Business Administration under Section

301c or of the Small Business Investment Company Act of 1958 and business development company as

defined in Section 2a48 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 and private business development company

as defmed in Section 202a22 of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940

person who comes within one of the categories of an accredited investor in Rule 50 1a of Regulation

adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission or SEC under the Securities Act of 1933 or Securities Act

Any entity in which all of the equity owners are persons specified in Section 25 102i of the California

Corporations Code Rule 260.102 10 of the California Code of Regulations or subsections and

above or who are officers directors or affiliates of the issuer as that term is used in Section 25102f of the

Code

Any bank savings and loan association trust company insurance company investment company

registered under the Investment Company Act of l940 pension or profit-sharing trust other than pension or

profit-sharing trust of the issuer self-employed individual retirement plan or individual retirement account or

other institutional investor or governmental agency or instrumentality that the commissioner may designate by rule

whether the purchaser is acting for itself or as trustee or any corporation with outstanding securities registered

under Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or any wholly owned subsidiary of the corporation that

after the offer and sale will own directly or indirectly 100 percent of the outstanding capital stock of the issuer

provided the purchaser represents that it is purchasing for its own account or for the trust account for investment

and not with view to or for sale in connection with any distribution of the security

pension or profit-sharing trust of the issuer self-employed individual retirement plan or an individual

retirement account if the investment decisions made on behalf of the trust plan or account are made solely by

persons who are qualified purchasers

An organization described in Section 501 c3 of the internal Revenue Code or the Code corporation

Massachusetts or similar business trust or partnership each with total assets in excess of five million dollars

$5000000 according to its most recent audited financial statements

natural person who either individually or jointly with the persons spouse has minimum net worth of

two hundred fifty thousand dollars $250000 and had during the immediately preceding tax year gross income in

excess of one hundred thousand dollars $100000 and reasonably expects gross
income in excess of one hundred

thousand dollars $100000 during the current tax year or ii has minimum net worth of five hundred thousand

dollars $500000 Net worth shall be determined exclusive of home home furnishings and automobiles Other

assets included in the computation of net worth may be valued at fair market value Further the amount of

investment by any natural person may not exceed 10% of the net worth as determined in accordance with the above

of such natural person

If you are resident of the state of California you must be qualified purchaser meeting the terms of at

least one of through set forth above in order to purchase Offered Units in this offering If you are resident of

the state of California have received this Offering Circular and do not meet the terms of any of through

above then you may not purchase Offered Units in this offering and you must return this Offering Circular to us

keeping no copies thereof
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Broker-Dealer Requirements

Each of the participating broker-dealers authorized registered representatives or any other person selling

Offered Units on our behalf is required to

make every reasonable effort to determine that the purchase of Offered Units is suitable and appropriate

investment for each investor based on information provided by such investor to the broker-dealer including

such investors age investment objectives income net worth financial situation and other investments held

by such investor and

maintain for at least six years records of the information used to determine that an investment in our Offered

Units is suitable and appropriate for each investor and with respect to investors hailing from the state of

California that such investors meet the defmition of qualified purchaser as described above

In making this determination your participating broker-dealer authorized registered representative or other

person selling Offered Units on our behalf will based on review of the information provided by you consider

whether you

meet the minimum income and net worth standards established in your state including without limitation

whether residents of the state of California meet the minimum income and net worth standards or other

applicable standards necessary to meet the defmition of qualified purchaser as set forth above

can reasonably benefit from an investment in our Offered Units based on your overall investment objectives

and portfolio structure

are able to bear the economic risk of the investment based on your overall fmancial situation and

have an apparent understanding of

the fundamental risks of an investment in the Offered Units

the risk that you may lose your entire investment

the lack of liquidity of the Offered Units

the restrictions on transferability of the Offered Units

the background and qualifications of our management and

our business

In addition by signing your Purchaser Questionnaire and Subscription Agreement you represent and warrant

to us that you have received copy of this Offering Circular and that you meet the net worth and annual gross

income requirements described above and applicable in your state These representations and warranties help us to

ensure that you are fully informed about an investment in us and that we adhere to our suitability standards and meet

the requirements of the exemption we are seeking from registration of the Offered Units under the California

Corporations Code In the event you or another Class Member or regulatory authority attempted to hold us

liable because Class Members did not receive copies of this Offering Circular or because we failed to adhere to

each states investor suitability requirements we will assert these representations and warranties made by you in any

proceeding in which such potential liability is disputed in an attempt to avoid any such liability If you are resident

of the state of California we further intend to rely on the representations made by you in
your Subscription

Agreement in determining whether you are qualified purchaser for the purpose of meeting the requirement of the

exemption from registration we are seeking under the California Corporations Code By making these

representations you will not waive any rights that you may have under federal or state securities laws
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Restrictions Imposed by the USA PATRIOT Act and Related Acts

In accordance with the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to

Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 or the USA PATRIOT Act the securities offered hereby may not be

offered sold transferred or delivered directly or indirectly to any unacceptable investor which means anyone

who is

designated national specially designated national specially designated terrorist specially

designated global terrorist foreign terrorist organization or blocked person within the definitions set

forth in the Foreign Assets Control Regulations of the United States or U.S Treasury Department

acting on behalf of or an entity owned or controlled by any government against whom the U.S maintains

economic sanctions or embargoes under the Regulations of the U.S Treasury Department

within the scope of Executive Order 13224 Blocking Property and Prohibiting Transactions with Persons

who Commit Threaten to Commit or Support Terrorism effective September 24 2001

person or entity subject to additional restrictions imposed by any of the following statutes or regulations

and executive orders issued thereunder the Trading with the Enemy Act the National Emergencies Act the

Antiterrorism and Effective Death Penalty Act of 1996 the International Emergency Economic Powers Act
the United Nations Participation Act the Intemational Security and Development Cooperation Act the

Nuclear Proliferation Prevention Act of 1994 the Foreign Narcotics Kingpin Designation Act the Iran and

Libya Sanctions Act of 1996 the Cuban Democracy Act the Cuban Liberty and Democratic Solidarity Act

and the Foreign Operations Export Financing and Related Programs Appropriations Act or any other law of

similar import as to any non-U.S country as each such act or law has been or may be amended adjusted

modified or reviewed from time to time or

designated or blocked associated or involved in terrorism or subject to restrictions under laws regulations or

executive orders as may apply in the future similar to those set forth above

HOW TO SUBSCRIBE

Prospective investors who meet the suitability standards described above and if residing in California are

qualified purchasers herein may subscribe for Offered Units as follows

Review this entire Offering Circular and any appendices exhibits and supplements accompanying this

Offering Circular

Complete the execution copy of the Purchaser Questionnaire and Subscription Agreement or Subscription

Agreement specimen copy of the Subscription Agreement is included in this Offering Circular as

Aptendix

Deliver your completed and executed Subscription Agreement to our dealer manager at the address set forth

in the Subscription Agreement

Deliver your check or wire transfer for the full purchase price of the Offered Units being subscribed for to

Comerica Bank our escrow agent

Your check should be made payable to Comerica Bank as Escrow Agent for ActivCare at Bressi Ranch
LLC You may also deliver the purchase price of the Offered Units directly to Comerica Bank our escrow

agent pursuant to wiring instructions included in the Subscription Agreement

By executing the Subscription Agreement and paying the total purchase price for the Offered Units subscribed

for each investor attests that he or she meets the minimum income and net worth standards we have established

and in the case of an investor residing in the state of California is qualified purchaser as defined in Section

25 102n2 of the California Corporations Code
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Subscriptions will be effective only upon our acceptance and we reserve the right to reject any subscription

in whole or in part An approved custodian or trustee must process and forward to us subscriptions made through

IRAs Keogh plans 401k plans and other tax-deferred plans If we do not accept your subscription our escrow

agent promptly return your check without interest or promptly refund any purchase price transferred via wire

transfer Any subscription application not accepted within thirty 30 days of receipt shall be deemed rejected

Accepted subscription amounts will be placed in an interest-bearing escrow account with Comerica Bank as escrow

agent until subscriptions for the full offering amount have been received and accepted by us at which time the

escrow agent will release the proceeds and any interest earned thereon to our company which will use the proceeds

for the purposes described in this Offering Circular

If we do not receive and accept subscriptions for the full offering amount prior to the offering termination

date January 31 2012 the escrow agent will promptly refund subscribers purchase prices together with any

interest accrued thereon following the termination of the offering

See the WHO MAY INVEST and the PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION sections of this Offering Circular

for additional details on how you can subscribe for Offered Units
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR

This summary of the Offering Circular highlights material information contained elsewhere in this Offering

Circular Because it is summary it may not contain all of the information that is important to your decision

whether to invest in the Offered Units To understand this offering fully you should read the entire Offering

Circular carefully including the Risk Factors section The use of the words we us the Company or

our refers to ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC and our two prospective subsidiaries Bressi Development LLC or

Bressi Development and RA.C Bressi LP or RAC Bressi which we will acquire as of the closing of this offering

except where the context otherwise requires

General

We were formed as California limited liability company on June 2011 We intend to provide investors in

the Offered Units the potential for income and growth through the construction and operation of 50-unit 80-bed

memory-care facility on 2.5 acre parcel of land located at 6255 Nygaard Street Carlsbad California as part of

the Bressi Ranch master-planned community Our facility will be known as ActivCare at Bressi Ranch We intend

to own and
operate ActivCare at Bressi Ranch through our prospective two subsidiaries Bressi Development and

RAC Bressi We will acquire all of the membership interests in Bressi Development and all of the limited

partnership interests in RAC Bressi contemporaneously with or immediately prior to the closing of this offering

Income Property Group our companys manager will be the general partner of RAC Bressi and the manager of

Bressi Development with control over each of their operations subject to the right of our members to consent to

major decisions as contained in our operating agreement See REORGANIZATION TRANSACTIONS

As the sole limited partner of RAC Bressi we will have the following rights the right to transfer our

limited partnership interest in RAC Bressi in whole or in part subject to the consent of the general partner ii the

right to withdraw or resign as partner with the consent of the general partner iii the right to consent to the

lending of money and transacting of business by any partner of RAC Bressi with the partnership iv the right to

remove the general partner for good cause subject to the affirmative vote of our members owning in excess of 75%

of our aggregate outstanding percentage interests the right to indemnification for any claim loss liability or

damage incurred by reason of an act performed or omitted to be performed by us in good faith on behalf of RAC

Bressi vi the right to distributions of cash from operations and net proceeds from capital transactions according to

our percentage interest at times and in the manner as determined by the general partner vii the right to inspect the

books and records of RAC Bressi and to make copies thereof viii the right to receive within ninety 90 days after

the end of each fiscal year of RAC Bressi information sufficient to allow us to complete our state and federal tax

returns ix the right to dissolve RAC Bressi and the right to approve an appraiser to determine fair market

value of the assets of RAC Bressi upon its dissolution As the sole limited partner of RAC Bressi we would be

entitled to 99.99% of all cash from operations and net proceeds from capital transactions from RAC Bressi subject

only to Income Property Groups .01% general partnership interest and subject to Income Property Groups
discretion to make distributions as the general partner of RAC Bressi

Bressi Development owns the land and improvements which will form our facility when completed and RAC
Bressi will own and control the operations of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is currently

under construction using the proceeds of construction loan in the original principal amount of $8000000.00

which has an outstanding balance of $3924530.16 as of August 2011 or our senior loan made to Bressi

Development by Mutual of Omaha Bank or our senior lender and is expected to be completed on or about October

12011 See DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS and DESCRIPTION OF OUR PROPERTIES

Our manager is Income Property Group California corporation formed in 1982 Income Property Group
is responsible for the day-to-day management of our business and affairs Our members including Class

Members have the right to vote on only certain major decisions See MANAGEMENT Income Property

Group and DESCRIPTION OF OUR OPERATING AGREEMENT Approval of the Class Members

holding majority of the Offered Units and approval of the members holding majority of our aggregate

membership interests will be required before we may take any of the following actions

Making any amendment to our companys operating agreement or articles of organization

ii Issuing any equity securities or any security convertible into equity securities of our company other than

in connection with the offering or the reorganization transactions described herein

iii Causing any of our subsidiaries including RAC Bressi and Bressi Development to issue equity securities

other than in connection with the reorganization transactions described herein

iv Merging or consolidating our company RAC Bressi Bressi Development or any other subsidiary we form
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with another entity

Any sale of all or substantially all of our companys assets the sale of any subsidiary of our company

including RAC Bressi or Bressi Development or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of one or

more of our subsidiaries

vi Dissolving liquidating or terminating our company

RAC Bressi has entered into management agreement with Health Care Group California corporation

and an affiliate of our company and Income Property Group to manage the day-to-day operations of our ActivCare

at Bressi Ranch facility Under the terms of our management agreement Health Care Group shall be solely

responsible for managing the operations of our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility As the manager of our ActivCare

at Bressi Ranch facility Health Care Group will manage the facility on our behalf As the owner of ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch we are responsible for the costs and expenses of operating the facility but one of Health Care Groups
duties as manager is to pay the operating costs and expenses on our behalf from the income generated by the facility

however we will be responsible for any shortfalls if the income generated from operations is insufficient to pay the

facilitys operating costs and expenses See DESCRIPTION OF OUR MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Health Care Group will be paid management fee for its services which will be equal to the greater of $18000

per month or 5% of monthly gross revenues from operations See DESCRIPTION OF OUR
MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT Health Care Group is California corporation and was formed in 1979 and

currently manages nine senior housing and care facilities offering approximately 1946 accommodations Of

these nine facilities seven offer ActivCare Health Care Groups trademarked 24-hour care program for

Alzheimers patients Seven of the facilities currently managed by Health Care Group were sold by affiliates of

Health Care Group and are managed under management agreement between Health Care Group and the third party

purchaser Health Care Group has elected not to renew those management agreements and accordingly it will cease

management activities at those sites in October 2011 Following this cessation of management activities Health

Care Group will manage two facilities exclusive of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch each including ActivCare

programs which facilities will have accommodations for approximately 656 residents See MANAGEMENT
Health Care Group and DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS and DESCRIPTION OF OUR
PROPERTY ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

Our Company

Our company is California limited liability company formed on June 2011 pursuant to Articles of

Organization filed with the California Secretary of State Our Articles of Organization are enclosed on CD-ROM
with this Offering Circular as Appendix Purchasers of our Offered Units will become Class Members in us

Investors executed signature pages to their subscription agreements will also constitute their signatures to our

Operating Agreement attached to this Offering Circular as Appendix B2 Our Operating Agreement governs the

various rights and obligations of our members including the Class Members

Purchasers of Offered Units will become Class Members in us Our remaining members are called Class

Members Our Class Members are further divided into Series B-lA Series B-1B Series B-2 and Series B-3

Members As of the date of this Offering Circular all of our Class Members are persons who formerly had

ownership interests in Bressi Development and RAC Bressi our subsidiaries Concurrently with the closing of this

offering we will acquire our Class Members membership interests in Bressi Development and their limited

partnership interests in RAC Bressi pursuant to the issuance of the various Class membership interests in us to the

Class Members Our Class Members have irrevocably committed to exchanging their membership interests in

Bressi Development and limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi for Class membership interests in us
contingent upon only our achievement of the total offering and the closing of this offering We will refer to these

equity exchange transactions in this Offering Circular as our reorganization transactions See

REORGANIZATION TRANSACTIONS
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The following structure chart summarizes our companys structure as it will appear following our reorganization

transactions

Manager

LL11
Bressi Development

LLC4

Bressi Development

Real Property

General Partner

/1

RAC Bressi LP5

RAC Bressi

Operations

Health Care Group6

Health Care Group

Management

Following the closing of this offering and our reorganization transactions Income Property Group will be

our manager the manager of Bressi Development and the general partner of RAC Bressi In such

positions Income Property Group will have sole control of the business and affairs of our company and our

subsidiaries subject only to the major decision rights of our members

Our Class Members will be all of the purchasers of our Offered Units

Our Class Members will be the persons receiving Class membership interests in us pursuant to our

reorganization transactions

We will own all of the outstanding membership interests in Bressi Development Bressi Development

owns all of the land and improvements forming our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility and is the borrower

of our senior loan

We will own all of the outstanding limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi and Income Property Group

will own .01% general partnership interest in RAC Bressi RAC Bressi will own the operations of our

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility which it will lease from Bressi Development

Health Care Group our affiliate has entered into our management agreement with RAC Bressi to manage

the operations of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch on behalf of RAC Bressi

Securities Offered

The Offered Units are Class units of membership interests in our company The Offered Units are

entitled to preference in the distribution of both our operating cash flow and distributable net proceeds from capital

transactions and the Offered Units will continue to receive distributions from our operating cash flow after having

\embers2

Income Property

Group

our manager
Class
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reached their preferred return threshold Class Members will have the right to consent via the vote of Class

Members holding majority of our Offered Units in the aggregate to certain major decisions and will also have the

right to remove Income Property Group as our manager for cause pursuant to supermajority consent 75% of our

our Offered Units in the aggregate Every purchaser of Offered Units will be required to become member of our

company and party to our companys operating agreement See DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OFFERED

Description of Our Operating Agreement Our operating agreement is attached as Appendix B2 to this

Offering Circular

Purchasers of Offered Units are entitled to certain preferences in the distribution of our operating cash flow

and our net proceeds from capital transactions These preferences are not guarantee of any return on an

investment in us or the return of your invested capital each of which depend on both our achievement of

positive cash flow and our managers discretion in declaring distributions Subject to the foregoing purchasers

will be entitled to minimum cumulative preferred return from operating cash flow of eight percent 8% per

annum on their unretumed capital contributions to us If our manager elects to make distributions of our operating

cash flow such operating cash flow will initially be distributed such that our Class Members receive the greater of

their accrued preferred return or 50% of the total operating cash flow Our other members the Class

Members who are further subdivided into several series of Class Member will receive and split the remaining

operating cash flow as further described herein Once our Class Members have received an aggregate internal rate

of return calculated in accordance with the formula set forth in our operating agreement of 12% on their aggregate

capital contributions to us whether from operating cash flow or proceeds of capital transaction all subsequent

distributed operating cash flow shall be split 25% to the Class Members and 75% to the Class Members If we

engage in capital transaction such as sale of our assets or refmancing the net proceeds of such transaction

will first be distributed to the Class Members to return their capital contributions then to the Class Members

until the Class Members have received aggregate distributions including prior distributions from operating cash

flow and from prior capital transactions resulting in 12% internal rate of return on their aggregate capital

contributions and finally the remainder will be split 25% to the Class Members and 75% to the Class

Members See DESCRIPTION OF OFFERED SECIJRITIES

Purchasers of Offered Units will become Class Members in us Our remaining members are called Class

Members The aggregate numbers of authorized Class Units is 5000 as further subdivided into 625 authorized

Series B-lA Units 625 authorized Series B-lB Units 1250 authorized Series B-2 Units and 2500 authorized

Series B-3 Units As of the date of this Offering Circular all of our Class Members are anticipated to be persons

who formerly had ownership interests in Bressi Development and RAC Bressi Concurrently with the closing of this

offering we will acquire our Class Members membership interests in Bressi Development and their limited

partnership interests in RAC Bressi pursuant to the issuance of the various Class membership interests in us to the

Class Members Our Class Members have irrevocably committed to exchanging their membership interests in

Bressi Development and limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi for Class membership interests in us

contingent upon only our achievement of the total offering and the closing of this offering We will refer to these

equity exchange transactions in this Offering Circular as our reorganization transactions See

REORGANIZATION TRANSACTIONS Our Class Members will have the right to vote on the following

matters

Making any amendment to our companys operating agreement or articles of organization

ii Issuing any equity securities or any security convertible into equity securities of our company other than

in connection with the offering or the reorganization transactions described herein

iii Causing any of our subsidiaries including RAC Bressi and Bressi Development to issue equity securities

other than in connection with the reorganization transactions described herein

iv Merging or consolidating our company RAC Bressi Bressi Development or any other subsidiary we form

with another entity

Any sale of all or substantially all of our companys assets the sale of any subsidiary of our company

including RAC Bressi or Bressi Development or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of one or

more of our subsidiaries and

vi Dissolving liquidating or terminating our company

Class Members holding more than 10% aggregate percentage interest shall also have the right to call

meetings of the members Our Class Members also have the right to inspect our books and records for
purposes

reasonably related to their ownership interests including tax or information returns to participate
in the election of

our manager as part of majority of the percentage interests required for such election to participate in the removal

of our manager for good cause as part of the percentage interests in excess of 75% of all percentage interests

required for such election to indemnification for losses claims costs expenses or damages arising out of Class
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Member acting in good faith on behalf of the Company subject to exclusions for fraud gross negligence and willful

misconduct to certain allocations of profits and losses pursuant to the terms of our Operating Agreement to certain

distributions of cash flow subject to the distribution rights of Class Members and depending on series as further

defmed in our Operating Agreement the right to assign their membership interests subject to the consent of the

manager which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld to participate in any vote regarding our dissolution as

part of majority of the percentage interests required for such dissolution and to participate in any amendment of

our Operating Agreement as part of majority of the percentage interests required for such amendment

Taxation

Under applicable Treasury Regulations promulgated under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 of the

Code an unincorporated association such as limited liability company may elect to be taxed as partnership or as

corporation We intend to be taxed as partnership If we are treated as partnership for federal income tax

purposes each member of our company including the Class Members will be required to include in income his

or her distributive share of our income loss deductions or credits without regard to whether he or she has received

or will receive distribution from us If for any reason we are treated as corporation rather than partnership for

federal income tax purposes then we would be required to pay federal income tax at the corporate tax rates on our

taxable income thereby reducing the amount of cash available for distribution to you Consequently items of

income gain loss deductions or credits of us would not pass through to each of our members In addition each

member would be treated as stockholder for federal income tax purposes and any distribution by us to the

members would be taxable to them as dividends to the extent of current and accumulated earnings and profits or

treated as gain from the sale of their membership interests to the extent such distributions exceed both current and

accumulated eamings and profits of our company and each members respective basis in their membership interests

We would be taxed as corporation if the Internal Revenue Service or IRS were to determine that we

were publicly traded partnership in any taxable year publicly traded partnership is one in which the interests in

the partnership are traded on an established securities market or are readily tradable on secondary market or the

substantial equivalent thereof An established securities market includes securities exchange as well as regular

over-the-counter market We do not anticipate our membership interests being listed or traded on an established

securities market Additionally pursuant to our operating agreement our manager must consent to any transfer of

our membership interests and our manager intends to exercise this discretion to ensure that we remain within one of

the safe harbors promulgated by the IRS and related to our membership interests being readily tradable on

secondary market of substantial equivalent thereof See MATERIAL FEDERAL INCOME TAX
CONSEQUENCES Classification as Partnership

Plan of Distribution

We are offering 5000 Offered Units in this offering for $1000.00 per Offered Unit The minimum

purchase in this offering is 20 Offered Units for minimum purchase price of $20000 however we can waive the

minimum purchase requirement at our sole discretion Accepted subscriptions for the full offering amount must

be received accepted by us and deposited with Comerica Bank our escrow agent before the proceeds of this

offering will be released to us If we have not received and accepted subscriptions for the full offering amount

by January 31 2012 then this offering will terminate and the escrow agent will promptly refund all purchase

prices paid for Offered Units together with any interest accrued thereon

The offers and sales of our Offered Units will be made on best efforts basis by broker-dealers who are

members of FrNRA Courtlandt Securities Corporation our dealer-manager will receive selling commissions equal

to 5.83% of the gross proceeds of the offering which it will re-allow and pay to participating broker-dealers and

non-accountable due diligence marketing and expense reimbursement fee of 3.00% of the gross proceeds of the

offering each of which it may re-allow and pay to participating broker-dealers who are members of the selling

group For acting as managing broker-dealer our dealer-manager will receive non-accountable dealer-manager

fee of 1.17% of the gross proceeds of the offering and each of which it may re-allow and pay any portion of thereof

to the selling group members Our dealer-manager will not be required to account for the spending of amounts

comprising the dealer-manager fee and the non-accountable due diligence fee Our dealer-manager may also sell

Offered Units as part of the selling group thereby becoming entitled to selling commissions The total aggregate

amount of conimissions and expense reimbursements will not exceed 10.0% of the gross proceeds See

ESTIMATED USE OF PROCEEDS
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Interest of Management and Related Parties

Our manager Income Property Group will not receive any remuneration for acting as our manager or as the

manager of Bressi Development and will receive only its .01% general partnership interest in RAC Bressi for acting

as its general partner Income Property Groups four beneficial shareholders each owning 25% of our managers

outstanding shares and the four members of its board of directors are Major Chance Renee Barnard

Kevin Moriarty and Todd Shetter They are also all of the executive officers of Income Property Group None of

Messrs Chance Moriarty and Shetter and Ms Barnard will receive any salary or benefits from us however each

of them received Class membership interests in Bressi Development and Class limited partnership interests in

RAC Bressi in return for the services to be performed by them for such entities As part
of our reorganization

transactions each of Messrs Chance Moriarty and Shetter and Ms Barnard will exchange those interests for 625

Series B-3 membership interests in us each These Series B-3 membership interests are subject to vesting

requirements as set forth in our operating agreement See MANAGEMENT Our managers officers and

directors will also receive beneficial ownership of additional Class membership interests in us pursuant to our

reorganization transactions as set forth in the table contained in CAPITALIZATION AND SECURITY

OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITY HOLDERS Beneficial Ownership below

These additional Class membership interests in us will be issued in exchange for Class and Class membership

or limited partnership interests in Bressi Development or RAC Bressi respectively and will not be subject to the

vesting requirements applicable to the Series B-3 membership interests Collectively our managers officers and

directors will beneficially own approximately 70% of our Class membership interests upon the closing of this

offering and our reorganization transactions

Our prospective subsidiary RAC Bressi has entered into management agreement with Health Care Group
an affiliate of us and our manager pursuant to which Health Care Group will manage the operations of ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch Health Care Group will be paid management fee for its services which will be equal to the greater

of $18000 per month or 5% of monthly gross revenues from operations Messrs Chance Moriarty and

Shetter and Ms Barnard are the executive officers and directors of Health Care Group Mr Chance is the record

and beneficial owner of 20% of the outstanding shares of Health Care Group and Ivir Moriarty is the record owner

of 20% of the outstanding shares of Health Care Group as the trustee of his parents trust The other shareholders of

Health Care Group are not affiliates of our company

Other than Messrs Chance Moriarty and Shetter and Ms Barnard our Class Members will not be

affiliates of us Subject to our profitability and our managers discretion in making distributions our Class

Members will be entitled to the distributions of our operating cash flow or net proceeds from capital transactions as

described in DESCRIPTION OF OFFERED SECURITI1S Distributions below

As requirement to obtaining our senior loan in addition to Health Care Group R.A.C Bressi the following

senior loan guarantors were required to personally guaranty our senior loan by our senior lender William

Chance an individual William Chance as Trustee under Trust Agreement dtd February 16 1988 Kevin

Moriarty an individual Kevin Moriarty as Trustee under Trust Agreement dtd January 1990 Renee

Barnard an individual Renee Barnard as Trustee of the Barnard Living Trust dtd April 13 2000 Todd

Shetter an individual Todd Shetter as Trustee under Trust Agreement dtd October 1999 Frank

Virgadamo an individual Frank Virgadamo as Trustee of the Virgadamo Family Trust dtd May 1996 Karen

McElliott an individual Jennifer Blake as Trustee of Trust under the Ronald McElliott and Karen

McElliott 1984 Family Trust dtd August 1984 We intend to use approximately $1232000 of the net proceeds to

increase the net worth of Bressi Development LLC The desired effect of expanding the net worth of Bressi

Development LLC is to reduce the exposure that Health Care Group and our senior loan guarantors have as

personal guarantors under the senior loan from Mutual of Omaha Bank All of the above listed individuals and

entities are related parties to us and any use of the proceeds of this offering to reduce their
exposure to their

personal guarantees of our senior loan would benefit them

OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Offering Circular contains certain forward-looking statements that are subject to various risks and

uncertainties Forward-looking statements are generally identifiable by use of forward-looking terminology such as

may will should potential intend expect outlook seek anticipate estimate

approximately believe could project predict or other similar words or expressions Forward-looking

statements are based on certain assumptions discuss future expectations describe future plans and strategies

contain financial and operating projections or state other forward-looking information Our ability to predict results

or the actual effect of future events actions plans or strategies is inherently uncertain Although we believe that the

expectations reflected in our forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions our actual results and

performance could differ materially from those set forth or anticipated in our forward-looking statements Factors

that could have material adverse effect on our forward-looking statements and upon our business results of

operations fmancial condition funds derived from operations cash available for distribution cash flows liquidity

and prospects include but are not limited to the factors referenced in this Offering Circular including those set forth

under the section captioned RISK FACTORS

When considering forward-looking statements you should keep in mind the risk factors and other cautionary

statements in this Offering Circular Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on any of these forward-

looking statements which reflect our views as of the date of this Offering Circular The matters summarized under

RISK FACTORS and elsewhere in this Offering Circular could cause our actual results and performance to

differ materially from those set forth or anticipated in forward-looking statements Accordingly we cannot

guarantee future results or performance Furthermore except as required by law we are under no duty to and we do

not intend to update any of our forward-looking statements after the date of this Offering Circular whether as

result of new information future events or otherwise
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in our Offered Units is highly speculative and is suitable only for persons who are able to

evaluate the risks of the investment An investment in our Offered Units should be made only by persons able to

bear the risk of and to withstand the total loss of their investment In addition to the factors set forth elsewhere in

this Offering Circular and general investment risks prospective purchasers should consider the following risks

before making decision to purchase our Offered Units

General Risks of an Investment in Us

We have limited operating history Therefore you may not be able to adequately evaluate our ability to

achieve our investment objectives

We were formed on June 2011 and have no prior operating history Bressi Development and RAC

Bressi which we will acquire concurrently with the closing of this offering were formed in May 2010 and have

only limited operating history ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is under construction and has not yet begun operations

For the foregoing reasons we have no fmancial history upon which you may base an investment in us As result

an investment in our Offered Units may entail more risks than the securities of company with substantial

operating history You should consider our prospects in light of the risks uncertainties and difficulties frequently

encountered by companies like ours that do not have substantial operating history of which many may be beyond

our control

To be successful in this market we Income Property Group our manager and Health Care Group who will

manage our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility following its completion must among other things

Successfully complete construction of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch in timely and cost-efficient

manner

Stabilize the occupancy of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch following its completion

attract integrate motivate and retain qualified personnel to manage our day-to-day operations

whether corporately through Income Property Group or through Health Care Group at our

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility and

respond to competition both with respect to our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility and potential

investors investment in us

We cannot guarantee that we will succeed in achieving these goals and our failure to do so could cause you to

lose all or portion of your investment in our Offered Units

We are dependent on our management to achieve our objective and our managers or Health Care

Groups loss of or inability to obtain key personnel could delay or hinder implementation of our investment

strategies which could adversely affect the value of your investment and our ability to make distributions

Our success depends on the diligence experience and skill of our manager and Health Care Group for the

construction financing and operation of our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility In particular we are dependent on

the executive officers of our manager and Health Care Group including without limitation Major Chance the

Chief Executive Officer and President of our manager and the Chief Executive Officer of Health Care Group
Renee Barnard an Executive Vice President of our manager and President and Chief Financial Officer of Health

Care Group Kevin Moriarty Executive Vice President Construction Secretary and Treasurer of our manager

and Vice President-Development of Health Care Group and Todd Shetter Executive Vice President Marketing

of our manager and Chief Operating Officer of Health Care Group to perform their respective duties Neither we
nor either of our manager or Health Care Group have entered into an employment or other agreement with any of

Mr Chance Ms Barnard Mr Moriarty Mr Shetter or other key personnel The loss of Mr Chance Ms Barnard

Mr Moriarty Mr Shetter or any other key person could harm our business financial condition cash flow and

results of operations Furthermore the loss of Mr Chance or Mr Moriarty will be an event of default under our

senior loan following the execution of the anticipated loan modification agreement in respect of our senior lenders

consent to our reorganization transactions Any such event would likely result in material adverse effect on your

investment
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You will have only limited major decision rights regarding our management and it will be djfficult to

remove our manager therefore you will not have the ability to actively influence the day-to-day management of

our business and affairs

Our manager Income Property Group has sole power and authority over the management of our company

subject only to certain rights of our Class Members and our membership as whole to consent on certain major

decisions Furthermore our manager may only be removed for cause by vote of Class Members holding 75%

or more of the Offered Units or members holding 75% or more of our aggregate membership interests Therefore

you will not have an active role in our companys management and it would likely be difficult to cause change in

our management As result you will not have the ability to alter our managements path if you feel they have

erred

The removal or resignation of Income Property Group as our manager will result in an event of default

under our senior loan which could result in aforeclosure of our senior lenders security interest in our facility

As condition to granting its consent to our reorganization transactions our senior lender is requiring us

and our prospective subsidiaries to enter into loan modification agreement that among other conditions will

include an event of default if Income Property Group resigns or is removed as our manager This event of default

will likely make it more difficult for us to change management while our senior loan is outstanding

An investment in our Offered Units represents an investment solely in our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

facility and therefore is not diversified investment

An investment in our Offered Units represents an investment in us and through our prospective

subsidiaries we will own only one asset ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Therefore an investment in our Offered Units

is not diversified investment Should ActivCare at Bressi Ranch perform poorly this will adversely affect our

revenue which in turn will adversely affect our ability to make distributions to you and may cause the loss of your

investment in us

There are limitations regarding pro forma financial statements and projections which are based on

assumptions and subject to uncertainty and there can be no guarantee that the projected results will be achieved

The pro forma financial statements found in Part F/S and other projections included in this Offering

Circular have been prepared by our management and have not been reviewed by our independent accountants

Because both the pro forma financial statements and the other projections contained in this Offering Circular are

based on number of assumptions and are subject to significant uncertainties and contingencies many of which are

beyond our control there are no assurances that the projections set forth on the pro forma fmancial statements and

other projections contained within this Offering Circular will be realized and as such actual results may vary

significantly from the projections Our pro forma financial statements and other projections contained within this

Offering Circular should not be regarded as guarantee or representation that the projections described thereon will

be achieved nor should such projections be relied upon in purchasing the Offered Units

Because ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is still under construction and we anticipate it will take between

eighteen to twenty-four months to complete stabilization of the facility and to begin to generate cash flow
investors will likely not receive distributions for approximately the first two years after the closing of this offering

While the preferred return payable to purchasers of our Offered Units will accrue and will retain their

payment preference when we generate enough cash to make distributions it is unlikely that we will generate

sufficient cash flow from operations to make distributions during the first two years following the closing of this

offering Therefore you must view this as long-term investment that will likely not generate immediate returns

An investment in our Offered Units is speculative investment and therefore no assurance can be

given that you will realize your investment objectives

.No assurance can be given that investors will realize return on their investments in us or that they will

not lose their entire investment in our Offered Units For this reason each prospective subscriber for our Offered

Units should carefully read this Offering Circular and all Appendices to this Offering Circular ALL SUCH
PERSONS OR ENTITIES SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR ATTORNEY OR FINANCIAL ADVISOR
PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT
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Risks Related to Our Financing

We are subject to additional costs from rising interest rates on our senior loan which could reduce the

amount of cash available for distributions to you

The term of our senior loan is divided into two distinct periods the construction period and the post-

construction period The interest rate for our senior loan during the construction period is the greater of 5.25%

and the prime rate plus 2.25% and the interest rate for the senior loan during the post-construction period is

equal to the greater of 5.75% and the three-year Treasury Bond rate plus 4% Accordingly as of August

20 lithe interest rate on our senior loan was 5.50% because the prime rate as of August 2011 is 3.25% The

interest rate on our senior loan for the post-construction period would be 5.75% if the three-year Treasury Bond rate

as of August 2011 0.55% is the rate of the three-year Treasury Bond on August 2012 which is the date by

which the post-construction period of our senior loan must commence The interest rate on our senior loan could

increase if interest rates increase overall and could require that we pay more during the construction period or the

post-construction period or both Such an increase could affect our cash flow and our ability to make distributions

to you There is no limit to the potential
increase of the interest rate for our senior loan and our payments under our

senior loan could increase dramatically during either the construction period or the post-construction period As of

August 2011 the outstanding balance on our senior loan was equal to $3924530.16 and we were required to

make an interest payment of $18666.90 on that date As we continue to draw from the funds made available under

our senior loan our interest costs will increase because the amount of principal that will be accruing interest will

increase We expect that if interest rates remain the same and the interest rate of our senior loan during our post-

construction period is 5.75% then we will make monthly payment of $50328.51 of principal and interest

assuming that the full principal balance $8000000.00 of our senior loan is outstanding at the commencement of

the post-construction period During our post-construction period our senior loan will amortize over 25-year

amortization schedule and the amount of the monthly payments that are attributable to interest will range from

$38333.33 to $36216.41 and the amount of monthly payments that are attributable to principal will range from

$11995.18 to $14044.80 If interest rates increase we will make larger monthly payments in the aggregate more

interest overall and less principal during the post-construction period of our senior loan which will result in our

having to make larger payment of principal at the maturity date of our senior loan and having less funds available

for distributions during the post-construction period

We will be forced to seek sale or refinance of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch within six years after the

commencement of the post-construction period of our senior loan and we are unable to sell or refinance our

facility at such time our senior lender could foreclose on ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

The construction period extends from the making of our senior loan until the earlier of August 2012

or the date upon which we first obtain debt service coverage ratio of 1.25 to or our senior loan conversion

date The post-construction period commences on the senior loan conversion date and continues until the maturity

date which is August 2015 During the construction period we will pay only the interest accrued on our senior

loan which sums will be paid from reserve funded by proceeds from the senior loan Only after the

commencement of the post-construction period will we be required to make payments from cash receipts from

operations and payments of principal and interest However the length of the post-construction period three years

with three-year extension right is less than the amortization period for the principal payments 25 years

accordingly there will be substantial principal payment due on the maturity date of the senior loan If interest

rates remain constant during our post-construction period and the entire amount of our senior loan is outstanding as

of the commencement of the post-construction period of our senior loan then we expect that we will be required to

make principal payment of approximately $7544096.22 on the maturity date of our senior loan Accordingly we

will be required to refmance or sell ActivCare at Bressi Ranch at or prior to the maturity date of the senior loan in

order to make that payment If we elect to prepay the senior loan prior to the maturity date we will be subject to

prepayment fee equal to one percent of the prepayment amount If we cannot refinance or sell ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch prior to the maturity date of the senior loan we will be in default and the senior lender would be entitled to

foreclose on the property or exercise the other remedies available to it under the terms of the senior loan any of

which would result in the company suffering loss and may result in total loss on your investment

Ongoing disruptions of global financial markets may adversely affect our ability to refinance our senior

loan
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The global fmancial markets have been undergoing pervasive and fundamental disruptions The

continuation or intensification of any such volatility may have an adverse impact on the availability of credit to

businesses generally and could lead to further weakening of the U.S and global economies The disruptions have

caused the restriction of credit including for real estate loan which could adversely affect our ability to refinance

our senior loan on or before it becomes due If we are unable to refinance our senior loan on or before its maturity

date we may be forced to sell ActivCare at Bressi Ranch and if we are unable to do so our senior lender may
foreclose on the property or exercise its other remedies upon default under our senior loan any of which would

have material adverse effect on your
investment in us and may cause the loss of your entire investment

If we fail to comply with the covenants and restrictions in the senior loan we may default under our

obligations which could result in our senior lender foreclosing on ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

Under the terms of the senior loan we have covenanted to perform certain actions specifically we must

construct ActivCare at Bressi Ranch in compliance with the plans and specifications approved by the senior lender

we must maintain debt service coverage ratio of 1.25 to from and after the first anniversary of the

conmiencement of our senior loans post-construction period and we may not incur two consecutive quarterly losses

during the same period Under the terms of our management agreement we will rely on Health Care Group to

operate and manage ActivCare at Bressi Ranch on our behalf If we fail to comply with these or any of the other

requirements of the senior loan the senior lender may be entitled to withhold construction funding or if Health

Care Group fails to operate ActivCare at Bressi Ranch in manner that produces sufficient income foreclose on the

property or exercise the other remedies available to it under the terms of the senior loan any of which would result

in the company suffering loss and may result in total loss on your investment

The senior loan precludes the making of distributions to members without the consent of the senior

lender we fail to maintain debt service coverage ratio 1.25 to therefore you may not receive distributions

until such time as we achieve and maintain the target debt service coverage ratio

Under the terms of the senior loan documents we may not make any distributions to members except for

distributions necessary to pay the applicable income taxes without the prior consent of the senior lender if

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch does not generate earnings before interest taxes depreciation and amortization or

EBITDA equal to 125% of the monthly debt service payments under our senior loan In such an event we may not

be able to make distributions to members as projected if the senior lender withholds their consent to the making of

such distributions without risking default under the terms of the senior loan

default under our senior loan may occur even we make our payments timely and comply with all the

requirements that relate to ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

In connection with the senior loan Health Care Group RAC Bressi our Class Members and William

Chance Daniel Moriarty Renee Barnard Todd Stetter Frank Virgadamo and Karen McElliott or

our senior loan guarantors agreed to guaranty our obligations under the senior loan See Description of Our

Property Description of Our Senior Loan Further the senior loan documents provide that if any of the

foregoing default on separate obligations owed to the senior lender then the senior lender will be entitled to declare

default under the terms of the senior loan which would permit them to foreclose on the property and may result in

total loss of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch As of the date of this Offering Circular none of our senior loan guarantors

have outstanding obligations to our senior lender other than RAC Bressi which will become our subsidiary upon

the closing of our reorganization transactions and will be controlled by our manager However we do not have and

will not have control of the activities of our senior loan guarantors other than RAC Bressi and in fact several of

our senior loan guarantors will be our directors and officers Accordingly if any of our senior loan guarantors

obtain loan from our senior lender and are unable to comply with its terms for any reason including change in

their financial status or unexpected financial difficulties then our senior lender will be able to declare our senior

loan in default We also may not receive advance notice of any defaults under obligations from such parties to our

senior lender or be able to cure defaults on their behalf to avoid foreclosure If any of the foregoing occurs we will

risk total loss of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch due to the senior lenders foreclosure of the property

Risks Related to Our Business

delay or unanticipated cost associated with the construction of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch would likely
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result in delay of the commencement of distributions to you

We believe that we have accurately estimated the construction cost and construction time associated with

the construction of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch but there can be no guarantee that our estimates are accurate As of

August 2011 ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is approximately 70% complete and is expected to be fully completed in

October 2011 and there remains approximately $1640000 in further construction costs If we have underestimated

the remaining cost of constructing ActivCare at Bressi Ranch then additional fmancing may need to be found to

cover such unforeseen costs Limited availability or high interest rates on additional construction financing may
adversely affect our ability to make projected distributions to you Furthermore the facility may yet experience

delays from events that are outside of our control such as weather labor shortages or other factors Delays in the

opening of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch would adversely affect our projected revenues and would likely cause delay

in the commencement of distributions being made to you See -Because ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is still under

construction and we anticipate it will take between eighteen to twenty-four months to complete stabilization of the

facility and to begin to generate cash flow investors will likely not receive distributions for approximately the first

two years after the closing of this Offering

We may be forced to sell the land on which ActivCare at Bressi Ranch resides we fail to complete

construction within 15 months of our commencement of construction

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch lies within greater development called Bressi Ranch and we acquired the

land on which ActivCare at Bressi Ranch resides from the party that is developing other portions of the Bressi

Ranch development When we acquired such land from the developer we granted the developer an option to buy

back that land from us if we failed to complete construction of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch within fifteen months

from the commencement of construction and our construction efforts are not unexpectedly delayed for reasons

related to weather or other factors outside of our control We commenced construction in August 2010 and expect

construction to be completed in October 2011 which is within the required time frame however if construction is

delayed for reasons within our control and we do not complete ActivCare at Bressi Ranch within the required 15-

month construction timeframe then we may be forced to sell the land and any improvements thereon back to the

developer The purchase price we would receive from the developer would be equal to $522865.73 plus the actual

costs and expenses incurred and paid by us for the construction of the development and construction of ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch including fees for inspections permits engineers and service fees but will not include general

overhead costs or legal fees less any title insurance and recording costs incurred by the developer along with the

costs incurred by the developer to discharge our senior loan If we are forced to sell the land on which ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch resides pursuant to this option in favor of the developer you will not realize your investment goals and

we will be forced to dissolve our company In such event we may not have sufficient cash on hand after the

payment of all of our liabilities to return your initial investment in us

We will rely on Health Care Group to manage and operate ActivCare at Bressi Ranch and if Health

Care Group does not operate ourfadiity profitably then we will not have cash flow available to distribute to you

Our prospective subsidiary RAC Bressi has entered into management agreement with Health Care

Group to maintain and operate ActivCare at Bressi Ranch The initial term of the management agreement is 10

years and we will have limited recourse to terminate it during that initial term See DESCRIPTION OF OUR
BUSINESS Description of the Management Agreement Unless Health Care Group acts in such manner or

fails to act in required manner so as to permit us to terminate the management agreement we will be relying on

them to operate ActivCare at Bressi Ranch profitably If they fail to do so then we may default under our financial

performance obligations under the senior loan and we may not be able to remove poor-performing manager and

hire manager that might operate our facility in more profitable manner Health Care Group receives

management fee under the terms of the management agreement whether or not they produce profit on our behalf

which could further adversely affect our performance

The ActivCare brand and program are the trademarked property of Health Care Group therefore if

the our management agreement were terminated we would no longer have the right to use such intellectual

property in the operation of our facility

If our management agreement with Health Care Group were to terminate our license to use the

ActivCare name and brand would also terminate and we would likely no longer be able to call our facility

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch We would likely be forced to find new third party operator to operate our facility

Finding such new operator could be lengthy process and could result in regulatory problems resident attrition

and other adverse affects for our business If the management agreement is terminated we will be required to utilize
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different techniques in the management and operation of our facility as well as different marketing materials and we

will not be able to use the ActivCare name when we market the our facility to prospective
residents The loss of

this license and our ability to use these materials would likely adversely impact our ability to operate and manage

our facility in profitable manner and pay distributions to you Further we may be reluctant to terminate the

management agreement if Health Care Group underperforms as manager due to these possible side effects In

such case our ability to pay distributions to you would be materially adversely affected and you could lose your

entire investment in us

We may be required to provide additional funds to pay for operating expenses of ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch

Under the terms of the management agreement Health Care Group is to pay all operating expenses of our

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility from the income that the facility generates However if the operating expenses

exceed the amount of income generated by ActivCare at Bressi Ranch then we as the owner of the facility will be

obligated to make up the shortfall in funds which may affect our overall performance and our ability to pay

distributions to you

We may not obtain or maintain the applicable licenses and permits and otherwise may fail to comply

with applicable law and in such case we may be subject to fines or be unable to operate which would materially

and adversely affect us and your investment

As provider of health care services we will be required to be compliant with the federal and state laws

and regulations governing health care providers as residential care facility for the elderly If we fail to obtain or

maintain the appropriate licenses and permits we will be unable to operate which would materially and adversely

affect us Further if we fail to otherwise comply with applicable law we may be subject to fines and other

punishment which would also materially and adversely affect us

The current laws concerning health care may increase our costs of compliance or affect our ability to

charge our intended rates

Changes in regulation of healthcare and in particular regulation
of health insurance providers or

transition to government insured health system could adversely impact the ability of healthcare institutions and

professionals to continue to realize current revenue levels as result of amongst other causes govermnent

restrictions on amounts charged increased operating costs as result of compliance or delays in reimbursement to

our residents While we do not rely directly on government programs for income any changes in government health

care programs may affect our ability to charge the fees we contemplate charging or to collect our fees from

residents Were such circumstances to become reality our operations could be affected adversely both

administratively and financially In such an event the ability to recognize appreciation on ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

may be adversely affected or diminution of value could occur as result of rental market rates for health facilities

decline on broader scale See DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS Description of the Assisted Living

Industry Calfornia Regulatory Overview

Health care operations are subject to litigation risks and in creasing insurance costs and such

anticipated costs arise our ability to pay distributions to you will be adversely affected

In several well publicized instances private litigation by residents of senior living communities for

negligence or alleged abuses has resulted in large damage awards against some operating companies in the senior

living industry The effect of this litigation and potential litigation has been to dramatically increase the costs of

monitoring and reporting quality of care compliance incurred by companies operating facilities similar to ActivCare

at Bressi Ranch Workers compensation and employee health insurance costs have also increased in recent years

Medical liability insurance reform has become topic of political debate and some states have enacted legislation to

limit future liability awards However if such reforms are not generally adopted insurance costs may continue to

increase If our insurance costs increase faster than projected it will likely adversely affect our operating cash flow

and our ability to pay distributions to you

Our primary business is the ownership and operation of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch which subjects us to
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all the risks commonly associated with the ownership and operation of real property

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch will be subject to the risks generally incident to the ownership of real property

including the obligation to meet fixed and maturing obligations changes in the national and local economic

conditions changes in the investment climate for real estate investments changes in demand for or supply of

competing property changes in local market conditions and neighborhood characteristics the availability and cost

of mortgage funds unanticipated holding costs the availability and cost of necessary utilities and services changes

in real estate tax rates and other operating expenses changes in governmental rules and fiscal policies changes in

zoning and other land use regulations environmental controls acts of God which may result in uninsured losses

and other factors beyond our control In recent years the presence of hazardous substances or toxic waste has

adversely impacted real estate values in affected areas of the country Furthermore there are significant risks

imposed by changing govermnental regulations including but not limited to compliance with the Americans with

Disabilities Act

We will also be subject to the risks generally incident to the ownership of income-producing real property

such as occupancy operating expenses and rate schedules which in turn may be adversely affected by general and

local economic conditions the supply of and demand for property of similar type to ActivCare at Bressi Ranch the

financial condition of residents and potential residents zoning laws federal and local rent controls and real property

tax rates Certain expenditures associated with real estate equity investments are fixed principally mortgage

payments if any real estate taxes and maintenance costs and are not necessarily decreased by events adversely

affecting the our income Our ability to meet its obligations will depend on factors such as these and no assurance

of profitable operation of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch can be given If we are unable to achieve profitable operations

we will likely be unable to pay distributions to you and you may lose all or part of your investment in us

We face possible liability for environmental cleanup costs and damages forfuture or past contamination

related to the real property we own which could substantially increase our costs and reduce our liquidity and

cash distributions to you

Because we intend to own and operate real estate we are subject to various federal state and local

environmental laws ordinances and regulations Under these laws ordinances and regulations current or previous

owner or operator of real estate may be liable for the cost of removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic

substances on under or in such property and such laws often impose liability whether or not the owner or operator

knew of or was responsible for the
presence of such hazardous or toxic substances We are not aware of any prior

release of hazardous or toxic materials on our property but there can be no assurance that there was not prior

release nor can there be no assurances that there will be no future releases on under or in such property Further

there can be no assurances that prior release or future release that occurred or occurs on an adjacent property will

not affect our property The costs of removal or remediation of any such release could be substantial

Environmental laws provide for sanctions in the event of noncompliance and may be enforced by governmental

agencies or in certain circumstances by private parties Certain environmental laws and common law principles

could be used to impose liability for release of and exposure to hazardous substances including the release of

asbestos-containing materials into the air and third parties may seek
recovery

from owners or operators of real

estate for personal injury or property damage associated with exposure to released hazardous substances In

addition new or more stringent laws or stricter interpretations of existing laws could change the cost of compliance

or liabilities and restrictions arising out of such laws The cost of defending against these claims complying with

environmental regulatory requirements conducting remediation of any contaminated property or of paying personal

injury claims could be substantial which would reduce our liquidity and cash available for distribution to you In

addition the presence of hazardous substances at ActivCare at Bressi Ranch or the failure to meet environmental

regulatory requirements may materially impair our ability to use lease or sell ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Any such

event would have material adverse effect on us and our ability to pay distributions to you and may cause you to

lose all or part of your investment in us

Our business will be subject to competition for residents and we are unable to successfully compete

against our competitors ActivCare at Bressi Ranch performance will be adversely affected

We expect there will be six primary competitors in our market for residents at assisted living facilities See

DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS Primary Competitors These competitors and other competing

assisted living facilities may reduce demand for the units at ActivCare at Bressi Ranch increase vacancy rates
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decrease occupancy rates and impact the value and income of our facility Competition from nearby assisted living

facilities could make it more difficult to attract new residents and ultimately sell or refmance ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch when the senior loan matures on profitable basis Further the construction of future sites or redevelopment

of existing elder care facilities may affect vacancy and leasing rates in the future which may also affect our

performance There is no assurance that we will meet or exceed our intended leasing goals for ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch or successfully compete in the San Diego California market Additionally we anticipate that our highest

rates will be higher than our competitors highest rates and our competitors lowest rates will be lower than our

lowest rates even though we will generally offer the same types of services to our residents However we intend to

offer services at flat rate while our competitors utilize an Ia carte service model We believe that our flat rate for

all services will be generally less expensive overall than the sum of our competitors rates for similar services

However there can be no assurances that we will be able to successfully compete with these competitors or future

competitors which may ultimately affect our overall performance If we are unable to meet our goals with respect

to leasing-up ActivCare at Bressi Ranch or are unable to maintain occupancy once the facility is stabilized

distributions to you may be delayed or inhibited and we may be unable to refinance our senior loan as intended

which could result in loss of your investment

We may become subject to uninsured losses which would reduce the value of our assets by the amount

of the uninsured loss and may result in our inability to repair or reconstruct our facility

There are types of losses relating to real estate generally catastrophic in nature such as losses due to wars

acts of terrorism earthquakes floods hurricanes pollution or enviromnental matters for which we generally do not

intend to obtain insurance unless we are required to do so by mortgage lender If ActivCare at Bressi Ranch incurs

casualty loss that is not fully covered by insurance the value of our assets will be reduced by any such uninsured

loss In addition other than any reserves we may establish we have no source of funding to repair or reconstruct

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch after catastrophic uninsured loss and we cannot assure you that any such sources of

funding will be available to us for such purposes in the future Therefore uninsured losses would materially

adversely affect our ability to pay distributions to you and could result in the loss of your entire investment In cases

where we are required by mortgage lender to obtain casualty loss insurance for catastrophic events or terrorism

such insurance may not be available or may not be available at reasonable cost which could inhibit our ability to

refinance ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Additionally if we obtain such insurance the costs associated with owning

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch would increase and could have material adverse effect on the net income from the

property and thus our ability to make distributions to you

International national and local economic factors may affect our ability to attract residents and charge

our intended rates If we are unable to charge our intended rates we will not perform as projected in this

Offering Circular

We expect that residents will pay our fees from their personal assets and retirement funds or have their

guardians pay us from such funds which are generally subject to investment and economic risk In addition the

sale of primary residence can constitute large portion of potential residents personal assets and retirement

funds To the extent that the economy and the housing market in the greater San Diego area and on national and

international scale do not produce sufficient returns on behalf of our target demographic we may not be able to

attract residents and achieve our intended occupancy levels or charge our intended rates which would affect our

overall performance

Risks Related to the Offering and Lack of Liquidity

We do not anticipate public market developing and the Offered Units are subject to transfer

restrictions contained in our operating agreement therefore the Offered Units should be considered an illiquid

investment

We do not intend to list our Offered Units on any national securities exchange or include them for

quotation through an inter-dealer quotation system of registered national securities association Our Offered Units

constitute new issues of securities with no established trading market Furthermore it is not anticipated that there

will be any regular secondary market following the completion of the offering of our Offered Units Additionally

our operating agreement contains restrictions on the transfer of the Offered Units in order to ensure that we do not

become publicly traded partnership in the view of the IRS Therefore prospective investors should consider the

Offered Units an illiquid investment Accordingly our Offered Units should be purchased for their projected returns
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only and not for any resale potential

This is afixed price offering and the fixed offering price may not accurately represent the current value

of our assets at any particular time Therefore the purchase price you pay for Offered Units may not be

supported by the value of our assets at the time of your purchase

This is fixed price offering which means that the offering price for our Offered Units is fixed and will not

vary based on the underlying value of our assets at any time Our manager has arbitrarily determined the offering

price in its sole discretion The fixed offering price for our Offered Units has not been based on appraisals for
any

assets we own or may own nor do we intend to obtain such appraisals Therefore the fixed offering price

established for our Offered Units may not be supported by the current value of our assets at any particular time

If investors successfully seek rescission we would face severe fin ancial demands that we may not be able

to meet

Our Offered Units have not been registered under the Securities Act and are being offered in reliance upon

the exemption provided by Section 3b of the Securities Act and Regulation promulgated thereunder The

Offered Units have been registered under the Blue Sky or other state securities laws and are being offered in

reliance upon such registrations as provided by the securities laws of the states in which investors reside and upon

the exemption from registration in the state of California provided by Section 25102n of the California

Corporations Code We represent that this Offering Circular does not contain any untrue statements of material fact

or omit to state any material fact
necessary to make the statements made in light of all the circumstances under

which they are made not misleading However if this representation is inaccurate with respect to material fact if

this offering fails to qualify for exemption from registration under the federal securities laws pursuant to Regulation

or if we fail to register the Offered Units or find an exemption under the securities laws of each state in which we

offer the Offered Units each investor may have the right to rescind his her or its purchase of the Offered Units and

to receive back from the Company his her or its purchase price with interest Such investors however may be

unable to collect on any judgment and the cost of obtaining such judgment may outweigh the benefits If investors

successfully seek rescission we would face severe financial demands we may not be able to meet and it may

adversely affect any nonrescinding investors

Tax Risks

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER THE ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR
IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED AND CANNOT BE USED BY YOU TO AVOID

PENALTIES AND IS WRITTEN TO SUPPORT THE MARKETING OF THE SHARES YOU SHOULD
SEEK ADVICE REGARDING THE TAX IMPLICATIONS OF AN INVESTMENT IN OUR OFFERED
UNITS FROM AN INDEPENDENT ADVISOR THE FOREGOING LEGEND HAS BEEN AFFIXED
PURSUANT TO U.S TREASURY REGULATIONS GOVERNING TAX PRACTICE

The Internal Revenue Service or IRS may audit our tax returns and in connection therewith the tax

returns of our members including you which could result in the assessment of additional tax against you

There is the possibility that we will be audited by the IRS Any audit of our company could result in an

adjustment of not only the our tax returns but also an audit and adjustment of our members personal tax returns

with respect to items related to our company and not related to our company An audit could result in the

assessment of additional taxes against the members including you

If we are taxed as corporation rather than partnership under the tax rules for publicly traded

partnerships all of our income will be subject to an entity-level tax

We intend operate so that we qualify as partnership and not as an association or publicly traded

partnership taxable as corporation for U.S federal income tax purposes In general if partnership is publicly

traded as defined in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended or the Code it will be treated as

corporation for U.S federal income tax purposes publicly traded partnership is one in which the interests in the

partnership are traded on an established securities market or are readily tradable on secondary market or the

substantial equivalent thereof An established securities market includes securities exchange as well as regular

over-the-counter market We do not anticipate and have no plans as of the date of this Offering Circular for our

securities to be traded on an established securities market Pursuant to our operating agreement our manager must
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consent to the transfer of members membership interest and our manager only intends to do so if such transfer

would not fall outside one of the safe harbors in the Treasury Regulations from being treated as publicly traded

partnership If we were to be treated as publicly traded partnership by the IRS and could not otherwise satisf an

exemption from corporate taxation we would be treated as corporation for U.S federal income tax purposes In

that event items of income gain loss deduction and credit would not pass through our members and such members

would be treated for U.S federal and certain state and local income tax purposes as shareholders in corporation

We would be required to pay income tax at regular corporate rates on all of our income In addition we would likely

be liable for state and local income and/or franchise taxes on all of our income Distributions to our members would

constitute ordinary dividend income taxable to such members to the extent of our earnings and profits and these

distributions would not be deductible by us Thus if we were treated as corporation such treatment would result

in material reduction in cash flow and after-tax returns for our members

members federal income tax payable based on our taxable income and gain allocable to member

may exceed cash distributions to such member

The taxable income and gains allocable to member if and when our operations become profitable may
exceed cash distributions to the member We are under no obligation to distribute sufficient cash to you to cover

any tax liability you may have on our taxable income allocable to you To the extent that members tax liability

arising from taxable income and gains allocated by us to such member exceed cash distributions from us to such

member such excess would result in net out-of-pocket tax payment by member to the applicable taxing authority

The IRS may challenge the allocations of taxable income gain loss deductions and credits contained in

our operating agreement resulting in the assessment of additional taxes against you

Allocations of our taxable income gain loss deductions and credits and corresponding adjustments to our

members capital accounts are intended to be made in accordance with the applicable Treasury Regulations There

can be no assurance however that the IRS will not challenge the our allocations of taxable income gain loss

deductions and credits contained in our operating agreement or that if it does such challenge will not be successful

If these allocations are successfully challenged our members may be allocated different amounts of taxable income

gain loss deductions or credits than initially reported to them Prior to making decision to invest in the our

Offered Units investors should carefully consider the potential for challenges by the IRS to any future amounts

allocated to them Any challenge of our allocations could result in the assessment of additional taxes against the

members and out-of-pocket tax payments by members

sale or other taxable disposition of Class Members Offered Units may result in taxable gain

Upon the sale or other taxable disposition by Class Member of all or portion of his or her Offered

Units such Class Member will realize taxable income to the extent that his or her share for federal income tax

purposes of our liabilities together with the other consideration the member receives upon the sale of his or her

Offered Units exceeds the members tax basis in such Offered Units However such sale may not result in cash

proceeds sufficient to pay the tax obligations arising from such sale As result Class Members may be required

to make out-of-pocket payments in connection with such sale

Federal tax laws are subject to change

Investors should recognize that the present federal income tax treatment of limited liability companies may
be modified by legislative administrative or judicial action at any time and that any such action may affect

investments previously made Changes in the federal income tax laws have been proposed and made in the past

Further the rules dealing with federal income taxation are constantly under review by the IRS resulting in revisions

of its regulations and revised interpretations of established concepts

We will generate unrelated business taxable income or UBTI

We will generate UBTI from ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Tax-exempt entities must consult their own tax

counsel regarding the effect of any UBTI DUE TO THE LIKELY PRESENCE OF UBTI AN INVESTMENT
IN OUR OFFERED UNITS SHOULD ONLY BE MADE BY AN INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT
ACCOUNT IRA AFTER CAREFUL CONSIDERATION OF THE NEGATIVE TAX EFFECTS TO
THE IRA AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF SUCH IRA RECOGNIZING UBTI TO PREPARE AND FILE

CERTAIN TAX FORMS WITH THE IRS AND II IS NOT APPROPRIATE FOR CHARITABLE
REMAINDER TRUST See MATERIAL FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES Investment By
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Qualified Plans and Individual Retirement Accounts

DILUTION

None of our manager its officers and directors any of our promoters or any of their respective affiliates

have purchased or otherwise received Offered Units during the past three years nor will any of them receive Offered

Units in connection with this offering or our reorganization transactions unless by way of purchase through this

offering at the public offering price Messrs Chance Moriarty and Shetter and Ms Barnard who are all of the

executive officers and directors of Income Property Group our manager will receive approximately 70% of our

Class Units upon the closing of our reorganization transactions The issuance of our Class Units to the

executive officers and directors of our manager and to our other prospective Class Members will cause no

economic dilution to our Offered Units

Cash flow distributable to our Class Members is distributed pro rata solely among the Class Members

Further any increase or decrease in the amount of Class Units of any series outstanding will have no effect on

the amount of distributable cash available to be divided by our Class Members See DESCRIPTION OF
OFFERED SECURITIES Distributions

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Offering Amount

We are offering 5000 Offered Units in this offering for $1000.00 per Offered Unit The minimum

purchase in this offering is 20 Offered Units for minimum purchase price of $20000 however we can waive the

minimum purchase requirement at our sole discretion Accepted subscriptions for the full offering amount must

be received accepted by us and deposited with Comerica Bank our escrow agent before the proceeds of this

offering will be released to us

Marketing of Offered Units and Compensation of our Dealer Manager and Participating Broker-Dealers

The offers and sales of our Offered Units will be made on best efforts basis by broker-dealers who are

members of FINRA Courtlandt Securities Corporation our dealer-manager will receive selling commissions equal

to 5.83% of the gross proceeds of the offering which it will pay to participating broker-dealers who are members of

the selling group For acting as managing broker-dealer our dealer-manager will receive non-accountable dealer-

manager fee of 1.17% of the gross proceeds of the offering and will receive non-accountable due diligence fee

marketing and expense reimbursement fee of 3.00% of the gross proceeds of the offering each of which it may re
allow and pay any portion of thereof to the selling group members Our dealer-manager will not be required to

account for the spending of amounts comprising the dealer-manager fee and the non-accountable due diligence fee

Our dealer-manager may also sell Offered Units as part of the selling group thereby becoming entitled to selling

coimnissions The aggregate amount of commissions and expense reimbursements to be paid to our dealer manager
and the selling group will not exceed 10.0% of the gross proceeds See ESTIMATED USE OF PROCEEDS

Our company and our dealer-manager have entered into managing broker dealer agreement enclosed on

CD-ROM with this Offering Circular as Appendix for the sale of our Offered Units Broker-Dealers desiring to

become members of the selling group will be required to execute participating dealer agreement with our dealer

manager either before or after the date of this Offering Circular The form of participating-dealer agreement is an

exhibit to the form of managing broker-dealer agreement

Offering Materials

This offering of our Offered Units is made exclusively by this Offering Circular the Offering Statement of

which it is part and the appendices exhibits and supplements thereto In addition to this Offering Circular we may
utilize certain sales material in connection with the offering of our Offered Units although only when accompanied

by or preceded by the delivery of this Offering Circular except in the case of offers made in the state of California

pursuant to Section 25102n of the California Corporations Code In certain jurisdictions some or all of our sales

material may not be permitted and if so will not be used in those jurisdictions

The offering of Offered Units is made only by means of this Offering Circular Although the information
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contained in our supplemental sales material will not conflict with any of the information contained in this Offering

Circular the supplemental materials do not purport to be complete and should not be considered part of this

Offering Circular or the Offering Statement of which this Offering Circular is part

Subscription Procedures for Offered Units

Prospective investors who meet the suitability standards described above and if residing in California are

qualified purchasers herein may subscribe for Offered Units as follows

Review this entire Offering Circular and any exhibits and supplements accompanying this Offering Circular

Complete the execution copy of the Subscription specimen copy of the Subscription Agreement is

included in this Offering Circular as Appendix

Deliver your completed and executed Subscription Agreement to our dealer manager at the address set forth

in the Subscription Agreement

Deliver your check or wire transfer for the full purchase price of the Offered Units being subscribed for to

Comerica Bank our escrow agent

Your check should be made payable to Comerica Bank as escrow agent for ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

LLC You may also deliver the purchase price of the Offered Units directly to Comerica Bank our escrow

agent pursuant to wiring instructions included in the Subscription Agreement

By executing the Subscription Agreement and paying the total purchase price for the Offered Units

subscribed for each investor attests that he or she meets the minimum income and net worth standards we have

established and in the case of an investor residing in the state of California is qualified purchaser as defined in

Section 251 02n2 of the California Corporations Code

Subscriptions will be effective only upon our acceptance and we reserve the right to reject any

subscription in whole or in part An approved custodian or trustee must process and forward to us subscriptions

made through IRAs Keogh plans 401k plans and other tax-deferred plans If we do not accept your subscription

we will promptly return your check without interest or promptly refund any purchase price transferred via wire

transfer Any subscription application not accepted within thirty 30 days of receipt shall be deemed rejected

Escrow Procedures

Accepted subscription payments will be placed in an interest-bearing escrow account with Comerica Bank

as escrow agent until subscriptions for the full offering amount have been received and accepted at which time the

escrow agent will release the proceeds and any interest earned thereon to us to be used for the purposes described

in this Offering If we do not receive and accept subscriptions for the full offering amount from non-affiliates on or

before January 31 2012 this offering will be terminated and the escrow agent will promptly refund subscribers

purchase prices together with any interest accrued thereon

OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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ESTIMATED USE OF PROCEEDS

Net proceeds to our company from this offering are anticipated to be $4365000 following the payment of

selling commissions dealer manager fees and other offering costs Set forth below is table showing the estimated

sources and uses of the proceeds from this offering

Per Offered Unit Total Offering

Dollar Dollar

Amount Amount

Gross Proceeds $1000 100% $5000000 100%

Offering Expenses1 $27 2.7% $135000 2.7%

Selling Commissions Fees2 $100 10.0% $500000 10.0%

Net Proceeds $873 87.3% $4365000 87.3%

Subordinated Debt Payoffs $333 33.3% $1663000 33.3%%

Intended Contribution to $246 24.6% $1232000 24.6%

Bressi Development4

General Working Capital5 $294 29.4% $1470000 29.4%%

Total Use of Proceeds $1000 100.0% $5000000 100.0%

Offering expenses include legal accounting printing advertising and other expenses
of this offering

Our dealer manager will receive selling commissions of 5.83% of the offering proceeds which it will re-allow and

pay to participating broker-dealers who sell Offered Units and our dealer manager will also receive non-

accountable due diligence marketing and expense reimbursement fee of 3.00% of the offering proceeds which it

may also re-allow and pay to the participating broker-dealers In addition our dealer manager will receive dealer

manager fee equal to 1.17% of the gross proceeds of the offering Our dealer manager may re-allow and pay any

portion of the dealer manager fee to participating broker-dealers who are members of the selling group

Approximately $1663000 of the net proceeds will be used to pay off the outstanding principal balance and

accrued interest on the subordinated loan made to our prospective wholly-owned subsidiary Bressi Development

by HCG Lending and Bressi Holding in August 2010 The principal amount of the subordinated loan from HCG
Lending and Bressi Holding who are affiliates of our company constitutes the purchase price paid by Bressi

Development to purchase the land upon which ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is being constructed as well as the

products of certain pre-development work engaged in by Bressi Holding Bressi Development paid approximately

$835200 for the land and $727800 for the pre-development work Bressi Holdings pre-development work

included designing our facility including engaging third party engineers and architects permitting arranging of

financing and the payment of various expenses including taxes and other impositions related to our facility See

DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS Construction and Construction Financing The subordinated loan is

secured by second deed of trust on the real property comprising ActivCare at Bressi Ranch and currently bears

interest at the greater of 5.25% or the WSJ Prime Rate plus 2.25% The payoff amount above is the

approximate amount of principal and accrued interest that will be required to pay off our subordinated loan as of

September 30 2011 our targeted payoff date however this estimate may change based upon changing interests

rates and the actual date of payoff See INTERESTS OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN

TRANSACTIONS AND OTHER CONFLICTS OF INTEREST Land Purchase and Subordinated Debt

We intend to use approximately $1232000 of the net proceeds to increase the net worth of Bressi Development

The desired effect of expanding the net worth of Bressi Development is to reduce the exposure that Health Care

Group RAC Bressi the Class members and certain other related individuals have as personal guarantors under

the senior loan from Mutual of Omaha Bank If the amount necessary to pay off our subordinated loan or ii pay

the expenses of this offering were to change we would increase or decrease as applicable the amount of proceeds
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available to increase the net worth of Bressi Development We anticipate that the net proceeds contributed to Bressi

Development will be retained by Bressi Development as contingency reserve and we have no current plans to

spend such funds

Approximately $1470000 will be used to establish general working capital reserve for our company We have

projected an aggregate negative carry of approximately $1470000 associated with the marketing and fill-up of

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch following the completion of construction This negative carry amount reflects the

projected aggregate amount by which ActivCare at Bressi Ranchs expenses including marketing staffing

administration and maintenance are expected to exceed its revenues prior to achieving positive cash flow We will

pay such excess expenses out of the working capital reserve we will establish out of the net proceeds of this offering

OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS

General

Our company was formed in June 2011 to be the parent of Bressi Development and RAC Bressi Bressi

Development was formed on May 2010 to develop construct and own ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility on 2.5

acres of land located in the Bressi Ranch master-planned community in Carlsbad California See DESCRIPTION
OF OUR PROPERTY RAC Bressi was formed on May 25 2010 to own the operations of ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch upon its completion ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is anticipated to be 50-unit and 80 accommodation beds
senior assisted living facility specializing in the care of memory-affected seniors including those with Alzheimers

disease and dementia See -Description of ActivCare For detailed description of the anticipated ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch facility upon its completion see DESCRIPTION OF OUR PROPERTY Description of

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

We are constructing ActivCare at Bressi Ranch using fmancing derived from construction loan in the

principal amount of $8000000 from Mutual of Omaha Bank which has an outstanding balance of $3924530.16 as

of August 2011 See Construction and Construction Financing Description of the Senior Loan
Following completion of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch and its stabilization we intend to seek to refmance the loan

from Mutual of Omaha Bank with more permanent fmancing

Our prospective subsidiary Bressi Development has leased our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility to our

other prospective subsidiary RAC Bressi See Description of the Lease Pursuant to this Lease upon

completion of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch RAC Bressi will operate the facility and will pay rent to Bressi

Development RAC Bressi has entered into management agreement with Health Care Group whereby Health

Care Group shall manage the operations of the complete ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility on RAC Bressis behalf

and following our reorganization transactions our ownership and operation of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch will be

subject to this management agreement See Description of the Management Agreement

Construction and Construction Financing

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in October of

2011 Bressi Development purchased the land upon which ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is being built from Bressi

Holding on August 2010 for $1563000 which it paid by issuing promissory note to Bressi Holding and HCG
Lending with original principal amount of $1563000 all of which is currently outstanding See INTEREST OF
MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS Land Purchase and Associated Loan
Of this purchase price $835200 of the purchase price was allocated to the land and the remaining $727800 was

allocated to certain development costs for our facility paid by Bressi Holding and HCG Lending for which Bressi

Development will receive the benefit All of such costs are set forth in the table below Approximately $1500 of

the costs paid by Bressi Holding and HCG Lending were not included in the amount of subordinated promissory

note

Development Cost Item Cost

Design/Architect/Engineer Fees $419198

Permit Application and Diligence $51873

Site Work and Preparation for Construction $11405

Finance Fees $10037

Construction Interest $1477

Taxes and other impositions $195011

Insurance Premiums $3881

Legal Costs $23613

Marketing Costs $962

Administrative Expenses $11801

TOTAL $729258

An artists rendering of the completed ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility and photograph of the facility as of May

28 2011 approximately 50% completion are set forth below
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We estimate that construction of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is approximately 70% complete as of August

2011 as we have paid approximately 70% of the costs of completion to Bycor General Contractors or our

contractor as of that date As of August 2011 we had spent approximately $3900530.12 on construction costs

excluding the purchase price for the land We anticipate that the
aggregate costs of construction and development

will be $11133000 which includes the acquisition cost of the land However construction involves great deal of

risk related to costs of materials and labor weather and permitting and licensing among others any of which may
increase construction costs or delay completion of facility The project fell behind its initial completion timeline

due in part to the greater San Diego area suffering rainy winter which hampered construction efforts However
we anticipate construction being completed in October 2011 Our contractor has entered into construction contract
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with us to construct the improvements Under the terms of the construction contract with our contractor as

amended the building is to be completed within 54 weeks from construction commencement Construction

commenced in August of 2010 and is expected to be completed in October 2011 We did however enter into an

amendment to our construction contract with our contractor that permitted the contractor an additional eight weeks

to complete construction Our contractor shall receive stipulated sum of approximately $5550000.00 for the

construction of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch plus or minus any cost increases or decreases resulting from work

changes approved by us for its services in connection with constructing the improvements Our contractor receives

payments as it reaches construction milestones and receives lump sum payment at the projects completion

Set forth below is the aggregate development budget for the ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility as of June

2011 This budget sets forth our companys estimate of the aggregate funds necessary to complete the development

of the facility through the achievement of stabilized occupancy We have projected that it will take between 18 and

24 months for ActivCare at Bressi Ranch to reach stabilized occupancy rate which based on our independent

survey of local competitors is approximately 91.25% as that is approximately the lower end of the range of

occupancy rates that we determined for our competitors We have based our projections on the achievement of

stabilized occupancy in 18-24 months on Market Study of proposed 80-bed assisted living facility at Bressi

Ranch including 64 memory care beds and 16 mild cognitive impairment MCI beds prepared by Valuation and

Information Group dated July 10 2009 This market study has indicated that it would take such facility 3.2

months to reach stabilized occupancy 95% according to the study for its MCI beds and 12.9 months to reach

stabilized occupancy for its memory care beds We have assumed in our projections that it will take 12 months for

our MCI beds to reach stabilized occupancy 91.25% in our calculations and 24 months for our memory care beds

to reach stabilized occupancy Therefore we believe our projection of 18-24 to reach aggregate stabilized

occupancy of 91.25% to be conservative However no assurance can be given that we will achieve stabilized

occupancy as projected Any delay in achieving stabilized occupancy or any unexpected increase in the anticipated

development costs set forth below will likely adversely affect our ability to make distributions to you and the value

of your Offered Units Additionally the development budget set forth below is merely our companys best

estimate of the costs of development these costs are subject to change and ii have not been reviewed by our

independent accountants or any other independent third party

Date 6/1/2001

ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH DEVELOPMENT BUDGET

Design/Inspection/Testing/Reports $600000

Permits/Fees/Deposits $390000

General Contractor

Site Work $1081000

General Conditions $350000

Building Cost 39500 sf@ $104 psi $4121000

Subtotal General Contractor $5552000 $5552000

Fixtures Furnishing Equipment $750000

Project Contingency $12800

Financing Fees Construction/Mini -Perm 160000

Construction Interest Reserve $230000

Property Taxes 243000

Property Insurance/Bonds $44000

Legal/Organizational Costs $185000

Marketing $301000
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Negative Carry $1470000

Construction GA $260000

Land Purchase $835200

Accrued Interest on Subordinated Debt $100000

Total Development Cost $11133000

We use the term negative carry to mean the operating capital necessary to fund the operating cost

including debt service of our facility until its operations reach breakeven point

Description of the Senior Loan

On August 2010 we obtained loan from Mutual of Omaha Bank or our senior lender in the principal

amount of $8000000.00 which we refer to as our senior loan Proceeds of our senior loan are being used to pay

the costs of the construction of the project Our senior loan is intended to cover the period of time that the project is

under construction as well as approximately three years afterward This type of financing is generally referred to as

construction loan with mini-penn component The mini-penn component reflects the automatic conversion of

our construction loan into permanent financing with truncated term hence mini-penn following the

completion of construction of our facility Accordingly there are two distinct periods of time with respect to our

senior loan the construction period and the post-construction period The senior lender is secured by among other

things first-position lien on the property

Interest Rate The interest rate on our senior loan during the construction period is equal to the

greater of 5.25% per year or the prime rate reported by the Wall Street Journal plus 2.25% The

interest rate on our senior loan during the post-construction period shall be equal to the greater of 5.75%

per year or the interest rate on three-year United State Treasury Bonds plus 4.00%

Loan Term Our senior loan has five-year term with one three-year extension period which we

have the option to exercise no later than 30 days prior to the maturity date but no earlier than 90 ninety days

prior to the maturity date of the senior loan The terms of the construction period runs from August 2010

until the earlier ofa August 2012 and the date on which we achieve debt service coverage ratio of

1.25 to or more The term debt service coverage ratio is ratio that compares our earnings before

interest taxes depreciation and amortization on monthly basis to the monthly payments required under

our senior loan The term of our post-construction period runs from the end of our construction period until

August 2015 subject to our extension right We may elect to prepay our senior loan at any time in

whole or in part provided that we must also pay our senior lender fee equal to one percent of the

prepayment amount During the construction period of our senior loan we will only make payments of the

accrued interest but during the post-construction period of our senior loan we will make payments of

interest and principal based on twenty-five year amortization schedule with the balance of the principal

amount of the senior loan due on the maturity date

Reserves and Construction Funding The Lender required that certain accounts be funded at the

closing of the senior loan including $300000 for construction interest reserve account which the senior

lender will use to make our interest payments during the construction period and ii approximately

$7620000 for the real estate loan account which the senior lender will use to pay certain construction

costs as we reach the construction benchmarks outlined in the senior loan documents

Guarantees Health Care Group Messrs Chance Moriarty Shetter Virgadamo and Ms Barnard

and Ms Blake as well as all of our prospective Class Members have agreed to guaranty our obligations

under the senior loan portion of the proceeds of this offering is intended to be used to increase the net

worth of Bressi Development in order to reduce the exposure of our guarantors In addition Health Care

Group and RAC Bressi have agreed to indemnify the lender with respect to the existence or release of

hazardous substances on our property in violation of state or federal environmental laws

Events of Default Under the terms of the senior loan documents the following actions will

constitute an event of default

We fail to make payment within 10 days after the due date or on the maturity date

We fail to comply with the requirements of the senior loan documents and such failure continues
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for 30 days after notice from the lender

We or any of the guarantors of the senior loan become insolvent or any of the foregoing dissolve

terminate or liquidate

If either the trustor of Mr Chances or Ms McElliotts trust dies and the successor trustor does not

execute new guaranty in favor of the senior lender

If any of the information provided to the senior lender or if any representation or warranty given to

the senior lender is false or misleading

The senior lender fails to have first priority lien on the property

lawsuit in excess of any insurance coverage where the amount claimed is greater than $250000

is filed against us or any guarantor of the senior loan or judgment in the amount of $250000 or

greater is entered against either of the foregoing

If we Health Care Group RAC Bressi or any guarantor default on any other indebtedness owed to

the senior lender

If we fail to maintain debt service coverage ratio of 1.25 to calculated as EBITDA divided by

our contractual debt service at any time after the first anniversary of the commencement of the

post-construction period

If we have net quarterly loss for two consecutive quarters at any time after the first anniversary

of the commencement of the post-construction period

We fail to construct the building in accordance with the time constraints set forth in the senior loan

documents

We fail to comply with the terms of construction draw request

If construction of the project is discontinued for five consecutive business days or more for any

reason other than acts of God labor disputes strikes lockouts fire earthquake war riots or other

causes beyond our reasonable control and

If we default under the loan from Bressi Development and HCG Lending that was provided to

assist with our acquisition of the property which we refer to as our subordinated loan

Transfer Under the terms of the senior loan documents we may not transfer any direct or indirect

interest in ourselves without providing notice to the senior lender or obtaining the lenders prior written

consent depending on the amount of the interest being transferred but in no event are we permitted to

transfer such an interest if it would result in change in control over our management Any other such

transfer is in violation of the terms of the senior loan and is default We have obtained our senior lenders

consent with respect to our reorganization transactions and the sale of the Offered Units

Insurance Prior to the date that we obtain certificate of occupancy we must maintain insurance

coverage in an amount not less than $1000000 single limit $2000000 annual aggregate and umbrella

coverage of not less than $10000000 as well as builders all-risk insurance After the date that we obtain

certificate of occupancy we must maintain insurance coverage in an amount not less than $1000000

single limit $3000000 annual aggregate special cause or loss in the amount of the full insurable value

of the replacement cost basis of the improvements and workers compensation insurance in accordance

with applicable law All insurance policies must be from company with rating of VII or better by

A.M Best Co name the senior lender as an additional insured provide the senior lender 30 days prior

written notice to the non-renewal or cancellation of the policy be evidenced by certificate of insurance

and be in form and amount satisfactory to the senior lender

In addition to the foregoing we are obligated to comply with certain covenants and restrictions generally

applicable to commercial construction loans which include maintaining all proper permits and licenses to construct

the premises and operate our business operate our business solely as healthcare facility provide routine financial

reports not incur additional indebtedness or if we fail to maintain the appropriate debt service coverage ratio pay

dividends
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Summary of Operations over the Next Twelve Months

Over the next twelve months we anticipate our contractor will complete construction of ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch hi October 2011 and Health Care Group will begin marketing our facility to prospective residents

pursuant to our management agreement with it Health Care Group anticipates using community outreach referral

development prospective resident tours phone calls to our prospective resident database and community events for

prospective residents in order to achieve and maintain our projected occupancy levels Health Care Group has

already received reservations for 15 of the 80 beds to be located in our facility once it is completed We have

projected that we will not need to raise additional funds in the next six months or during the 18 to 24 months we

have projected it will take Health Care Group to bring our facility to stabilized occupancy 91.25% We have

projected that the amount by which our operating costs including debt service will exceed our revenues prior to

our reaching breakeven point will be approximately $1470000 which we term negative carry and we intend to

set aside working capital reserve from the proceeds of this offering in order to fund such negative carry See

ESTIMATED USE OF PROCEEDS

We do not believe that we will have the ability to make distributions to our members during our first twelve

months of operation because we do not anticipate achieving positive cash flow during such period Additionally

prior to our being able to make distributions to you without our senior lenders consent we must achieve and

maintain debt service coverage ratio of 1.25 to See RISK FACTORS Risks Related to Our Financing

The senior loan precludes the making of distributions to members without the consent of the senior lender if

we fail to maintain debt service coverage ratio of 1.25 to Our debt service coverage ratio is calculated on

quarterly basis and equals our earnings before interest taxes depreciation and amortization EBITDA for such

quarter divided by the debt service on our senior loan for such quarter Based on the current interest rate climate

including the Federal Reserves recent pledge to keep interest rates at their current levels through mid-2013 we
believe that we will not be paying interest at more than the floor rates on our construction loan which are 5.25%

during the construction period and 5.75% during the post-construction period during approximately the next two

years This results in monthly payments of $35000 during our senior loans construction period and $50328 during

the post-construction period in which we will make payments of principal and interest on 25-year amortization

schedule At $35000 per month and 1.25 debt service
coverage ratio our EBITDA would need to be $43750

According to our projections of revenues and expenses we will achieve an EBITDA of $47113 in the 16th month

following the opening of our facility when 54 of our 80 beds are occupied resulting in 67.5% occupancy However
as soon as we reach 1.25 to debt service coverage ratio our senior loan will enter the post-construction period

which will result in our interest rate increasing to at least 5.75% and the commencement of the payment of principal

based on 25-year amortization schedule These changes would increase our monthly debt service to $50328

assuming our interest rate remained at 5.75% and we would require an EBITDA of $62910 in order to achieve

debt service coverage ratio of 1.25 According to our projections EBITDA of $62910 would be achieved between

the 17th and 18th months following our facilitys opening We project that we will have 57 residents as of our 17th

month 71.25% occupied and 59 residents as of our 18th month 73.75% occupied Therefore we anticipate that if

we charge our anticipated rates and interest rates remain relatively stable that an occupancy rate of at least 71.5%

will allow us to comply with our debt service coverage ratio requirements

Analysis at Stabilization

Set forth below is our companys projected operating budget as of June 2011 for ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch during its first full
year

of stabilized occupancy which is expected to begin approximately 24 months

following the closing of this offering The project operating budget set forth below is merely our companys
estimate of various items of revenue and cost set forth therein based on Health Care Group historical

experience in operating other ActivCare programs and upon the Market Study prepared by Valuation and

Information Group dated July 10 2009 and is subject to change based on numerous factors including those set

forth above in RISK FACTORS Furthermore the projected operating budget set forth below has not been

reviewed by our independent accountants or any other independent third party

Health Care Group currently operates and has operated over the last five years three other freestanding

facilities located in southern California using the ActivCare program These facilities range
in size from 56-beds

to 126-beds and two of them are managed subject to Health Care Groups management agreements which will

expire in September 2011 Health Care Group has been operating ActivCare programs since 1990 Health Care

Group does not believe that any of these facilities are directly comparable to our facility and has not based its

estimates on direct comparison to any of its managed facilities However when taken together Health Care Group

believes that based on its general experience in these facilities the estimate of revenues our facility will generate and

expenses it will incur as of the stabilization of the occupancy of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch are reasonable Health
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Care Group has based its assumptions related to our stabilized occupancy 91.25% and the amount of time to reach

stabilized occupancy on Market Study by Valuation and Information Group dated July 10 2009 which indicated

the amount of time to reach stabilized occupancy was 12.9 months Health Care Group has used time to stabilized

occupancy of 24 months in the tables below We base our calculations of projected aggregate operating expenses on

an estimate of the operating expenses of our facility per resident per day

As set forth in our projected operating budget at stabilization we project stabilized occupancy of ActivCare

at Bressi Ranch to be at 1.25% occupancy rate or having 73 of our facilitys projected 80 beds occupied The

Market Study prepared by Valuation and Information Group dated July 10 2009 indicated that market stabilization

rate for our facility would be 95% based on its analysis of memory care demand in our target area As such we

believe our estimate of stabilized occupancy to be conservative At such an occupancy rate we expect aggregate

annual revenues of $4616000 and aggregate annual operating expenses of $3091000 resulting in earnings before

interest taxes depreciation and amortization or EBITDA of $1525000 We also expect to retain certain amounts

of our income in reserve for future capital expenditures which reserved amount is expected to be $28000 in the

first year of stabilization of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch resulting in EBITDA net of capital expenditure reserves of

$1497000 In addition we have projected our debt service for our year
of operation the first year following

stabilization at $756000 projected payments of $63000 monthly which assumes increases in interest rates

resulting in cash flow of $741000 Our manager anticipates reserving 20% of our distributable cash flow per year

until we have established reserve of $500000 which amount reserved in year would equal $148200 Therefore

our EBITDA of $1525000 in the first year following stabilization of our facility would result in operating cash

flow of $592800 which could be distributed to our members subject to the discretion of our manager

The below analysis is applicable as of stabilization of our facilitys occupancy and therefore assumes that

we will have occupancy of 91.25% or approximately 73 of our projected 80 beds The analysis further assumes that

we will be able to charge the rates set forth in the below table for each of our levels of care ActivCare ActivCare

Plus and Mild Cognitive Impairment and each of the room and board types for the applicable level of care We

projected the aggregate operating expenses set forth below by assuming expenses per resident per day of $116.00

based on the various assumptions of per resident per day expenses set forth under the PRD Per Resident Day

colunm below

BUDGET AT STABILIZATION SET FORTH ON NEXT PAGE
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Projected Operating Budget at Stabilization

DATE 681811

NO OF OAYS IN MONTH

SKI REROFNT nAYS

ACTIVCARE

ACTIVCARE PLUS

THE BR055I CLUB MCI UNIT

TOTAL FACILITY RESIDENT OAYS

lire ersfoma 0561.44 SS44i5 sedor preith cauvrrsricucerthre

exoflree ThesctLcare 51.17459 Tirnure flafEesoulreenu wuserith

uS FED lee 56VEn Duy IdOoru Ear ee used inuseethga Profurnia INdent

Full Op

140 ANNUALIZEO

30.4 365 FRO

1125 13505

639 7665

156 M25

2.220 26.645

EFENSES

NURSING-TOTAL FACILRY

ACIIVCARE-ADMII4ISIRA3ION

PLANT MAINEENPNCE

HO6JSE1SEEFINIE

LAUNDRY UNEIS

DIETARY
SOCIAL SERViCES

SALES MARKETiNG

GENERAL AOMINIE6RATIOSL

MANAGEMENT FEE

NEAL FROFEEOY TAX

PERSONAL FNOPERIYTAX

INSURANCE

GISt OFEP.ATINGESPENSS

EARNINGS BEFORE INT TAXES DEER ANORT ESITGA
CAF EXRESERVE

EARNINGS BEFORE INT TAXES DEER AMORT 4EEIOOA5 NET OF CAP P.16

07470 1145707

4220 74743

23043 208515

11720 143030

5.690 40355

20070 305535

0100 01.502

15407 141205

25423 305555

5.00% 10233 230740

10110 10110 121420

0.01 305 4740

05 0200 03400

257005 3000740

127057 1535163

5300.00 320006

ld57IES

CENSUS

ACTIVCARE

ACTIVCARE FLUE

THE BREES1 CLUB MCI UNIT

TOTAL FACILITY CENSUS

TUTAL TOTAL FULLOF FULLOP

BOUMS 11111110 UldifO RESSIENTS

2S 41 37 37

14 23 21 21

15 is is

50 00 73 73

cr4s1sgeaccap.wcI- 07501

ASSUMPTIONS

ACTIVCARE Tolal Total

NO OF PEniOEpJTSe49rrS Booms Jots j2LUs.sJ SitUp
PRIVATE

SHARED SUITES Prie Roomsil Shared barh 12 24 22 22

SEMIPRIVATE Shared Rmll Shared balh

TOTAL RESIDENTS 25 41 05249 37 37

ROOM BOARD RATES
PRIVATE $5500

SHARED SUITES Prie Roorrrsll Shared barh $5100

SEMI PRIVATE Shared RmR Shared balh 4.700

ACTIVCARE PLUS Toral Told

NO OF RE4CEI\ITS6MSTS Booms 1515 2LQso 11111.120

FRI VATS

SHARED SUITES Prie Rooms Shared barh 14 12 12

SEMI PRIVATE Shared Rrrdl Shared barh

TOTAL RESIDENTS 14 23 SL3SN 21 21

pU0OM BOARD nfl RATES-

PRIVATE $230

SHARED SUITES Prie Rooms Shared barh $201

SEMI PRIVATE Shared RmR Shared balh $188

THE BRESSI CLUB MCI uNlTr Toral Total

NO OF RESIIENTSFIJNITS 1130mb Units 2iQooJ BuilDs

PRIVATE STUDIO

SHARED SUITES Prim Rooms Shared bush 111

TOTAL UNITSIRESIDENTS 11 16 93.75% 15 15

ROOM BOARD BATES-

PRIVATE STUDIO $3600

SHARED SUITES Prie Rooms Shared barb 3300

REVENUE
ACTIVCARE

TOTAL ROOM BOARD 104100 2269.200 16003

OIlIER REVENUE

INCONISNENCY PP.5 INCOME 3000 41200 5.70

PERSONAL SUFELIESIBEDDING j49 1.590 0.12

TOTAL OThER REVENUE 7740 83500 4.58

TOTAL ACIIVSCARE REVENUE 1o6S40 3301000 174.00

CT1VCARS PLUS

TOTAL ROOMS P.0430 131210 3074.010 207.80

9114EN REVENUE

INCONISNENCY PP.5 INCOME 4400 43800 0.54

PERSONAL SUFFLIESS000ING iSO 1.208 0.23

TOTAL OThER REVENUE 4005 54200 4.57

TOTAL ACTIVCARE PLUS REVEIllE 134723 1.528075 207.47

.14E BI6ESSI CLUE %IJCI UNO159

TOTAL ROOM 506.00 51200 413005 13.44

ITHER REVENUE

INCONTENENCY FEE SICOMS 800 4000 1.75

OThER REVENUE coo

TOTAL OThER RSVSNUS 400 4003 1.70

TOTALASSISTED LIVINGREVENUE 52.100 E2S200 114.10

TOTAL FACILITY REVENUE 348553 4010000 17324

FCt
541
/SrpRm54

4300

543

0.75

828

257

13.55

223

7.20

1240

0.00

450

0.18

2.34

114.00

5725

3431-Cc StaboizedOmsepansy fJn4saedReeMaeceu
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Projected Investor Cash Flow

Set forth below are two tables relating to our companys projections of cash flow to the purchasers of our

Offered Units These tables are estimates only and are based on several assumptions The cash flow tables set

forth below in no way indicate guarantee of the returns stated thereon or any return to prospective purchasers

of our Offered Units Our ability to achieve the projections reflected in these tables is subject to numerous risks

including those set forth in RISK FACTORS many of which are beyond our control The two tables set forth

below describe projected investor cash flow resulting from the projected operations and sale of ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch with respect to two distinct scenarios regarding our companys debt fmancing

Internal Rate of Return

In the tables below and elsewhere in this Offering Circular we refer to an internal rate of return to be

earned by our Class Members on an investment in us In this Offering Circular we use the term internal rate of

return to mean with respect to an investment in our Offered Units the annual growth rate also known as discount

rate on positive distributions from us and negative contributions to us cash flows related to an investment in us

necessary to adjust for the time value of money in order to cause all such cash flows to equal your initial

investment When the purchasers of our Offered Units have received aggregate distributions from us and made

aggregate contributions to us such that when the sum of the present values as of the date of the closing of this

offering of all such distributions and contributions calculated assuming an annual growth rate discount rate of

12% equals zero then our Class Members shall have received cash flows from us such that they have reached the

12% internal rate of return threshold we refer to throughout this Offering Circular

Table Assumptions

The tables below assume that we will receive and accept subscriptions for the full offering amount by

September 30 2011 resulting in investment in us by you as of such date The below tables further assume that we
will achieve stabilized occupancy as of the 24th month of operation following the closing of this offering arid your

investment in us Additional assumptions in respect to both of the following tables include sale of ActivCarŁ at

Bressi Ranch at the end of 10 years following the closing of this offering for sale price of $18643304 and ii
EBITDA at stabilization of approximately $1525000 as set forth in the projected operating budget above with

growth rate in EBITDA of 5% in the first year following stabilization and 2% thereafter In order to determine our

EBITDA as of stabilization we made the same assumptions for the below tables as described above with respect to

Analysis at Stabilization Our EBITDA net of our capital expenditure reserve debt service and any other

reserves established by our manager results in the operating cash flow distributable at our managers discretion to

our members Distribution of all of funds depicted in the line items Operating Cash Flow Assumed Refmance

Proceeds and Assumed Sales Proceeds is assumed in the tables below These assumptions and the others

incirided in the tables below are based upon Health Care Groups historical experience operating ActivCare

facilities similar to ActivCare at Bressi Ranch and upon the Market Study by Valuation arid Information Group

however these are only projections and Health Care Groups past experience should not be looked upon as

guarantee offuture performance See RISK FACTORS There are limitations regarding pro forma financial

statements and projections

Investor Cash Flow Achievement of Financing Goals

When our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility is generating earnings before interest taxes depreciation and

amortization or EBITDA net of capital expenditure reserves resulting in 1.5 debt service coverage ratio the

ratio of EBITDA net of capital expenditure reserves to the debt service on our senior loan based on annualizing

months trailing EBITDA we intend to request that Mutual of Omaha Bank our senior lender agree to increase the

amount we may borrow under our senior loan to approximately $11763000 ActivCare at Bressi Ranchs EBITDA

equals the facilitys gross revenues less its expenses excluding its interest tax depreciation and amortization

expenses In connection with this requested increase in Our senior loan amount we intend to request that our senior

lender permit us to disburse approximately $2300000 in proceeds of the increased senior loan to return portion of

the capital contributed to us by the purchasers in this offering
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Regardless of whether we are able to achieve the intended increase in our senior loan we intend to apply to

refmance our senior loan with new loan which would be guaranteed by the Federal Housing Administration

FHA part of the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development HUD We may not close on

refinancing guaranteed by the FHA until 36 months following our receipt of certificate of occupancy for ActivCare

at Bressi Ranch expected on approximately October 2012 However because the application process for an FHA

guaranteed loan can take up to 24 months we intend to begin the application process
between the 24th and 36th

month following our receipt of certificate of occupancy

We believe that refmancing our existing senior loan with an FHA guaranteed loan will enable us to gain

more favorable terms on our senior debt thereby reducing our debt service and enhancing our ability to make

distributions to you

Our objective in pursuing this fmancing strategy is to enable us to return the $5000000 of capital invested

by investors in this offering in two installments $2300000 in the third
year following the closing of this offering

and $2700000 in the fourth
year following the closing of this offering The first installment would be related to the

increase of our senior loan and the second installment would be related to the refmancing with an FHA guaranteed

loan However there is no guarantee that we will be able to increase our senior loan or refmance with an FHA

guaranteed loan and therefore we cannot guarantee that we will return your capital contributions in the time period

set forth below or at all

The return of your capital would be pursuant to our operating agreements requirements for the distribution

of net proceeds from capital transactions Our operating agreement obligates us to first use any net proceeds from

capital transaction subject to our managers right to retain reserves to return the capital contributions of the

purchasers of our Offered Units Our Class Members will be required to accept the return of their capital

contributions however they will remain Class Members and will retain their Offered Units Following the return

of some or all of our Class Members capital contributions we will continue to distribute operating cash flow if

any and subject to our managers discretion to make distributions pro rata to our Class Members such that they

receive the greater of an 8% cumulative non-compounding return on their unreturned capital contributions to us

which would be zero if we return the entirety of our Class Members capital contributions or ii 50% of our

distributable operating cash flow until such time as our Class Members have received distributions whether from

operating cash flow or net proceeds from capital transactions resulting in 12% internal rate of return on their

initial investments in us Once our Class Members have achieved 12% internal rate of return they will still

receive pro rata 25% of any operating cash flow or net proceeds from capital transactions distributed by us

return of capital will be applied first to reduce the tax basis of Class Members Offered Units Any amounts in

excess of the tax basis generally will be taxable as gain from the sale of capital asset if the Offered Units are held

by Class Member as capital asset

The following table sets forth the anticipated cash flows to purchasers of Offered Units based upon the

assumptions set forth therein and above and assuming we are able to achieve our financing objectives set forth in

the preceding paragraphs While these are our goals we have not yet entered into negotiations with our senior

lender related to potential increase of our current senior loan nor have we entered into negotiations with an FHA
lender related to the ultimate refinance of our senior loan Therefore the below table of cash flow to investors

should be looked upon as illustrative only See RISK FACTORS There are limitations regarding pro forma

financial statements and projections

FOLLOWS ON NEXT PAGE

00046613.4
38



ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH REG INVESTMENT ANALYSIS Bressi Base Case Analysis in 51000

TOTAL FACILITY REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

EBITDA

CAP EX RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE

CASH FLOW

DRESS RANCH INVESTMENT FROFORMA

Yearl Yesr2 Year3 Year4 Year5 Year6 Year7 Yesr8 Yearg YearlO

$1587 $3782 $4616 $4847 $4944 $5043 $5143 $5246 $5351 $5458

$2524 $2928 93091 $3246 53310 $3377 53444 53513 $3583 $3655

$936 $854 $1525 $1601 $1633 $1686 $1699 $1733 $1798 $1803

$0 $0 $28 $29 $25 530 $30 $31 $32 $32

$936 $854 $1497 $1573 $1604 $1636 $1669 $1702 $1736 $1771

$480 $841 $756 $756 $773 $773 $773 $773 $773 $773

$1418 $213 $741 $817 $631 $863 $896 $929 $963 $998

NEGATIVE CARRY $1416 $51

RESERVE FUNDS 20% /Mar$500K $0 $53 $146 $163 $136 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500

OPERATING CA SN FLOW $0 $211 $593 $653 $695 $863 $896 $929 $963 $998 TOTAL

RESERVE

ASSUMED REFINA NCE PROCEEDS $2300 $2700

EBITDA $1771

Sale price $18643

Cost of Sales $559

Debt Balance $11197

Sale proceeds $6887

9.50% Cap Rate

3.00% Cost of Sale

ASSUMED SALE PROCEEDS $6887

INVESTOR CASH FLOWTO ACHIEVE 12% INTERNAL RATE OF RETURN

Yearl Year2 Year3 Year4 Year5 Year6 Yearl YearB Yearg YearlO

Operating CF $0 $0 $211 $593 $812 $348 $431 $448 $122 $0 $0

Return of Capital from Refinance $0 $0 $0 $2300 $2700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SO

Pre Hurdle Sale Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SO $0

INVESTORS $5000 $0 $211 $2893 $3312 $348 $431 $448 $122 $0 $0

IRRI 12 00%

IRE 15.84%

TOTAL INVESTOR CASH FLOW

$0 $0

$0 $0

$348 $431

$241 $374

$0 $1722

$241 $2096

Year Negative Cash Flow Is covered In the up front Negative Cany Reserve of 514 70000

Set forth below is an additional table depicting the Investor Cash Flows from the above table on per Offered Unit

$1000 investment basis

ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH REG INVESTMENT ANALYSIS Dress Base Case Analysis

INVESTOR CASH FLOWTO ACHIEVE 12% INTERNAL RATE OF RETURN

Yearl Year2 Year3 Year4 YearS Year6 Yearl Year8 Year9 YearlO

Operating CF $0 $42 $119 $122 $70 $66 $90 $24 $0 $0

$0 $0 $460 $540 SO SO SO $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $42 $579 $662 $70 $86 $90 $24 $0 SO

TOTAL INVESTOR CASK FLOW

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34 $48 $75

so so so so so so so $0 $0 $344

SO $42 $579 $662 $70 $86 $90 $59 $48 $419

Operating CF 25%

Sale Proceeds 25%
_____________

Total Investor CF $5000

$0 $0 So $0

SO $0 $0 $0

$0 $211 $2893 $3312

$0 $171

$0 $0

$448 $293

Return of Capital from Refinance

Pro Hurdle Sale Proceeds

INVESTORS $1000

IRRI12.00%_F

Operating CF 25%

Sale Proceeds 25%

Total Investor CF $1000

IRR 15.84%
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Investor Cash Flow No Return of Capitaifrom Financing Transactions

Set forth below is table showing projected investor cash flows relating to purchase of the Offered Units

using the same assumptions as the immediately preceding table except this table reflects projected investor cash

flows if we are not able to achieve our intended increase in our senior loan and ii we are able to refmance with

an FHA-guaranteed loan but only in principal amount equal to our current senior loan $8000000 This table still

assumes that we will refmance our senior loan in the fourth
year following the closing of this offering resulting in

better debt terms and decreased debt service payments however the amount of the FHA refmancing in this scenario

is expected to only be in amount of our current senior loan Therefore in the case set forth below purchasers of the

Offered Units would not receive the return of their capital invested in the Offered Units until the sale of ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch at the end of ten years See RISK FACTORS There are limitations regarding pro forma

financial statements and projections

ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH REG INVESTMENT ANALYSIS No Return of Capital from Refinance Sin $1000

TOTAL FACILITY REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

EBITDA

CAP EXRESERVE

DEBT SERVICE

CASH FLOW

DRESS RANCHINVE5TMENTPROFORMA

Yearl Year2 Yesr3 Year4 Year5 Year6 Year Year8 Year9 YearlO

$1587 $3782 $4616 $4847 $4944 $5043 $5143 $5248 $5351 $5458

$2524 $2928 $3091 $3246 $3310 $3377 $3444 $3513 $3583 $3655

$936 $854 $1525 $1601 $1633 $1866 $1699 $1733 $1768 $1803

$0 $0 $28 $29 $29 $30 $30 $31 $32 $32

$936 $854 $1497 $1573 $1604 $1636 $1669 $1702 $1736 $1771

$480 $641 $756 $758 $523 $523 $523 $523 $523 $523

$1416 $213 $741 $817 $1081 $1113 $1146 $1179 $1213 $1248

NEGATIVE CARRY $1416 $51

RESERVE FUNDS 20%/Max $5001t7 $0 $53 $148 $163 $136 $0 $0 $0 $0 SO $500

OPERATING CASH FLOW $0 $211 $593 $653 $945 $1113 $1146 $1179 $1213 $1246 TOTAL

RESERVE

ASSUMED REFINANCE PROCEEDS

EBITDA $1771

Sale price $18643 9.50% Cap Rate

Cost of Sales $559 3.00% Cost of Sale

Debt Balance $7576

Sale proceeds $10507

ASSUMED SALE PROCEEDS $10507

INVESTOR CASH FLOWTO ACHIEVE 12% INTERNAL RATE OF RETURN

Yearl Year2 Year3 Year4 Year5 Yesr6 Year YearS Year9 VearlO

$0 $211 $593 $653 $543 $556 $573 $590 $607 $874

$0 $0 SO $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 SO $0 $0 $2477

$0 $211 $593 $653 $543 $556 $573 $590 $607 $8351

Operating CF 25%

Sale Proceeds 25%

Total Investor CF $5000

IRR 12.13%

TOTAL INVESTOR CASH FLOW

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 SO $0 $0 $0

$0 $211 $593 $653 $543 $556

$0

--

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 SO $138

$573 $590 $607 $8489

Year Negative Cash Flow is covered in the up front Negative Cony Reserve of 514 70000

Operating CF

Return of Capital from Refinance

Pre Hurdle Sale Proceeds

INVESTORS $5000

IRRj 12 00%
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Set forth below is an additional table depicting the Investor Cash Flows from the above table on per Offered Unit

$1000 investment basis

ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH REG INVESTMENT ANALYSIS No Return of Capital from Refinance

Operating CF

Return of Capital from Refinance

Pre Hurdle Sale Proceeds

INVESTORS $1000

IRRI 1200%

INVESTOR CASH FLOWTO ACHIEVE 12% INTERNAl RATE OF RETURN

Yearl Year2 Year3 Year4 Year5 Year6 Year7 Year8 Year9 YearlO

$0 $42 $119 $131 $109 $111 $115 $118 $121 $175

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $495

$0 $42 $119 $131 $109 $111 $115 $118 $121 $1670

Operating CF 25%

Sale Proceeds 25%

Total Investor CF $1000
IRR 12.13%

Description of the Lease

On or about August 2010 Bressi Development entered into lease with RAC Bressi wherein RAC
Bressi leases from Bressi Development and Bressi Development leases to RAC Bressi the property and the to-be

completed improvements We have entered into this lease because the land and improvements forming our

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility are owned by one of our prospective subsidiaries Bressi Development and

operations are owned by our other prospective subsidiary RAC Bressi The ownership of the real property and the

ownership of the operations are separate because Bressi Development is the borrower under our senior loan while

RAC Bressi is not We intend for the ownership of the real property to remain separate from the ownership of

ActivCare at Bressi Ranchs operations because we expect that any lender with whom we would refmance our

senior loan would require restrictions on distributions of the cash flow of its borrower Bressi Development Below

is description of the material terms of the lease

Lease Landlord

Lease Tenant

Leased Premises

Ownership of Improvements

Bressi Development LLC

R.A.C Bressi LP

2.5 acres of land that consists of our property and the improvements to be

constructed thereon

During the term of the Lease and afterwards the improvements shall

remain the property the landlord Bressi Development

Rent shall commence being payable when the senior loan enters the post-

construction period and rent shall be equal to the monthly payments

required under the terms of the senior loan and the subordinated loan

which we anticipate will be equal to $35000 per month if interest rates

remain the same Rent will increase if the monthly payments under our

senior loan increase If interest rates remain the same when the post-

construction period begins we expect our debt service and therefore our

rent will equal $50328 monthly Our monthly payments under our senior

loan will increase if interest rates increase and our rent payments will

increase accordingly See Description of Our Property Description

of Our Senior Loan

The tenant shall also pay as additional rent all utilities real estate taxes

personal property assessments all insurance required by the senior loan

TOTAL INVESTOR CASH FLOW

S0 $0 $0 $0 SO $0 $0 $0 SO $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28

$0 $42 $119 $131 $109 $111 $115 $118 $121 $1698

Rent

Term 25 years from the commencement date
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Renewal Option The Lease contains no Renewal Option for either the Landlord or the

Tenant

Construction Under the Lease the landlord is required to construct the improvements to

be built on the property in order to permit the tenant to operate our

business

Repairs and Maintenance Tenant shall be solely responsibility for cleaning repair and maintenance

of the property and the improvements including exterior walls load

bearing walls roofand structural elements of the improvements

Casualty and Eminent In the event of casualty tenant is fully responsible for repairing and

Domain rebuilding the improvements Rent under the Lease will not change or

abate during any such rebuilding period Tenant or landlord may
terminate the Lease if the casualty occurs in the last three years of the

Lease term or the costs of repair exceed 25% of the full replacement value

of the improvements Further in the event that insurance proceeds do not

cover at least 80% of the rebuilding costs either party may terminate the

Lease If any portion of the Property is taken by power of eminent

domain then the Lease shall terminate and all proceeds from such taking

shall be property of the landlord

Estoppel CertWcate Each party shall execute an Estoppel Certificate within days of request

by the other party

Insurance Tenant is responsible for maintaining insurance in compliance with the

terms of the senior loan The landlord shall be named as an additional

insured

Hazardous Materials The landlord is responsible for any hazardous materials that may be found

on the property to the extent that the tenant is not responsible for such

materials

Defaults The following shall constitute default by the tenant under the Lease

The failure to pay when due any sums owed to the landlord under

the Lease

The abandonment of the premises by the tenant

The failure of the tenant to do any of the actions required of it

under the Lease

The tenant making an assignment for the benefit of creditors or

the filing of bankruptcy petition naming the tenant as debtor

which petition is not dismissed within 60 days the appointment

of receiver or the judicial seizure of all or substantially all of

the tenants assets

Description of the Management Agreement

We believe that it initially will be most cost effective to outsource the management and operation of

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch to Health Care Group Accordingly our prospective subsidiary RAC Bressi has entered

into management agreement with Health Care Group which agreement is enclosed on CD-ROM with this

Offering Circular as Appendix Dl See INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN
TRANSACTIONS AND OTHER CONFLICTS OF JNTEREST Management Agreement Pursuant to this

agreement we will be obligated to pay Health Care Group an annual fee equal to the greater of $18000 per

month or 5.0% per month of the
gross revenues from operations The management fee is payable on the first of

the month in advance and to the extent that 5.0% of
gross revenues from operations exceeds $18000 for

any given

month Health Care Group is paid the difference at the end of such month The term of the management agreement
will be for 10 years from the date ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is placed in service and the management agreement
shall be extended for one-year terms prior to the end of the current terms unless either party gives the other written

notice within 90 days prior to the end of such term
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During the term of the management agreement Health Care Group will generally be responsible for operating

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch on our behalf Health Care Group shall solely be responsible for the following duties the

hiring and firing of the personnel necessary to operate and maintain the Facility establishing the rates and charges

for the services provided by ActivCare at Bressi Ranch negotiate with tenants and prospective tenants with respect

to occupancy the facilities and their payment of rent Health Care Groups operation of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

must at all times substantially conform to an annual budget that they will provide and we will approve Health Care

Group shall provide computer services to us at ActivCare at Bressi Ranch necessary for the operation of ActivCare

at Bressi Ranch and shall maintain appropriate books and records on our behalf Health Care Group shall also

negotiate with and engage contractors and suppliers if any improvements are needed to be made to ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch However Health Care Group shall be required to seek our prior consent before purchasing capital

assets in excess of $10000 at one time or $25000 during any calendar year that are not provided for in the

approved annual budget Finally Health Care Group shall maintain insurance coverage in compliance with the

terms of the senior loan Health Care Group will pay on our behalf the operating expenses incurred in connection

with their operation of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch We shall be responsible to pay the operating expenses of

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch if the funds from operations are insufficient to pay for all operating expenses Messrs

Chance Shetter and Moriarty and Ms Barnard are the executive officers and directors of both Health Care Group

and Income Property Group our manager Therefore the same individuals will be making decisions for Health

Care Group as will be making decisions for us

Under the terms of the management agreement we are granted license by Health Care Group to use the

ActivCare name brand and materials in connection with the ownership advertising and operation of ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch Such materials include the memory care techniques program manuals and related trademarks

associated with the ActivCare brand Further we are obligated to use these materials in connection with the

management and operation of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Accordingly if the management agreement is terminated

for any reason so too is our license to use these materials and we will be required to develop and employ other

methods in connection with the operation of our business or seek another third party management company who

can operate the former ActivCare at Bressi Ranch in similar manner

Health Care Group is required by the management agreement to utilize its standard developed management

techniques to provide high standard of resident care and operating efficiency during the term of the management

agreement If Health Care Group fails to maintain the applicable government licenses or approvals for ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch or fails to perform its obligations under the management agreement or fails to operate ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch in compliance with the approved budget we may terminate the management agreement for cause

without waiting for the end of the current term

Description of Health Care Group and its Services

We have engaged Health Care Group to operate ActivCare at Bressi Ranch on our behalf Health Care

Group was formed in 1981 and currently manages nine total senior housing and care communities eight of which

are located in California and one is located in Alabama Health Care Group has elected not to renew its

management agreements relating to seven of the senior housing and care communities in the fall of 2011 in order to

focus on developing and managing freestanding memory care communities based on its ActivCare program such

as ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Following the expiration of the management agreements relating to the above

described seven facilities Health Care Group will only operate two facilities excluding ours at that time

Currently the projects that Health Care Group manages contain 1884 beds but it will manage approximately 600

beds upon its cessation of the management activities at the seven other facilities

In 1988 Health Care Group sponsored and began management of its first stand-alone purpose-built

Memory Care community which become the model for ActivCare where Health Care Group developed its 24-

hour residential services model to combine the benefits of day-time memory care facilities with 24-hour assisted

living facilities Health Care Group has been leader in the memory-care and the assisted living industry in

California and has sponsored legislation SB 481 and SB 732 regarding the licensure of secured perimeter memory
care facilities

Description of the Assisted Living Industry

Our companys business the operation of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is part of an industry known as the

assisted living industry The term assisted living facility generally refers to facility that provides housing

supportive services personalized assistance with activities of daily living and healthcare to its residents and such

00046613
43



facilities are usually licensed certified or registered by the state in which they operate Seniors who choose assisted

living receive assistance customized to their needs and benefits that enrich their lives and promotes independence

and wellbeing Most assisted living facilities are required to maintain available staff at all times to meet both

scheduled and unscheduled needs

Demand

Across the United States the elderly population is rapidly increasing which has resulted in an expansion of

the senior housing and long-term care industries The U.S Bureau of the Census estimates that between 1990 and

2050 the number of Americans aged 65 and older will more than double from 31 million in 1990 to more than 79

million in 2050 Over the next five years the fastest growing age group is expected to be the 65 population In the

United States the proportion of the population made up of persons 65 years of age or older is projected to increase

from 12.4% of the population in 2000 to 20.7% by 2050 because of the aging of the baby boom generation and

increased longevity The implications of this increase on the delivery and financing of healthcare will be profound

because elderly persons use healthcare services at greater rate than younger persons The larger number of elderly

persons will also place greater pressure on the budget for the Medicare program and other government programs

such as Medicaid which pays for about half the total costs of nursing home care

The total projected expenditure for all services from the
age

of 65 years until death is $164505 Of this

amount $105342 is for Medicare plus cost sharing $34205 is for nursing home care not covered by Medicare

$11428 is for home health care not covered by Medicare $9546 is for prescription drugs and $3984 is for vision

dental care and durable medical equipment see following table Total expenditures from the age of 65 years until

death rise substantially with longevity from $31181 for persons who die at the age of 65 years to over $200000 for

those who die at the age of 90 or older

New Construction Activity

To meet this increase in demand for senior housing there has been an increase in construction of dwellings

for individuals over the age of 65 The American Seniors Housing Association and the National Investment Center

for the Seniors Housing and Care Industry identified total of 2035303 existing units in the 100 largest

metropolitan areas of the country and of those 41040 senior apartments assisted living units independent living

units dementia care units and nursing care units are under construction The 2009 report identified 420 new or

expanding senior housing properties under construction containing 41040 units/beds These numbers reflect

construction activity within freestanding combined and continuing care retirement community properties

The senior properties tracked include small number of HUt Section 202 properties and other types of

affordable properties in addition to market rate rental senior apartments The number of senior housing units under

construction in 2009 420 is less than was being constructed in 2008 461 and lower than the surveys peak year

1998 in which 614 senior housing properties were reported to be under construction Including the units in

expansions to existing properties senior apartments account for 27% of all senior housing units under construction

There are 12656 new independent living units under construction in the 100 largest metropolitan areas Including

the units in expansions to existing properties independent living units account for 31% of all senior housing units

under construction There are 7793 new assisted living units under construction in the 100 largest metropolitan

areas Including the units in expansions to existing properties assisted living units account for 19% of all senior

housing units under construction There are 2810 new dementia care units under construction in the 100 largest

metropolitan areas Including the units in expansions to existing properties dementia care units account for 7% of

all senior housing units under construction Data collected in 2009 reveals that independent living units represent

31% of the total national sample of seniors housing units under construction followed by senior apartment units

27% assisted living units 19% and dementia care units 7% The balance is comprised of nursing care units

16%

Calfornia Regulatory Overview

The following summary describes material provisions of California law related to the operation of senior

assisted living facility in the state of California but it is not an exhaustive or complete descriptions of Californias

laws related to the operation of senior assisted living facility such as ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

Because our companys ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility will be located in the state of California we will

be required to comply with California state laws regulations and licensing procedures regarding the ownership and

operation of an assisted living facility The Department of Social Services Community Care Licensing Division
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licenses assisted living facilities and adult day care centers in California Senior assisted living facilities such as the

anticipated ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Facility are licensed as Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly RCFE
Two new laws enhancing resident protection took effect in 2009 The first Health and Safety HS Code Section

1569.658 requires licensees annually to disclose rate increases from the previous three years of operations to

prospective residents The second HS Code Section 1569.695 requires licensees to establish plans for sheltering

residents for up to 72 hours in the event of an emergency or disaster In addition the State of California does not

offer its residents or those that provide senior living facilities any waivers or reimbursements that would allow the

residents or providers to obtain reimbursements for the costs and
expenses

associated with residing in facility like

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch from federal or state health programs such as Medicare or Medicaid Accordingly our

residents will be solely responsible for paying their expenses in connection with residing at ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch

An RCFE is housing arrangement chosen voluntarily where 75% of the residents are 60 years of age or

older and where varying levels of care and supervision are provided as agreed to at the time of admission or as

determined at subsequent times of reappraisal Younger residents must have needs compatible with other residents

An admission agreement must be completed prior to resident being accepted The agreement must include

available basic and optional services service rates payment provisions and refund conditions Written notice must

be given to resident 60 days prior to any basic rate change Admission agreements should also disclose

comprehensive description of any items and services provided under single fee

description and schedule of all items and services not included in the single fee

description of any preadmission fee licensee cannot require preadmission fee from

recipient under the State Supplementary Program for the Aged Blind and Disabled

An explanation for the use of third-party services

comprehensive description of billing and payment policies and procedures

Conditions under which rates may be increased

Policy concerning family visits and refunds and

Conditions under which the agreement may be terminated

The agreement should also include eviction policies and procedures and information about the facilitys closure plan

in the event of closure

Scope of Care

An RCFE may provide assistance with activities of daily living observation and reassessment postural

support that can be released by the resident and other types of care as well as other incidental medical services

These incidental medical services include administration of oxygen catheter care colostomy/ileostomy care

contractures diabetes enemas/suppositories incontinence injections intermittent positive pressure breath machine

Stage and II dermal ulcers and wound care Health-related conditions specified in regulations can be cared for as

long as the applicable RCFE regulations are followed and those procedures and services requiring nurse or

physical therapist are provided by the appropriately skilled professional Terminally ill residents may remain in the

facility and receive services from hospice agency The facility staff however is still prohibited from providing

any care beyond that allowed within the parameters of the RCFE license

There are several residential requirements that exist for the benefit of both the facility and the residents

Residents may not be admitted if they have active communicable tuberculosis require 24-hour skilled nursing or

intermediate care have mental disorder resulting in ongoing behavior that would upset the general resident group

would require greater amount of care and supervision than the other residents or cannot generally benefit from the

program services available at the facility Residents must be assessed prior to move-in however there is no

standardized form required Residents diagnosed by physician as having dementia may be admitted if certain

requirements are met including an annual medical assessment adequate supervision enhanced physical plant safety

requirements including secure perimeter and an appropriate activity program 30-day notice may be issued by

the facility for nonpayment of the basic services within 10 days of the due date failure to comply with the state or

local law failure to comply with general facility policies the resident is no longer appropriate for the facility and

level of care or if there is change in the use of the facility If evidence supports that resident is threat to himself

or others three-day eviction notice may be granted
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Facility Requirements

The California regulations allow for private or semiprivate resident rooms which must be of sufficient size

to allow for easy passage of the resident and equipment maximum of two residents is allowed per
resident room

Private and shared toilets bathing and lavatory facilities are permitted There must be at least one toilet and

washbasin
per

six
persons

and one bathtub or shower for each 10 persons including residents family and facility

dwelling staff Prior to being licensed each facility must secure and maintain an appropriate facility fire clearance

approved by the fire authority have jurisdiction

For residents having dementia use of
egress alert devices delayed egress and locked facility doors and

perimeters are allowed if specified additional requirements are met Delayed egress and locked doors/perimeters

require special fire clearances and are only allowed with approval from state regulators Resident and/or

responsible person consent is required prior to use of delayed egress devices or locked facility doors

Staffing Requirements

In RCFEs caring for 16 or more residents there must be awake night staff In facilities with

dementia residents there must be an adequate number of direct care staff to support each residents physical social

emotional safety and health care needs as identified at time of admission or reassessment site administrator must

complete 40-hour initial Certification Training Program from one of the departments approved training vendors

and pass written test Nursing home administrators must complete 12 of the 40 hours in areas of laws and

regulations use and misuse of medication and resident admission retention and assessment procedures if they

possess valid Nursing Home Administrator license Nursing home administrators with current and valid

administrators license are exempt from taking the test administered by the department

To administer facility licensed for 16 or more residents an administrator must have specified

college or continuing education credits and must have at least one years experience providing residential care to the

elderly All employees in facilities of 16 or more residents must complete 16 hours of initial training including eight

hours of shadowing training Direct care staff must pass an exam and complete additional training per 12-month

period Facilities must retain documentation that proves consultant pharmacist or nurse has reviewed the facilitys

medication program and procedures at least twice year

All staff who assist residents with personal activities of daily living must receive at least 10 hours

of training within the first four weeks of employment and at least four hours annually thereafter Staff providing

direct care to residents must complete first aid course by such agencies as the Red Cross and each RCFE shall

provide training in recognizing and reporting elder and dependent adult abuse Prior to admission of resident with

restricted health condition the licensee shall ensure that facility staff who will participate in meeting the residents

specialized care needs complete training provided by licensed professional to meet those needs which should

include hands-on instruction in general procedures and resident-specific procedures

Administrators must complete 40 hours of continuing education units every two years in areas

related to any of the uniform core knowledge areas and must include eight hours in Alzheimers disease and

dementia training Administrators that hold current license are only required to complete 20 of the 40 hours of

continuing education

Regional Analysis

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch will be located in the city of Carlsbad in San Diego County California Situated

in the northern portion of the county Carlsbad is coastal community recognized for its scenic location low

population density city ordinances protecting sensitive wildlife habitats and for maintaining strict policies

governing the amount of land within city limits available for development of any kind Land is premium and thus

real estate is expensive even by southern California standards The annual Forbes Magazine which ranks the most

expensive zip codes in the U.S ranked Carlsbad zip codes as some of the most expensive in the nation The city

encompasses total land area of 40.8 square miles with an estimated population density of 2565 persons per square

mile

Between 2000 and 2009 the population in the U.S grew 9.0% and is expected to grow 5.1% over the next

five years From 2000 to 2009 the population in San Diego County grew 8.9% and is expected to grow 6.0% over

the next five years During the same period the population in Carlsbad grew 27.2% and is expected to grow 12.2%

over the next five years Over the next five years the general population is projected to increase by 12179 in
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Carlsbad and increase by 183367 in San Diego County Source Valuation and Information Group

Between 2000 and 2009 the 75 and older population in the U.S grew 13.7% and is expected to grow 7.7%

over the next five years From 2000 to 2009 the 75 and older population in San Diego County grew 13.0% and is

expected to grow 2.4% over the next five years During the same period the 75 and older population in Carlsbad

grew 33.1% and is expected to grow 5.9% over the next five years Over the next five years the 75 and older

population is projected to increase by 426 in Carlsbad and increase by 4223 in San Diego County Source

Valuation and Inform ation Group

Between 2000 and 2009 the 85 and older population in the U.S grew 5.4% and is expected to grow

13.5% over the next five years From 2000 to 2009 the 85 and older population in San Diego County grew 49.2%

and is expected to grow 11.6% over the next five years During the same period the 85 and older population in

Carlsbad grew 88.4% and is expected to grow 19.7% over the next five years Over the next five years the 85 and

older population is projected to increase by 419 in Carlsbad and increase by 6296 in San Diego County Source

Valuation and Information Group

Between 2000 and 2009 the households in the U.S grew 9.3% and are expected to grow 5.2% over the

next five years From 2000 to 2009 the number of households in San Diego County grew 8.4% and is expected to

grow 5.9% over the next five years During the same period the number of households in Carlsbad grew 26.5% and

is expected to grow 12.1% over the next five years Over the next five years the number of households is projected

to increase by 4828 in Carlsbad and increase by 63252 in San Diego County Source Valuation and Information

Group

Between 2000 and 2009 the household size in the U.S declined 0.3% and is expected to decline 0.1% over

the next five years From 2000 to 2009 the household size in San Diego County grew 0.5% and is expected to grow

0.1% over the next five years During the same period the household size in Carlsbad grew 0.6% and is expected to

grow 0.1% over the next five years Source Valuation and Information Group

Population is expected to increase in the city county and nation over the next five years The 75-plus

population is expected to increase slightly in the city and county over the next five years Average and median

incomes are expected to increase in the city county and nation over the next five years Based upon the increase in

the overall population in the city and county the slight increase in the 75-plus population in the county coupled

with income gains we believe demand for our assisted living services will increase Source Valuation and

Information Group

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is located in newly developed growing planned community in the well-

developed suburban community of Carlsbad Its primary competitors will be located in Carlsbad and the

neighboring cities of Vista San Marcos and Encinitas Based on market analysis performed on behalf of our

manager by Valuation Information Group residents of this north county area do not generally travel to urban San

Diego in search of retirement living nor does the reverse generally occur Areas north and east of Carlsbad are

sparsely populated for many miles The area directly north of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch which extends to the

southern border of Oceanside is undeveloped and mountainous Therefore the northern border of the primary

market area or PMA from which ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is expected to draw most of its residents is defmed as

the southern edge of Oceanside due to the fact that residents must travel west or east around this mountainous area

in order to access our area The southern border of the PMA is defined as the southern edge of Carlsbad The

eastern border is Highway 78 and Rancho Santa Fe Road which run along the north side of undeveloped

mountainous terrain The western border is the Pacific Ocean The secondary market area which is the area from

which it is expected that we will draw the remainder of our residents is considered to be the remainder of

metropolitan San Diego

Primary Competitors

Within the primary market area there are six operating competitors that offer assisted living/memory care

services The Market Study defines our primary market area as the area from which 70-90% of our intended

residents will be drawn and describes it geographically as containing the towns of Carlsbad Vista San Marcos and

Encinitas The secondary market area is the area from which the remainder of the intended residents will be drawn

which the Market Study defines as the balance of the San Diego Metropolitan Area Our primary competitors have

in the aggregate 545 beds which as of the date of the Market Study were 97.3% occupied The specific memory-

care beds offered by our competitors were 99.3% occupied Our intended rates for services will generally be similar

to those of our competitors however our highest rates will be higher than the highest rates charged by our
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competitors and our lowest rates will also be higher than the lowest of our competitors rates However we believe

that because our rates are all-inclusive that overall our rates will be generally lower than the sum of the rates charged

by our competitors for similarservices Source Valuation and Information Group

All of our competitors provide the same basic services that will be included in our basic rate Specifically

these services include meals housekeeping linen service transportation services utilities maintenance structured

activities and social services In addition they all also provide medication management and all but one provide

secured Alzheimer housing Like us each competitor expects its residents to pay individually for their services

and none rely on social security Medicare or Medicaid for reimbursement of their services Our residents will be

required to independently pay our rates and will not be entitled to rely on government assistance programs because

the State of California does not offer its residents or its senior living providers waivers or reimbursements from

federal or state health programs such as Medicare or Medicaid The main difference between us and our

competitors besides the ActivCare specific program is that we offer an all-inclusive plan while our competitors

generally offer only an la carte rate structure We believe that the all-inclusive rate structure is beneficial because

it allows residenis and their guardians to better budget for living expenses

The Market Study indicated that the demand for assisted living/memory care facilities would increase over

the next several years because the overall population was expected to increase during that timeframe and the

percentage of the population that was over the age of 65 was also expected to increase which we expect to result in

an increase demand for assisted living/memory care facilities Source Valuation and Information Group

DESCRIPTION OF OUR PROPERTY

General

The land upon which ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is being constructed consists of 2.5 acre unimproved

parcel of land within master-planned community known as Bressi Ranch located in Carlsbad San Diego

County California or the Property The Property was acquired by Bressi Holding from third-party seller in

December of 2004 for $550384.98 In October of 2008 Bressi Holding submitted project development plans to the

City of Carlsbad or the City for residential memory care facility to be constructed on the Property The City

approved Conditional Use Permit for the project development plans in June of 2009 ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is

currently under construction at the Property

The Property is physically situated in the southwest quadrant of the intersection of Nygaard Street and

Town Garden Road in Carlsbad California The Property is bound to the north by Town Garden Road and across

from condominium complex To the northeast of the Property is the Bressi Village shopping center The south of

the Property is bound by Paradise Road across which are single-family homes The east of the Property is bound by

Nygaard Street across which is park To the west of the Property is Cottage Drive across which are single-family

homes

Phase environmental assessment of the Property was prepared in July of 2009 or the 2009 Phase with

respect to proposed mortgage loan on the Property The 2009 Phase was conducted in accordance with ASTM
Practice 1527-05 and with portions of the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development Multifamily

Accelerated Processing Guide Chapter The
purpose of the study was to identify if any recognized environmental

conditions or RECs existed at the Property which means the preparer was looking to identify the presence or

likely presence of any hazardous substances or petroleum products on the Property under conditions that indicate an

existing release past release or material threat of release of any hazardous substances or petroleum products

into structures on the Property or into the ground ground water or surface water of the Property The 2009 Phase

report concluded that no evidence of RECs were identified at the Property The only de minimis condition

identified at the Property meaning condition which generally does not present threat to human health or the

environment and that generally would not be the subject of an environmental enforcement action was trench plate

located at the southwest portion of the Property that was reportedly left behind from previous residential

construction activity in the area The report also noted that no evidence of the disposal of hazardous substances or

petroleum products was observed on the Property

Bressi Ranch is located approximately four miles east of downtown Carlsbad California and is master

planned mixed-use community featuring eight residential neighborhoods and approximately two million square feet

of planned commercial and industrial space in campus-style office parks Bressi Ranch also features 187 acres of

dedicated natural open space in eight distinct parks The area is served by the Carlsbad Unified School District and

the private Pacific Ridge School Bressi Ranch has community center known as The Village Club which is

000466134 48



Monterey-Bay design containing an Olympic-sized lap swimming pool spa wading pooi outdoor fireplaces and

barbeque areas kitchen area and event space The community also features various restaurants and shopping in an

area known as Bressi Village

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

The development project under construction on the Property will be known as ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

It will consist of 50-unit 80 accommodation beds single-story building containing 39400 square feet with

residential accommodations for seniors requiring memory care services The building will have four wings with

unique acconmiodations One wing will be designed to accommodate residents with mild cognitive impairment

These residents need programmed environment but do not need secured perimeter as they do not have

propensity to wander Two of the four wings will be dedicated to the ActivCare program proprietary care and

activity program designed and owned by Health Care Group for those residents with Alzheimers disease and other

dementia related disorders These residents cognitive issues have progressed to level where they have diagnosis

of dementia and are in need of an enhanced program and secured perimeter

The fourth wing of the building will be the ActivCare Plus area another proprietary care program

designed by Health Care Group which is dedicated to residents who have diagnosis of dementia and the

progression of the disease has impacted their physical well-being These residents have become transfer and

wheelchair dependent and the ActivCare program is modified to meet their needs based upon their diminished

physical capacity Comprehensively ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is designed to meet the needs of residents with

Alzheimer disease and other forms of dementia throughout the disease process and the configuration of the

building will allow HCG to program each area to meet the changing needs of each resident Services provided to all

residents will include 24-hour care three meals daily and snacks assistance with bathing and dressing medication

supervision housekeeping and laundry transportation to medical appointments planned daily activities telephone

and cable TV available in all rooms and an onsite barber/beauty salon

The goals of the ActivCare program are to provide its residents with comfort and feeling of community

while providing the residents with the level of care they require which is based on their level of cognitive

functioning and impairment The ActivCare program is designed to provide compassionate care and promote self-

esteem by providing residents with structured daily routine of therapeutic activity programs which we believe

and research has demonstrated restores feelings of usefulness and sociability to individuals that would otherwise

become frustrated and withdrawn as their level of functioning deteriorates The types of activities offered at

ActivCare include memory-exercising activities creative workshops and interactive indoor and outdoor pursuits

The ActivCare program also involves social activities on regular basis that involve family and friends of the

residents

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch will be licensed by the State of California as Residential Care Facility for the

Elderly or RCFE and all units in the building will be licensed to permit the delivery of non-ambulatory assisted

living/memory care services along with an expanded plan of operation that addresses the level of care needed by

residents with dementia that permits us to house residents with dementia This licensure will permit residents to

receive any level of memory care services depending on their needs without having to relocate within the building

Further we will require of each potential resident prior to admittance current physicians report as well as an

assessment by member of the managers staff to assess the individuals level of functioning and help us tailor

program to suit that persons needs We applied for licensure from the State of California on July 11 2011 and

expect to receive response regarding our license on or before October 11 2011 We have been in contact with the

State of California concerning its review of our licensure application and we have not received any indication that

our licensure request will be denied

We generally intend to enter into resident agreements providing individuals room or bed in addition to

other services on monthly basis which resident agreements will automatically renew for an additional month

unless the resident provides 30-days notice prior to moving out We expect residents to pay us directly for our

services and we will not bill third-party i.e an insurance provider or Medicare for reimbursement However
residents will be able to seek reimbursement independently but they shall remain solely responsible for the payment
of their bill
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Loans and other Encumbrances

Loans

Our Property is encumbered by the first position lien of our senior lender and by the second position lien of

our subordinated lenders See DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS Construction and Construction

Financing Description of our Senior Loan for more detailed description of our senior loan and see

INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS AND OTHER
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST Land Purchase and Subordinated Debt Description of our Senior Loan for

more detailed description of our subordinated loan Our senior loan has maximum principal amount of

$8000000 with an outstanding balance of $3924530.16 as of August 2011 Our senior loan will remain

outstanding following the closing of this offering Our subordinated loan had an original principal amount of

$1563000 and is expected to be paid off and our subordinated lenders lien released as of the closing of this

offering The anticipated payoff amount for our subordinated loan is $1663000 assuming this offering closes as of

September 30 2011

Other encumbrances affecting our Property

Our Property is subject to various agreements including easements and restrictive covenants entered into

by us or by predecessors-in-interest which run with the land and continue to affect our property while we continue to

own it and operate ActivCare at Bressi Ranch on it These are agreements with which we must comply and ensure

that Health Care Group complies with while it manages and operates ActivCare at Bressi Ranch on our behalf The

following are summaries of these agreements that we believe are most significant to Class Members

Our Property lies within Community Facilities District No of the Carlsbad Unified School

District and accordingly we will pay special assessment each year that is allocated to fund certain educational

costs within the Carlsbad Unified School District

Our Property is subject to certain indemnity agreements in favor of the City of Carlsbad that relate

to the development of our Property Specifically as the owner of our Property we have agreed to hold the City of

Carlsbad harmless in connection with any claims that may arise with respect to water drainage or certain geological

failures that may affect our Property

Our Property is subject to declaration of covenants and restrictions that requires us to develop

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch in conformance with the overall Bressi Ranch development guidelines Further we are

required to complete construction within fifteen months of construction commencement Upon issuance of

certificate of occupancy for ActivCare at Bressi Ranch we are entitled to have this encumbrance released from our

Property

Our Property is subject to an option agreement in favor of Bressi Gardenlane LLC Delaware

limited liability company which is the developer of the overall Bressi Ranch development The option agreement

would permit Bressi Gardenlane LLC to acquire our Property in certain circumstances but this agreement is

terminated upon issuance of certificate of occupancy for ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

Use of our Property is restricted by Conditional Use Permit which was issued by the City of

Carlsbad and memorandum of which is recorded against the Property Specifically our use of our Property must

comply with the conditional use permit which pennits us to use the Property as an assisted living facility

Our Property is subject to an agreement that requires that we use best management practices with

respect to possible storm water runoff during our construction
process to ensure that we do not contaminate the

storm drains with construction debris

OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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MANAGEMENT

Manager

Our company is manager-managed limited liability company therefore we do not have Board of

Directors or executive officers Rather our day-to-day affairs are controlled by our manager Income Property

Group Income Property Group has the sole power to manage our companys day-to-day affairs and may bind our

company to contracts See DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OFFERING Description of our Operating

Agreement Income Property Group unilaterally controls our management subject to the rights of the Class

Members to consent as group to certain major decisions as more fully described below in Major Decision

Rights Income Property Group does not receive compensation for acting as our manager The business address of

Income Property Groups offices is 9619 Chesapeake Drive Suite 103 San Diego California 92123 Income

Property Group provides corporate management for other entities owning memory care facilities similar to

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch but none of the facilities owned by entities for which our manager provides corporate

management are expected to compete with ActivCare at Bressi Ranch for residents because they are located outside

our target area for thawing our residents In addition Health Care Group currently manages nine other senior living

facilities which is expected to decrease to two other facilities by the closing of this offering and none of those

facilities are expected to compete with ActivCare at Bressi Ranch because they are located outside our target area

for drawing our residents

We will rely on the officers and directors of Income Property Group to manage our business Major

Chance Renee Barnard Kevin Moriarty and Todd Shetter are the executive officers and directors of

Income Property Group and each of them beneficially owns 25% of the issued and outstanding stock of Income

Property Group The executive officers and directors of Income Property Group will not be paid any salary or

benefits by us however each of the four executive officers and directors of Income Property Group received Class

membership interests and Class limited partnership interests in Bressi Development and RAC Bressi as

applicable in return for the services to be performed by them for such entities

Remuneration of Executive Officers and Dfrectors of Income Property Group

Pursuant to the reorganization agreement we have entered into the executive officers and directors of

Income Property Group have agreed to exchange such Class interests in our prospective subsidiaries for Series B-

Units of membership interest in us The Series B-3 Units to be received by the executive officers and directors of

Income Property Group upon the closing of this offering and our reorganization transactions will remain subject to

vesting requirements set forth in our operating agreement Those vesting requirements provide that in the event that

Series B-3 Member is no longer providing services directly or indirectly to us such as as an executive officer or

director of Income Property Group or Health Care Group and such termination of services occurs before the project

stabilization date as hereinafter defined for ActivCare at Bressi Ranch the Series B-3 Units held by such

member shall be forfeited and the percentage interests in our Series B-3 membership interests held by the other Series

B-3 Members shall be adjusted proportionately For purposes of the foregoing the project stabilization date

shall be the date on which our ratio of earnings before interest taxes depreciation and amortization to debt

service equals or exceeds 1.25 to and ii debt service shall mean our aggregate interest expense and that of

Bressi Development LLC and R.A.C Bressi LP plus the current portion of any long-term debt bonds and capital

leases of any of such companies as determined for the 12-month period ending on the last day of the calendar

month during which the applicable Series B-3 Member is no longer providing services directly or indirectly to us

Name Capacity Remuneration

Major Chance Chief Executive Officer President and Director 625 Series B-3 Units

Renee Barnard2 Executive Vice President and Director 625 Series B-3 Units

Kevin Executive Vice President Construction Secretary 625 Series B-3 Units

Moriarty3 and Treasurer and Director

Todd Shetter4 Executive Vice President Marketing and Director 625 Series B-3 Units

Mr Chance owns his Series B-3 Units as William Chance Trustee under Declaration of Trust dated February

16 1988 Trust No as amended

2Ms Barnard owns her Series B-3 Units as Renee Barnard Trustee of the Barnard Living Trust dated April 13
2000
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Mr Moriarty owns his Series B-3 Units as Kevin Moriarty Trustee of the Moriarty Cary Family Trust dated

January 1990 as amended

4Mr Shetter owns his Series B-3 Units as Todd Shetter Trustee of the Todd Shetter and Kristine Shetter Trust

dated October 1999

Biographical Information

Biographical information regarding the officers and directors of Income Property Group is set forth below

Name Age Position

Major Chance 65 Chief Executive Officer President and Director

Renee Barnard 60 Executive Vice President and Director

Kevin Moriarty 49 Executive Vice President Construction Secretary and Treasurer and Director

Todd Shetter 45 Executive Vice President Marketing and Director

Major Chance serves as the Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of

Health Care Group and as President Chief Executive Officer and director of Income Property Group He

graduated from San Diego State University in 1969 with degree in Finance and began work with Medical Growth

Industries managing lending relationships and development expansion In 1974 Mr Chance created

partnership whose primary business was originating commercial loans as mortgage banker/broker which would

evolve into Income Property Group in 1982 Through the balance of the 970s Mr Chance structured and

managed the successful development of numerous retail multi-family office industrial and recreational

projects In 1982 he developed the 552-slip and 237-space Chula Vista Marina and RV Resort in Chula Vista

CA and still owns and manages it to this day

In 1979 IvIr Chance acquired his first senior housing property skilled nursing facility in Orange

County CA and soon thereafter formed Health Care Group to serve as its operator/manager

Throughout the 1980s and 1990s Mr Chance directed the expansion of Health Care Groups senior housing portfolio

through the formation of various partnerships utilized to acquire and/or develop numerous projects to include

Las Villas de Carlsbad Retirement Community in Carlsbad CA Las Villas del Norte Retirement Community in

Escondido CA Rancho Vista Retirement Community in Vista CA Grossmont Gardens Retirement Community

and ActivCare at La Mesa in La Mesa CA ActivCare at Point Loma in San Diego CA Mount Royal Towers

Retirement Community in Birmingham AL Mountview Retirement Community in Montrose CA and ActivCare

at Brittany House in Long Beach CA Through affiliated entities Health Care Group also developed or acquired

significant number of other senior housing projects over that time that have subsequently been sold to other

operators These projects have covered the entire range of the senior housing spectrum including free-standing

skilled nursing facilities independent and assisted living facilities dementia-care facilities as well as multi-level

campuses containing all of the above levels of care

Throughout the 36-year history of Income Property Group and Health Care Group Mr Chance has

coordinated all the finance development and management activities of the company focusing on the strategic

direction of the company and maximizing the efficient implementation of the firms available assets In the late

1980s he recognized that the traditional nursing home was not the appropriate platform for caring for residents with

dementia including Alzheimers disease He was instrumental in securing legislative and regulatory approval to

allow an RCFE to have secured perimeter and accept and retain residents with dementia diagnosis Mr Chance

has established and maintained all the significant lending relationships for the firm and has coordinated all of the

companys financing activities to include construction loans permanent financing and refmancing of its assets

Mr Chance served on the board of the San Diego Alzheimers Association from June 1989 to September 2002 and

was its Chairman from 1992 to 1997 He was also one of the original board members of the California Assisted

Living Association CALA from August 1997 to December 2006 He also been member of Young Presidents

Organizationl World Presidents Organization for the last 25 years

Renee Barnard serves as the President and Chief Financial Officer of Health Care Group and is

member of the Board of Directors She is also an Executive Vice President and director of Income Property

Group Ms Barnard graduated from Oklahoma State University in 1980 with degree in Computer Science She

has over 20 years experience in senior housing and health care and prior to her current role she served as the

Chief Operating Officer for Health Care Group for 10 years and is licensed Nursing Home and Residential Care

Facility Administrator In Ms Barnards previous role she was one of the chief architects of the ActivCare

program development and served on the State of California Governors Alzheimers Advisory Board As Past Chair
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she remains active in the Assisted Living Association of Alabama currently serving as Treasurer and Secretary Ms
Barnard has been responsible for overseeing all aspects of the ongoing operation of the companys senior housing

properties including nursing food service resident care marketing maintenance accounting human resources and

information technologies

Kevin Moriarty serves as the Vice President of Development of Health Care Group and is member

of its Board of Directors He is also an Executive Vice President of Income Property Group and member of

its Board of Directors Mr Moriarty graduated from Arizona State University in 1985 with degree in

Construction Engineering and has over 25 years experience in the real estate and development industry Since

1992 he has coordinated the development efforts for the company with the CEO overseeing site selection

feasibility analysis project configuration conceptual design governmental approvals and construction document

preparation and permitting He is also responsible for the creation of project development budgets and

schedules selection and supervision of general contractors and final project delivery Mr Moriarty also

works extensively with the President and COO in the ongoing maintenance and capital improvement projects

within the existing portfolio of the company overseeing all significant remodeling upgrades or physical plant

modifications due to program changes Mr Moriarty is licensed in the State of California as Real Estate Broker

and General Contractor

Todd Shetter serves as the Chief Operating Officer of Health Care Group and is member of its

Board of Directors He is also an Executive Vice President of Income Property Group and member of its Board

of Directors Mr Shetter graduated from Colorado State University in 1987 with degree in Public Relations from

the School of Journalism He has over 20 years experience in the senior housing and health care industry and prior to

his current role he served as the Vice President of Marketing for Health Care Group for over 10 years He is

licensed Nursing Home and Residential Care Facility Administrator and has successfully served as an

Administrator/Executive Director at number of multi-level retirement communities over the course of his career

with Health Care Group Mr Shetter has served on the Board of Directors of Senior Community Centers of San

Diego and is past Board Member of the George Glenner Alzheimers Family Centers Mr Shetter is board

member of CALA and is the chair of CALAs Public Policy Committee In his role as COO Mr Shetter is

responsible for overseeing all aspects of the day-to-day operation of the companys senior housing communities

with specific focus on their marketing efforts

Major Decision Rights

Although Income Property Group our manager will have the sole authority to manage our business and to

bind our company the Class Members and our members as whole will have the right to consent to certain

actions we term major decisions Approval of the Class Members holding majority of the Offered Units and

approval of the members holding majority of our aggregate membership interests will be required before we may
take any of the following actions

Making any amendment to our companys operating agreement or articles of organization

ii Issuing any equity securities or any security convertible into equity securities of our company other than

in connection with the offering or the reorganization transactions described herein

iii Causing any of our subsidiaries including RAC Bressi and Bressi Development to issue equity securities

other than in connection with the reorganization transactions described herein

iv Merging or consolidating our company RAC Bressi Bressi Development or any other subsidiary we form

with another entity

Any sale of all or substantially all of our companys assets the sale of any subsidiary of our company

including RAC Bressi or Bressi Development Or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of one or

more of our subsidiaries

vi Dissolving liquidating or terminating our company

Fiduciary Duties and Indemnification

Our manager shall owe fiduciary duties to our company and our members in the manner prescribed in

the Beverly-Killea Limited Liability Company Act and applicable case law Our manager has agreed to use its

commercially reasonable efforts to carry out the objectives and
purposes of our company and to cause its affiliates to

devote to such objectives and purposes such of their time skill and attention during normal business hours as our

manager deems necessary or desirable provided however that nothing precludes our manager or any affiliate of

our manager or any of their respective officers directors employees members or trustees from acting as director

Officer or employee of any corporation trustee of any trust an executor or administrator of any estate member
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of any company or an administrative official of any other business entity or from receiving any compensation or

participating in any profits in connection with any of the foregoing and neither our company nor any other member

shall have any right to participate in any manner in any profits or income earned or derived by our manager or any

affiliate thereof or any of their respective officers directors employees members or trustees from or in connection

with the conduct of any such other business venture or activity Our manager any affiliate of our manager or any

shareholder officer director employee partner member or any person owning an interest therein may engage in or

possess an interest in any other business or venture of any nature or description whether or not competitive with

Company including but not limited to the acquisition syndication ownership financing leasing operation

maintenance management brokerage construction and development of property similar to the purpose of our

company and no member or other person or entity shall have any interest in such other business or venture by

reason of its interest in our company

Our manager shall have no liability to our company or to any member for any claims costs expenses

damages or losses suffered by our company which arise out of any action or inaction of our manager if our manager

meets the following standards our manager in good faith reasonably determined that such course of conduct or

omission was in or not opposed to the best interests of our company and ii such course of conduct did not

constitute fraud willful misconduct or gross negligence Our manager shall not have any liability to our company or

any member for any claims or losses due to circumstances beyond its control such as the bankruptcy or insolvency

of bank dealer brokerage firm or an error by third-party service provider to the extent that our managers

failure to discover such error does not itself constitute gross negligence or willful misconduct Our manager shall

not have any liability whatsoever in respect of valuations provided to our manager by any reasonably qualified bank

dealer broker or appraiser selected in good faith

See DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OFFERING Description of our Operating Agreement

Management of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

Our prospective subsidiary RAC Bressi has contracted with Health Care Group to manage the day-to-day

affairs of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Health Care Group will be compensated for managing ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch pursuant to the terms of RAC Bressis management agreement with Health Care Group See

DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS Management Agreement Health Care Group was founded by

Major Chance in 1982 to serve as the operator and manager of senior assisted living facilities located primarily in

southern California Today Health Care Group operates nine senior assisted living facilities including seven which

operate Health Care Groups trademarked ActivCare memory-care assisted living program Eight of Health Care

Groups current operating facilities are located in southern California with the ninth located in Alabama It is

expected that as of the end of August 2011 Health Care Group will cease to manage seven of its nine current

facilities Our company will rely on the executive officers and directors of Health Care Group to operate our

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility Biographical information regarding the officers and directors of Health Care

Group is set forth below

Name Age Position

Major Chance 66 Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors

Renee Barnard 60 President ChiefFinancial Officer and Director

Kevin Moriarty 49 Vice President Development and Director

Todd Shetter 46 Chief Operating Officer and Director

Employment history education and certain other information regarding Major Chance Renee

Barnard Kevin Moriarty and Todd Shetter is set forth above The executive officers and directors of Health

Care Group will receive 625 Series B-3 Units in us each in exchange for the Class interests in Bressi

Development and RAC Bressi they will contribute to us pursuant to our reorganization transactions They received

the to-be-contributed Class interests in return for services to our prospective subsidiaries and the Series B-3 Units

in us to be issued them will be subject to vesting requirements contained in our operating agreement See

Manager-Remuneration of Executive Officers and Directors of Income Property Group

Health Care Group has five shareholders The table below sets forth the ownership of Health Care Group
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Name Percentage Ownership of

HealthCare Group Stock

Major Chance 20%

Kevin Moriarty2 20%
Frank Virgadamo3 20%
Jack Rowe4 20%
Karen McElliott5 20%

1Mr Chance owns his shares of Health Care Group as William Chance Trustee under Declaration of Trust dated

February 16 1988 Trust No.2 as amended
2Mr

Moriarty owns his shares of Health Care Group as Kevin Moriarty Trustee of the Daniel Moriarty and

Lorraine Moriarty Family Trust dated April 26 1988 as amended

Mr Virgadamo owns his shares of Health Care Group as Frank Virgadamo Trustee under the Virgadamo

Family Trust dated May 1996

Mir Rowe owns his shares of Health Care Group as Jack Rowe Trustee under the Jack and Barbara Rowe

Family Trust dated April 21 1988

5Ms McElliott owns her shares of Health Care Group as Karen McElliott Trustee of non-exempt Trust under

the Ronald Joseph and Karen Lee McElliott 1984 Trust dated August 1984 as amended

Employees

Our company does not employ any part time or full time employees Our managers executive officers and

directors will function as our management team Health Care Group will provide all of the personnel necessary to

run our ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility pursuant to our management agreement
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REORGANIZATION TRANSACTIONS

We anticipate closing certain reorganization transactions of our company contemporaneously with the

closing of this offering and contingent upon the closing of this offering Pursuant to these reorganization

transactions the current members of Bressi Development and the current limited partners of RAC Bressi will

transfer their respective membership interests and limited partnership interests to us in exchange for Class

membership interests in our company The table set forth under CAPITALIZATION depicts the Class

membership interests that will be owned by each of our Class Members immediately following the closing our

reorganization transactions

Prior to our reorganization transactions we will be single-member limited liability company owned by

Income Property Group our manager In connection with the closing of this offering and our reorganization

transactions Income Property Groups membership interest in us will be redeemed for no consideration and Income

Property Group will cease to be member of our company We have entered into reorganization agreement with

all the members of Bressi Development and all the limited partners in RAC Bressi whereby they will contribute all

of the membership interests in Bressi Development and all of the limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi to us

The reorganization agreement is enclosed on CD-ROM with this Offering Circular as Apiendix D7 The closing of

the exchanges of interests contemplated by the reorganization agreement is contingent upon our raising the total

offering amount in this offering and closing thereon

Additionally our senior lender has the right to consent to the transfer of the membership interests in Bressi

Development Our senior lender has committed to grant its consent to our reorganization transactions pursuant to

commitment letter dated July 2011 Our senior lenders consent is subject to the concurrent repayment of our

subordinated lenders and the release of the lien of the second deed of trust on the property and improvements

forming ActivCare at Bressi Ranch We intend to use portion of the proceeds of this offering to pay off our

subordinated debt The consent is further contingent on the execution of additional documentation including loan

modification agreement in form and substance satisfactory to our senior lender by Bressi Development and the

guarantors of our senior loan to among other things ratify and affirm the indemnifications and guarantees of the

existing guarantors covenant that 100% of the net proceeds of this offering will be used in connection with

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch or contributed to Bressi Development to be held on its balance sheet covenant that all

net proceeds from the offering will be deposited into an account with our senior lender on which our senior lender

will receive lien execution of control agreement with respect to the account described in We also

anticipate that the additional loan documentation required with respect to our senior lenders consent to our

reorganization transactions will require that it be an event of default under our senior loan if Income Property

Group resigns or is removed as our manager or ii either of Major Chance or Kevin Moriarty ceases to be an

officer of Income Property Group As of the date of this Offering Circular we have not received drafts of the

additional documentation including the loan modification agreement from our senior lender

In order to induce the members of Bressi Development and the limited partners of RAC Bressi to enter into

the reorganization agreement we have covenanted in the reorganization agreement to contribute the remaining

proceeds from this offering after the payment of the line items Offering Expenses Selling Commissions

Fees Subordinated Debt Payoff and General Working Capital set forth under ESTIMATED USE OF
PROCEEDS above to Bressi Development in order to increase Bressi Developments net worth Our prospective

Class Members have required such contribution as an inducement to enter the reorganization agreement in order

to reduce their
exposure as personal guarantors under the senIor loan

Following the closing of our reorganization transactions we will hold all of the membership interests in

Bressi Development and all of the limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi This will entitle us to receive all of

the profits and losses from Bressi Development and 99.99% of the profits and losses from RAC Bressi subject to

Income Property Groups .01% general partnership interest Income Property Group our companys manager will

be the general partner of RAC Bressi and the manager of Bressi Development with control over each of their

operations provided that certain actions it may take will be subject to our consent which actions will include those

actions which would require consent of the Class Members or our members as whole under our operating

agreement
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CAPITALIZATION AND SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITY

HOLDERS

Our company has two classes of membership interests Class and Class which is further subdivided

into four series of Class Units Class denominated as the Offered Units or Class Units of which there

are 5000 Class Units authorized ii Series B-lA denominated as Series B-IA Units of which there 625 Series

B-lA Units authorized iii Series B-lB denominated as Series B-lB Units of which there are 625 Series B-lB

Units authorized iv Series B-2 denominated as Series B-2 Units of which there are 1250 Series B-2 Units

authorized and Series B-3 denominated as Series B-3 Units of which there are 2500 Series B-3 Units

authorized

Capitalization

table setting forth the projected aggregate ownership of each class of our membership interests following the

closing of this offering and our reorganization transactions is set forth below Prior to the closing of the offering and

our reorganization transactions Income Property Group will be our sole member owning one Series B-3 Unit which

will be redeemed as of the closing of this Offering

Class Class TOTAL

s--- s---- Ts

Investors 5000 100% 5000 50%

WMC Trust1 263.31 42.13% 39.94 6.39% 208.33 16.66% 625 25% 1136.58 22.73% 1136.58 11.37%

DAM Trust2 263.31 42.13% 39.94 6.39% 303.27 6.07% 303.25 3.O3/

DKM Trust3 98.38 15.74% 208.33 1.5.65% 625 25% 931.71 18.63% 931.705 9.32%

Bressi Holding

..c

Barnard Trust4
208.33 16.56% 625 25% 833.33 16.66% 833.33 8.33%

Shetter Trust 2033 i.566% 425 25% 7h3333 16 66% 83333

Blake Trustee

TOTAL 5000 100% 625 100% 625 100% 1250 100% 2500 100% 5000 100% 10000 100%

William Chance Trustee under Declaration of Trust dated February 16 1988 Trust No as amended
Address 9619 Chesapeake Drive Suite 103 San Diego California 92123

Kevin Moriarty Trustee of the Daniel Moriarty and Lorraine Moriarty Declaration of Trust dated April

26 1988 as amended Address 9619 Chesapeake Drive Suite 103 San Diego California 92123

Kevin Moriarty Trustee of the Moriarty Cary Family Trust dated January 1990 as amended

Address 9619 Chesapeake Drive Suite 103 San Diego California 92123

Renee Barnard Trustee of the Barnard Living Trust dated April 13 2000

Address 9619 Chesapeake Drive Suite 103 San Diego California 92123

Todd Shetter Trustee of the Todd Shetter and Kristine Shetter Trust dated October 1999

Address 96l9Chesapeake Drive Suite 103 San Diego California 92123

Jennifer Blake Trustee of Trust under the Ronald Joseph McElliott and Karen Lee McElliott 1984 Family

Trust dated August 1984

Address 9619 Chesapeake Drive Suite 103 San Diego California 92123

Frank Virgadamo Trustee of the Virgadamo Family Trust dated May 1996

Address 9619 Chesapeake Drive Suite 103 San Diego California 92123
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Beneficial Ownership

The following table sets forth the pro forma beneficial ownership of our membership interests by the

executive officers and directors of our manager as will be in place following the closing of this offering and our

reorganization transactions Our manager Income Property Group was issued one Series B-3 Unit of our

membership interest on June 2011 our date of formation and will be our sole member until the closing of this

offering and our reorganization transactions at which time its initial membership interest will be redeemed While it

is not expected that the officers and directors of Income Property Group will purchase Offered Units and no such

purchases are reflected on the table below they are permitted to do so Our manager will have sole control over our

affairs subject to certain major decision rights and therefore its executive officers and directors are fulfilling the

functions our own executive officers and directors would fulfill if we had any

Class Series B-lA Series B-lB Series B-2 Series B-3 Series Total

Number NJlnber Ndmbey Number Number1 Number1

Name of UrntS Percent of Unl Iercent of Upfts Percent of Units Percent of Units Percent of Untts- Percent

Major Chance1 263.31 42.13% 168.69 26.99% 104.13 16.66% 625 25.00% 1161.13 2322%

Reilee Barnard2 12.06 1.93% 104.13 1666% 625 2500% 741 19 14.82%

Kevin Moriarty3 98.38 15.74% 29.19 4.67% 104.13 1b.bb 625 25.00% 856.7 17.34%

Todd Shett 10413 16.66% 25 25.00% J29.13 i48%

All directors and

executive officers

as group f4 personsj 361.69 57.87% 209.94 33 59% 41.5 66.64% 2500 100.00% 3488.15 69.96

Mr Chance will beneficially own the units set forth above as of the date of the closing of this offering and

our reorganization under Declaration of Trust dated February 16 1988 Trust No as amended and

through interests owned by his trust in various other entities

Ms Barnard will beneficially own the units set forth above as of the date of the closing of this offering and

our reorganization transactions under the Barnard Living Trust dated April 13 2000 and through interests

owned by her trust in various other entities

Mr Moriarty will beneficially own the units set forth above as of the date of the closing of this offering and

our reorganization transactions under the Moriarty Cary Family Trust dated January 1990 as amended

and through interests owned by his trust in various other entities

Mr Shetter will beneficially own the units set forth above as of the date of the closing of this offering and

our reorganization transactions under the Todd Shetter and Kristine Shetter Trust dated October 1999
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INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS AND OTHER
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Management Agreement

RAC Bressi has entered into the management agreement which is enclosed on CD-ROM with this Offering

Circular as Appendix Dl with Health Care Group Among other terms the management agreement provides for

monthly management fee payable to Health Care Group equal to the greater of $18000 per month or 5.0%

per month of the gross revenues from operations and an initial term of ten years Additionally during the initial

term or any subsequent term we may only terminate the management agreement for cause

Major Chance beneficially owns 20% of the issued and outstanding stock of Health Care Group and

Kevin Moriarty owns 20% of the issued and outstanding stock of Health Care Group as trustee of his parents trust

Messrs Chance and Moriarty are each member of the Board of Directors of Income Property Group our manager

and are Income Property Groups Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors in the case of

Mr Chance and Vice President Development in the case of Mr Moriarty Because of these relationships the

management agreement was not negotiated on an arms-length basis and may not reflect market rates Additionally

Messrs Chance and Moriarty each have material fmancial interest in Health Care Group and will benefit from the

management fees paid by us

Distributions

Our managers officers and directors are also Class Members of our company Because timing of

distributions to the Class Members will affect their internal rate of return on an investment in us and the sooner

our Class Members reach their 12% IRR threshold the sooner the Class Members will begin to receive greater

percentages of our cash flow our manager will have conflict of interest as to whether to retain positive cash flow

generated early in our operation as reserves or to distribute it to the Class Members Earlier distributions of cash

flow to our Class Members will cause them to reach their 12% internal rate of return threshold more quickly and

once our Class Members have reached this threshold our Class Members will collectively receive 75% of our

operating cash flow and 75% of our net proceeds from capital transactions rather than 50% of our operating cash

flow and none of our net proceeds from capital transactions prior to the Class Members receiving aggregate

distributions resulting in 12% IRR

Discretion of Distributions of Cash Flow of Subsidiaries

As the manager of Bressi Development and the general partner of RAC Bressi Income Property Group
who is also our manager will have discretion to make distributions of cash flow from our prospective subsidiaries to

our company Our companys only assets will be its membership interests in Bressi Development and its limited

partnership interests in RAC Bressi Therefore if Income Property Group in its capacity as the general partner or

manager of our prospective subsidiaries were to elect not to make distributions from our prospective subsidiaries to

our company then we would not have any operating cash flow or net proceeds from capital transactions available to

distribute to you However we do not believe there exists any conflict of interest between Income Property Group
or its officers and directors on the one hand or us on the other that would cause Income Property Group to withhold

distributions to us

Land Purchase and Subordinated Debt

On or about August 2010 our prospective subsidiary Bressi Development purchased the land upon

which ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is being developed along with certain site permits for development from Bressi

Holding for $1563000 which it paid pursuant to the issuance of subordinated promissory note in the principal

amount of $1563000 payable 52.53% to Bressi Holding and 47.47% to HCG Lending This subordinated

promissory note is partially payable to HCG Lending because HCG Lending had funded certain pre-development

costs for Bressi Holding and in payment of such debt Bressi Holding made HCG Lending party to the subordinate

promissory note from Bressi Development paying for the cost of the land and developments as of August 2010
The current holders of our subordinated loan are Bressi Holding 52.53% ii HCG Lending 34.67% iii

Major Chance Trustee under Declaration of Trust dated February 16 1988 Trust No.2 as amended or the Chance

Trust 6.4% and iv Kevin Moriarty Trustee under Declaration of Trust dated April 26 1988 as amended or

the Moriarty Trust 6.4% Kevin Moriartys parents are the beneficiaries of the Moriarty Trust The Chance

Trust and the Moriarty Trust purchased their interests in our subordinated loan for combined $200000 on

September 2010
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Neither the sale of the property nor the terms of the subordinated loan were negotiated on an arms-length

basis Therefore the interest rate and other terms of the subordinated loan may not have been as favorable to Bressi

Development had they purchased the land and paid off Bressi Holdings debt to HCG Lending using fmancing from

an unaffihiated third party

We intend to pay off the outstanding principal amount and accrued interest on our subordinated loan with

portion of the proceeds of this offering While the exact amount required to payoff our subordinated loan will vary

in accordance with the date of payoff because it is currently accruing interest as described below as of the date of

this Offering Circular it is estimated our subordinated loan would cost $1663293 to pay in full on September 30

2011 our targeted date of repayment See -Description of our Subordinated Loan

Description of our Subordinated Loan

Our subordinated loan was originally intended to be in existence for the period of time that the project is

under construction as well as approximately three
years afterward The following description of our subordinated

loan is of the full intended term of the loan despite our intention to pay off the subordinated loan upon the closing of

this offering

As with our senior loan our subordinated loan has two distinct periods of time associated with it the

construction period and the post-construction period On September 2010 HCG Lending assigned 12.8%

interest in the subordinated loan or 6.4% each to the Chance Trust and the Moriarty Trust We refer to the Chance

Trust the Moriarty Trust Bressi Holding and HCG Lending collectively as our subordinated lender Our

subordinated lender is secured by second deed of trust encumbering the land and improvements comprising

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

Interest Rate The interest rate on our subordinated loan during the construction period is equal to

the greater of 5.25% per year or the prime rate reported by the Wall Street Journal plus 2.25% The

interest rate on our subordinated loan during the post-construction period shall be equal to the greater of

5.75% per year or the interest rate on three-year United State Treasury Bonds plus 4.00%

Loan Term Our subordinated loan has five-year term with one three-year extension period

which we have the option to exercise no later than 30 days prior to the maturity date but no earlier than 90

ninety days prior to the maturity date of the subordinated loan The terms of the construction period runs

from August 2010 until the earlier of August 2012 and the date on which we obtain debt

service
coverage

ratio of 1.25 to or more The term debt service coverage ratio is ratio that compares

our net income on monthly basis to the monthly payments required under our subordinated loan The

term of our post-construction period runs from the end of our construction period until August 2015

subject to our extension right We may elect to prepay our subordinated loan at any time in whole or in

part and there is no prepayment penalty or fee During the construction period of our subordinated loan

we are not obligated to make any payments and all accrued interest will be added to the principal amount

of the subordinated loan and during the post-construction period of our subordinated loan we will make

payments of interest only with the principal balance due on the maturity date

Events of Default Under the terms of the subordinated loan documents the following actions will

constitute an event of default

We fail to make payment within three days after the due date or on the maturity date

We fail to comply with the requirements of the subordinated loan documents and such failure continues for

30 days after notice from the lender

There is default under the senior loan

We liquidate or dissolve

There is bankruptcy filing made against us and such filing is not released within 60 days of the date of

filing and

If we default on any other indebtedness owed to the subordinated lender

Insurance We must maintain fire insurance sufficient to cover any possible losses suffered by the

subordinated lender

In addition to the foregoing we are obligated to comply with certain covenants and restrictions generally

applicable to commercial junior mortgage loans
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Ownership and Control of Bressi Holding and HCG Lending

Bressi Holding

Bressi Holding is member-managed limited liability company however the members have delegated

most day-to-day management and decisions to Bressi Holdings President Kevin Moriarty who is also an

executive officer and director of Income Property Group our manager Notwithstanding such delegation the

members retain voting rights over certain decisions which they may make via majority or unanimous vote The

members of Bressi Holding LLC are as follows William Chance Trustee under Trust Agreement dated

February 16 1988 Kevin Moriarty and Marilyn Cary Moriarty Trustees of the Moriarty Cary Family Trust

dated January 1990 as amended Kristen Frager and John Frager Jr Trustees of the Frager Revocable

Family Trust dated August 21 2003 Em McPherson and Scott McPherson Trustees of the McPherson

Family Trust dated January 27 1999 Jennifer Blake Trustee of Trust under the Ronald Joseph and Karen Lee

McElliott 1984 Trust dated August 1984 as amended J-C La Jolla Ltd California limited partnership Frank

Virgadamo Trustee of the Virgadamo Family Trust dated May 1996 Renee Barnard Trustee of the

Barnard Living Trust dated April 13 2000 Bressi Holding LLC is currently member of Bressi Development

LLC and will be Class Member of our company upon the closing of our reorganization transactions

HCG Lending

HCG Lending is manager-managed limited liability company and Health Care Group is its sole manager

Health Care Group is controlled by its board of directors comprised of Major Chance Kevin Moriarty

Renee Barnard and Todd Shetter who will each become Class Members of us upon the closing of our

reorganization transactions As sole manager Health Care Group is solely responsible for the management of the

business and affairs of HCG Lending subject to the rights of HCG Lendings members to vote on certain actions

which may be taken by majority vote The members of HCG Lending LLC are as follows Major Chance

Trustee or his successors in trust under Declaration of Trust dated February 16 1988 Trust No as amended
Karen McElliott Trustee of Trust under the Ronald Joseph McElliott and Karen Lee McElliott 1984 Family

Trust dated August 1984 as amended Kevin Moriarty Trustee under Declaration of Trust dated April 26

1988 as amended Frank Virgadamo Trustee of Virgadamo Family Trust dated May 1996 Jack Rowe
Trustee of the Jack and Barbara Rowe Family Trust dated April 21 1988 Renee Barnard Trustee of Barnard

Living Trust dated April 13 2000 and Health Care Group table of the ownership of Health Care Groups

ownership is set forth above at MANAGEMENT Management of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch HCG Lending

LLC is currently member of Bressi Development LLC and will be Class Member of our company upon the

closing of our reorganization transactions

Reorganization Transactions

Our reorganization transactions including the reorganization agreement the Class membership interests

and the various rights both economic and otherwise associated with the same were not negotiated on an arms-

length basis Therefore the value of the Class membership interests to be received by the members of Bressi

Development and the limited partners of RAC Bressi may exceed the fair market value of the respective

membership and limited partnership interests being exchanged Please see DESCRIPTION OF OFFERED
SECURITIES Distributions for description of the economic rights associated with our Class membership

interests please see DESCRIPTION OF OFFERED SECURITIES Description of our Operating

Agreement for description of the other rights associated with our Class membership interests and please see

CAPITALIZATION for the amounts and series of Class membership interests our Class members will

receive upon the closing of the reorganization transactions

Reduction of Exposure on Personal Guarantees

We intend to use approximately $1232000 of the net proceeds to increase the net worth of Bressi

Development LLC The desired effect of expanding the net worth of Bressi Development LLC is to reduce the

exposure that Health Care Group and our senior loan guarantors have as personal guarantors under the senior loan

from Mutual of Omaha Bank As requirement to obtaining our senior loan in addition to Health Care Group

R.A.C Bressi the following senior loan guarantors were required to personally guaranty our senior loan by our

senior lender William Chance an individual William Chance as Trustee under Trust Agreement dtd

February 16 1988 Kevin Moriarty an individual Kevin Moriarty as Trustee under Trust Agreement dtd

January 1990 Renee Barnard an individual Renee Barnard as Trustee of the Barnard Living Trust dtd
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April 13 2000 Todd Shetter an individual Todd Shetter as Trustee under Trust Agreement dtd October

1999 Franlc Virgadamo an individual Frank Virgadamo as Trustee of the Virgadamo Family Trust dtd May

1996 Karen McElliott an individual Jennifer Blake as Trustee of Trust under the Ronald McElliott

and Karen McElliott 1984 Family Trust dtd August 1984 See DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS

Construction and Construction Financing Description of our Senior Loan Guarantees All of these

individuals and entities are related parties to us and any use of the proceeds of this offering to reduce their exposure

to their personal guarantees of our senior loan would benefit them Messrs Chance Moriarty Shetter and Ms
Barnard are the executive officers and directors of Income Property Group and Health Care Group and accordingly

are responsible for managing and operating us and our business and each of them will also beneficially own Class

membership interests in us following the closing of our reorganization transactions Mr Virgadamo and Ms
McElliott will beneficially own Class membership interests in us following the closing of our reorganization

transactions and also beneficially own stock in Health Care Group but none control or manage Health Care Group

Obligations to Other Entities

Conflicts of interest will occur with respect to the obligations of Income Property Group our manager

Health Care Group the manager of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch and their respective principals officers directors and

affiliates to our company and similar obligations to other entities Moreover our company will not have

independent management as it will rely on our manager for all management decisions and it will rely on Health

Care Group to run ActivCare at Bressi Ranch on day-to-day basis Our manager and its principals officers and

directors are involved in many other real property developments both within and without the assisted-living space

which may compete for the time and resources of our manager and its principals officers and directors

Additionally Health Care Group the manager of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch manages nine other senior assisted

living facilities which may compete for its time and resources and those of its principals officers directors and

affiliates Therefore Income Property Group our manager Health Care Group the manager of ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch and their respective principals officers directors and affiliates will have conflicts of interest in allocating

management time services and functions among our company and other existing companies and businesses as well

as the various companies or business entities with which they are currently engaged and others that may be

organized in the future

Under our operating agreement Income Property Group is obligated to devote as much time as our

manager as it deems to be reasonably required for the proper management of our company and its assets Our

manager believes that it has the capacity to discharge its responsibilities to our company notwithstanding

participation in other present and future investment programs and projects
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DESCRIPTION OF OFFERED SECURITIES

General

The Offered Units are Class units of membership interests in our company As preferred units the

Offered Units are entitled to preference as described below and elsewhere herein in the distribution of both our

operating cash flow and distributable net proceeds from capital transactions While Class Members are entitled

to preferred return it is merely preference as to distributions and not guaranteed return The receipt of

this preferred return is predicated on our company having sufficient cash flow in the sole judgment of our

manager to make distributions There is no guarantee that the Class Members will receive any or all of

their preferred return

The Offered Units are also participating units because owners of the Offered Units will continue to receive

distributions from our operating cash flow and distributable net proceeds from capital transactions after having

reached their preferred return threshold Class Members will have the right to consent via majority vote of the

Class Members in the aggregate to certain major decisions and will also have the right to remove Income

Property Group as our manager for good cause pursuant to supermajority consent 75%

Every purchaser of Offered Units will be required to become member of our company and party to our

companys operating agreement Your executed subscription agreement will constitute your acceptance of the terms

of our operating agreement and will act as your counterpart signature page to our operating agreement See

Description of Our Operating Agreement below for detailed summary of terms of our operating agreement

Our operating agreement is attached as Appendix B2 to this Offering Circular

Distributions

No distributions to purchasers of our Offered Units are assured nor is any return on or of purchasers

investment guaranteed Distributions are subject to our ability to generate positive cash flow whether from

operations or capital transactions All distributions are further subject to the discretion of Income Property

Group as our manager the manager of Bressi Development and the general partner of RAC Bressi It is

possible that we may have cash available for distribution but our manager whether by its control over us or

one of our subsidiaries could determine that the reservation and not distribution of such cash by our

company or one of our prospective subsidiaries would be in our best interest

Operating Cash Flow

We defme operating cash flow as total cash revenues generated by our company less expenses including

debt service management fees and other operating expenses and less any amounts set aside as reserves by our

manager in its sole discretion We defme capital transactions as any sale disposition financing or refmancing of

all or substantially all of our assets or the assets of any of our subsidiaries including RAC Bressi and Bressi

Development Distributable net proceeds from capital transactions are the gross proceeds from capital

transactions less the
expenses

of any such transaction including without limitation the payoff of any liens on assets

disposed of and less reserves retained by us in the sole discretion of our manager for our use

Our manager in its sole discretion may determine from time to time that we have received sufficient

operating cash flow to make distribution If such distribution is made then the cash distributed shall be

distributed in the following order and manner

Prior to our Class Members receipt of aggregate distributions whether from operating cash flow or

distributable net proceeds from capital transaction resulting in 12% internal rate of return on their

aggregate capital contributions to us in respect of the Offered Units distributions of operating cash

flow shall be made as follows

First to our Class Members in pro rata in accordance with their percentage ownership of

the Offered Units in an amount equal to the greater of 50% of the operating cash flow

made available for distribution by our manager or an amount such that the Class

Members in the aggregate have received an 8% cumulative non-compounding return per

annum on their capital contributions to us and
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ii Then to the Class Members in the aggregate in an amount equal to the remaining

distributable operating cash flow after the distributions to our Class Members as set forth

above which amount shall be further subdivided and distributed as follows

The first $70000 annually 55.03% to the Series B-l Members who shall

further subdivide and split such distribution between the Series B-lA Member

44.81% and the Series B-lB Members 55.19% pro rata in accordance with

their percentage ownership of the Series B-lB membership interests and

44.97% to the Series B-2 Members in accordance with their percentage

ownership of the Series B-2 membership interests and

The remainder to the Series B-3 Members in accordance with their percentage

ownership of the Series B-3 membership interests

Following our Class Members receipt of aggregate distributions whether from operating cash flow

or distributable net proceeds from capital transactions resulting in 12% internal rate of return on

their aggregate capital contributions for the Offered Units distributions of operating cash flow shall be

made 25% to the Class Members in accordance with their percentage ownership of the Offered

Units and 75% to the Class Members which distributions shall be further subdivided and

distributed amongst the various series of Class Members as follows

The first $70000 annually 5.03% to the Series B-i Members who shall further

subdivide and split such distribution between the Series B-i Member 44.81% and the Series

B-i Members 55.19% pro rata in accordance with their percentage ownership of the Series

B-lB membership interests and 44.97% to the Series B-2 Members in accordance with

their percentage ownership of the Series B-2 membership interests and

ii The remainder to the Series B-3 Members in accordance with their percentage ownership of

the Series B-3 membership interests

Proceeds from Capital Transactions

Distributable net proceeds from capital transactions shall be distributed as follows

First to the Class Members in accordance with their percentage ownership of the Offered Units

until they have receive aggregate distributions from the net proceeds of capital transactions equal to

their capital contributions to us

Second to the Class Members in accordance with their percentage ownership of the Offered Units

until they have received aggregate distributions whether from operating cash flow or distributable net

proceeds from capital transaction resulting in at least 12% internal rate of return on their aggregate

capital contributions to us

Third following our Class Members receipt of aggregate distributions whether from operating cash

flow or distributable net proceeds from capital transactions resulting in 12% IRR on their aggregate

capital contributions for the Offered Units distributions of distributable net proceeds from capital

transactions shall be made 25% to the Class Members in accordance with their Percentage Interests

in the Companys Class Membership Interests and 75% to the Class Members which

distributions shall be further subdivided and distributed amongst the various series of Class

Members as follows

First to the Series B-i and Series B-2 Members collectively until they have received in the

aggregate distributions from the net proceeds of capital transactions equaling $577896
which distributions shall be further subdivided and distributed as follows

55.03% to the Series B-i Members of which 44.81% to the Series B-lA

Member and 55.91% to the Series B-lB Members in accordance with their

percentage ownership of the Series B-lB membership interests

44.97% to the Series B-2 Members in accordance with their percentage
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ownership of the Series B-2 membership interests

ii Second to the Series B-land Series B-2 Members until they have collectively received

distributions whether from operating cash flow or distributable net proceeds from capital

transactions resulting in 12% internal rate of return on Five Hundred Seventy-Seven Eight

Hundred Ninety Six Dollars $577896 calculated from the date of the closing of this

offering which distributions shall be further subdivided and distributed as follows

55.03% to the Series B-i Members of which 44.81% to the Series B-lA

Member and 55.91% to the Series B-lB Members in accordance with their

percentage ownership of the Series B-lB membership interests

44.97% to the Series B-2 Members in accordance with their percentage

ownership of the Series B-2 membership interests

Fifth the remainder to the Series B-3 Members in accordance with their percentage ownership of the

Series B-3 membership interest

Limitations on distributions imposed by our senior loan

Under the terms of our senior loan we are not permitted to make distributions of any kind if we fail to

maintain debt service coverage ratio of 1.25 to Accordingly if ActivCare at Bressi Ranch does not generate

earnings before interest taxes depreciation and amortization or EBITDA equal to 125% of the monthly debt

service payments under our senior loan then we will not be permitted to make distributions to Class Members In

such an event we may not be able to make distributions to members without first obtaining the prior written consent

of our senior lender without risking default under the terms of the senior loan

Liquidating Distributions

Upon the dissolution of our company our manager will convert all of our property to cash determine the

final capital accounts of our members in accordance with the allocation provisions of our operating agreement and

then make the following distributions

all of our companys assets as necessary to satisfy all liabilities to creditors of our company whether

by payment or making reasonable provision for payment

all of our companys assets as necessary to satisfy all liabilities to creditors of our company who are

members whether by payment or the making of reasonable provision for payment and

pay and distribute the remainder of our companys assets among all the members in accordance with

their capital accounts as calculated after the application of the allocation provisions of our operating

agreement such that the liquidating distributions are made in accordance with all the members

economic expectations pursuant to our provision for the distribution of operating cash flow and

distributable net proceeds from capital transactions

Basis for Distributions

Our companys ability to make and our managers decisions to make distributions to our members will be

based upon the consolidated operating results of our company and our prospective subsidiaries Although our

manager in its capacity as general partner of RAC Bressi and manager of Bressi Development has discretion over

whether to make distributions to us our manager does not intend and has no reason to withhold distributions from

our company except as may be necessary to fund reserves for our subsidiaries as deemed appropriate by our

manager or required by any fmancing arrangements we may enter into

Internal Rate of Return

In this Offering Circular we use the term internal rate of return to mean with respect to an investment in

our Offered Units the annual growth rate also known as discount rate on positive distributions from us and

negative contributions to us cash flows related to an investment in us necessary to adjust for the time value of

money in order to cause all such cash flows to equal your initial investment When the purchasers of our Offered
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Units have received aggregate distributions from us and made aggregate contributions to us such that when the sum

of the present values as of the date of the closing of this offering of all such distributions and contributions

calculated assuming an annual growth rate discount rate of 12% equals zero then our Class Members shall have

received cash flows from us such that they have reached the 12% internal rate of return threshold we refer to

throughout this Offering Circular

Restrictions on Transfer

Our Offered Units are subject to certain restrictions on transfer set forth in our operating agreement

Should Class Member desire to transfer his Offered Units he must first give notice to our manager of his intent

to do so which notice includes the number of Offered Units proposed to be transferred and the identity of the

proposed transferee including the name and address of the proposed transferee Our manager must then approve

the transfer of the Offered Units provided that our manager may not withhold its approval unless in the opinion of

the manager or its counsel the proposed transfer of Offered Units would violate any federal or state securities

law ii cause us to be treated as publicly traded partnership by the IRS or iii cause our assets to be considered

plan assets as such term is defined in ERISA See MATERIAL FEDERAL INCOME TAX
CONSEQUENCES Classification as Partnership and ERISA CONSIDERATIONS

Description of Our Operating Agreement

The following summary describes material provisions of our operating agreement but it is not complete

description of our operating agreement copy of our operating agreement is enclosed with this Offering Circular

as Apendix B2

Purpose

The purposes of our company are to acquire fmance and otherwise dispose of membership interests in

Bressi Development and limited partnership interests in RAC Bressi ii operate the businesses for which those

entities were established to the extent we have management rights over Bressi Development or RAC Bressi and

iii engage in any other activities permitted under the Beverly-Killea Limited Liability Company Act Cal Corp
Code Section 17000 et seq as amended

Management

Subject to our members rights to vote to consent to certain transactions as described below the business

and affairs of our company will be managed by and all powers shall be exercised by our manager Income Property

Group is our initial manager Unless our manager resigns or is removed our members have no right to elect new

manager Our manager may only be removed for good cause by the vote of either members owning in excess

of 75% of our aggregate outstanding membership interest or ii Class Members owning in excess of 75% of our

aggregate outstanding Offered Units We define good cause as willful misfeasance bad faith gross negligence or

reckless disregard by our manager in the performance of its duties our managers criminal conviction under federal

or state securities law or any other criminal wrong-doing of our manager

Our manager and any of its affiliates officers and directors will be indemnified by us and held harmless

from liability to us or any member for any action or inaction as long as such person determined in good faith

that such action or inaction was in or not opposed to our best interests and ii such action or inaction did not

constitute fraud willful misconduct or gross negligence

Our manager is required by our operating agreement to use its commercially reasonable efforts to carry out

the objectives of our company and to devote and cause its affiliates to devote such amounts of their time skill and

attention during normal business hours that our manager may deem necessary However our operating agreement

does not prevent our manager or any of its affiliates officers directors members employees or trustees from

engaging in other business activities in which our company will have no right to participate

We will reimburse our manager for all direct costs fees and expenses incurred by our manager in

connection with its management and operation of us We will not reimburse our manager for such items as salaries

and benefits of its employees office space or general overhead expenses

Members Voting Rights
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The members as whole and the Class Members as group will have the rights to consent to the

transactions described above in MANAGEMENT Major Decision Rights In addition our members may
remove our manager for good cause as defined above by the vote of either members owning in excess of 75%

of our aggregate outstanding membership interest or ii Class Members owning in excess of 75% of our

aggregate outstanding Offered Units In the event our manager is removed or resigns new manager may be

elected by the members owning majority of our aggregate outstanding membership interests

Capital Contributions and Accounts

Capital Contributions

Our members capital contributions number and class of units of membership interest held and percentage

interest in our company by class and in total will be reflected on Exhibit to our operating agreement If you

purchase Offered Units in this offering you will make cash capital contribution of $1000 per Offered Unit

purchased and you will become Class Member of our company Our Class Members will contribute their

interests in Bressi Development and RAC Bressi for Class units concurrently with the closing of the purchase of

Offered Units in this offering

Capital Accounts

Each members capital account will be maintained consistently with Section 1.704-1b of the regulations

promulgated by the Department of the Treasury under the Code or the regulations and will be interpreted and

applied in manner consistent with such regulations

Allocations

The allocation provisions in our operating agreement are designed to meet the alternative test for economic

effect and contain qualified income offset This structure attempts to prevent any member from having negative

debit balance in his adjusted capital account as defined in our Operating agreement and may result in the

allocation of income to member under qualified income offset Besides these allocation and other allocations for

proper maintenance of capital accounts the allocation of profits and losses in our operating agreement are designed

to target the distributions contemplated for the members in their priorities

Distributions

For detailed description of the distribution provisions contained in our operating agreement see

Distributions above

Restrict ions on Transfer

For detailed description of the restrictions on the transfer of our membership interests contained in our

operating agreement see Restrictions on Transfer above

Amendment

Our operating agreement may be amended only upon the affirmative vote of the Class Members holding

majority of the outstanding Offered Units and the affirmative vote of the Class Members holding majority of

the outstanding Class Units collectively
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MATERIAL FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

THIS SECTION DISCUSSES THE MATERIAL FEDERAL iNCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES FOR AN
INDIVIDUAL INVESTOR WHO IS U.S CITIZEN OR RESIDENT MOREOVER THIS SUMMARY DOES

NOT DEAL WITH ALL TAX MATTERS THAT MAY BE RELEVANT TO YOU AS PARTICULAR

PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR IN LIGHT OF YOUR PERSONAL CIRCUMSTANCES THE TAX
CONSEQUENCES OF INVESTING iN THE OFFERED UNITS WILL NOT BE THE SAME FOR ALL

iNVESTORS CAREFUL ANALYSIS OF YOUR PARTICULAR TAX SITUATION IS REQUIRED TO

EVALUATE THIS iNVESTMENT PROPERLY THEREFORE WE URGE YOU TO CONSULT YOUR OWN
TAX ADVISOR

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER THE ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR
IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED AND CANNOT BE USED BY YOU TO AVOID

PENALTIES AND IS WRITTEN TO SUPPORT THE MARKETING OF OUR OFFERED UNITS YOU
SHOULD SEEK ADVICE REGARDING THE TAX IMPLICATIONS OF AN INVESTMENT IN OUR
OFFERED UNITS FROM AN INDEPENDENT ADVISOR THE FOREGOING LEGEND HAS BEEN
AFFIXED PURSUANT TO U.S TREASURY REGULATIONS GOVERNING TAX PRACTICE

The following summary discusses the material U.S federal income tax consequences of the acquisition

ownership and disposition of our Offered Units that may be relevant to you Kaplan Frank PLC has acted as our

tax counsel has reviewed this summary and is of the opinion that the discussion contained herein is accurate in all

material respects You should be aware that Kaplan Frank PLCs opinion is based upon customary assumptions

is conditioned upon certain representations made by us as to factual matters including representations regarding the

conduct of our business is not binding upon the IRS or any court and speaks as of the date issued In addition

Kaplan Frank PLCs opinion is based on existing federal income tax law which is subject to change either

prospectively or retroactively

The discussion contained herein is based upon the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or the Code as

amended rules and regulations published thereunder and published rulings and court decisions as each exists on the

date of this Offering Circular This summary assumes our Offered Units will be held as capital assets for U.S

federal income tax purposes which generally means property held for investment The discussion could be

significantly affected by statutory regulatory or interpretive changes including changes in the ruling policy of the

Internal Revenue Service or the IRS or by future court decisions Any of these changes may or may not be

retroactively applied to transactions entered into or completed prior to the change This discussion necessarily

condenses or eliminates details that might adversely affect some prospective investors significantly as

consequence of specific factual circumstances affecting the investor This summary is not intended to be complete

description of all of the U.S federal income tax consequences to any particular member of the acquisition

ownership and disposition of our Offered Units because members personal circumstances may affect his or her

particular tax consequences

This discussion does not address all of the aspects of U.S federal income taxation that may be relevant to

members who are subject to special treatment under U.S federal income tax laws Tax treatment for other

investorssuch as trusts corporations tax-exempt organizations and employee benefit plans are likely to differ

significantly from the principal tax consequences outlined in this section Those other investors should consult with

their tax advisors See Investment by Employee Benefit Plans and Other Tax-Exempt Organizations State

and local tax consequences may differ from the federal income tax consequences described below See State and

Local Taxes

Classification as Partnership

In order to be classified as partnership for federal income tax purposes our company must not be

classified as corporation under the Code or elect to be classified as corporation under the Code Our company is

organized as California limited liability company and intends to be classified as partnership for federal income

tax purposes Under the applicable Treasury Regulations known as the Check-the-Box-Regulations an

unincorporated entity such as limited liability company with at least two members may elect to be classified

either as an association taxable as corporation or partnership If such entity fails to make an election it

generally will be treated as partnership for federal income tax purposes As stated above we intend to be

classified as partnership for federal income tax purposes and will not elect to be treated as an association taxable as

corporation under the Check-the-Box-Regulations
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If our company is treated as partnership for federal income tax purposes each member of our company

including the Class Members will be required to include in income his or her distributive share of our income

gain loss deductions or credits without regard to whether he or she has received or will receive distribution from

us See -Federal Income Taxation of Members If for any reason we are treated as corporation rather than

partnership for federal income tax purposes then we would be required to pay federal income tax at the corporate

tax rates on our taxable income thereby reducing the amount of cash available for distribution to our members

Consequently items of income gain loss deductions or credits of us would not pass through to each of our

members In addition each member would be treated as stockholder for federal income tax purposes and any

distribution by us to the members would be taxable to them as dividends to the extent of current and accumulated

earnings and profits or treated as gain from the sale of their membership interests to the extent such distributions

exceed both current and accumulated earnings and profits of our company and each members respective basis in

their membership interests

Code Section 7704 provides that publicly traded partnership may be treated as corporation
for federal

income tax purposes publicly traded partnership is one in which the interests in the partnership are traded on an

established securities market or are readily tradable on secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof An

established securities market includes securities exchange as well as regular over-the-counter market Treasury

Regulations under Code Section 7704 known as the PTP Regulations state that interests in partnership are readily

tradable on secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof if interests in the entity are regularly quoted

by any person making market in the interests any person regularly makes available to the public bid or offer

quotes and stands ready to effect buy or sell transactions at the quoted prices for itself or on behalf of others the

holder of the interest has readily available regular and ongoing opportunity to sell the interest through public

means of obtaining or providing information or prospective buyers and sellers otherwise have the opportunity to

buy sell or exchange interests in the partnership in time frame and with the regularity and continuity that is

comparable to the foregoing Further in order to be publicly traded partnership the partnership must participate in

the market or recognize the transfers made on the market partnership will be considered as participating in public

trading where trading in its interests is in fact taking place and the partnerships governing documents impose no

limitation on the holders ability to readily transfer their interests partnerships right to refuse to recognize

transfers is not limitation unless the right is actually exercised

The PTP Regulations provide several safe-harbors which partnership may use in order to avoid its

interests being considered as readily tradable on secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof One of the

safe-harbors which is available is the so-called 2.0% safe-harbor which provides that interests in partnership are

not readily tradable on secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof if the sum of the percentage interests

in partnership capital or profits that are sold or otherwise transferred during tax year does not exceed 2.0% of the

total interests in capital or profits Another safe-harbor applies to transfers through qualified matching service

that do not exceed 10.0% of the total interests in capital and profits reduced in certain cases by the percentage

transferred outside the qualified matching service The PTP Regulations impose significant limitations on qualified

matching services including the requirements that sale cannot be closed any sooner than 45 days after the interest

was first listed for sale and that interest may not be listed for more than 120 days before being delisted for period

of at least 60 days

Whether the Offered Units will become readily tradable on secondary market or the substantial equivalent

thereof cannot be predicted with certainty While we do not anticipate secondary market developing for the

Offered Units we have no control over an independent third
person establishing secondary market in our Offered

Units Our operating agreement requires that member obtain the consent of our manager prior to any transfer of

his or her membership interest Our manager intends to exercise its discretion by withholding its consent to transfers

that do not fall within the parameters of any safe harbor discussed above If we comply with the safe-harbor

provisions of the PTP Regulations we should not be considered publicly traded partnership

In the event we do not qualify or fail to continue to qualify for one of the limited safe-harbors under the

PTP Regulations then our company will be considered publicly traded partnership for federal income tax purposes

If the our company is considered publicly traded partnership for federal income tax purposes we will be treated as

corporation for federal income tax purposes unless at least 90% of our gross income for each taxable year consists

of qualifying income Qualifying income includes interest dividends real property rents gain from the disposition

of real property and income and gains from certain mineral and natural resource mining and production While we

will primarily be engaged in developing owning operating and selling ActivCare at Bressi Ranch whose revenues

are derived from rents paid for housing at the facility which ordinarily would satisfy the qualifying income test set

forth above we can give no assurance that because of the services we provide to our residents the IRS would not

construe all or part of the rents pay to us by our residents as services income rather than rents from real property
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and therefore would not satisf the qualifying income test Therefore it is possible that we may not meet the 90%

qualifying income test and would be taxed as corporation under the provisions governing publicly traded

partnerships if we were otherwise determined to be publicly traded partnership

If our company is considered publicly traded partnership but not taxed for federal income tax purposes as

corporation due to our satisfying the qualifying income test set forth above then our company and its members

will be subject to additional federal income tax rules Specifically the net income from publicly traded partnerships

that are not taxed as corporations will not be treated as passive income for purposes of the passive loss rules

Therefore each of our members may not offset his share of the net income from us against his net losses from any
other publicly traded partnership and/or his net losses from passive activities Additionally each members share of

the net losses of from us may not offset his other income but are instead suspended and carried forward Our net

losses if any can be applied against our net income in the next tax year or the next succeeding tax year in which the

member has net income us Upon complete disposition within the meaning of the passive loss rules of

members entire membership interest in us any remaining suspended losses are allowed

If we do not qualify or fail to continue to qualify for one of the limited safe-harbors under the PTP

Regulations or the qualifying income test then our company will be characterized as publicly traded partnership

and treated as corporation for federal income tax purposes If we were treated for federal income tax purposes as

corporation in any year we would be required to pay federal income taxes upon our taxable income ii state and

local income taxes could be imposed on us iii our losses would not be reportable by the members on their personal

income tax returns iv any distributions would be taxable to member as ordinary income to the extent of

current or accumulated eamings and profits and gain from the sale of members membership interest to the

extent any distribution exceeded the earnings and profits and the tax basis of the membership interest and

distributions would be classified as portfolio income which would not be available to offset passive activity

losses See Limitation on Losses and Credits from Passive Activities Also change in status from

partnership to corporation could result in taxable income to each member The amount of taxable income would

equal his share of our liabilities over the adjusted basis of his shares Any of the foregoing would substantially

reduce the effective yield on an investment in our Offered Units

We have not requested and do not intend to request ruling from the IRS that we will be treated as

partnership for federal income tax purposes We believe however that we should be treated for federal income tax

purposes as partnership and not as an association taxable as corporation or as publicly traded partnership

taxable as corporation We can offer no assurance that the IRS will not challenge the status of our company as

partnership for federal income tax purposes If such challenge were sustained by court we would be treated as

corporation for federal income tax purposes

The following discussion is based upon the assumption that we will be classified as partnership for

federal income tax purposes

Partnership Allocations

In general partners distributive share of partnership income gain deduction or loss will be determined

in accordance with the partnership agreement However if the allocations do not have substantial economic effect

the partners distributive share will be determined in accordance with the partners interests in the partnership

Therefore members share of any item of our income gain loss deductions or credits is determined by our

operating agreement unless the allocations do not have substantial economic effect See DESCRIPTION OF
THE SECURITIES OFFERED Description of our Operating Agreement Allocations

An allocation has economic effect under the Treasury Regulations if each partners share of partnership

items is reflected by an increase or decrease in the partners capital account ii liquidation proceeds are distributed

in accordance with capital account balances and iii any partner with capital account deficit following the

distribution of liquidation proceeds is required to restore such deficit Even if partner is not required to restore

deficit in his capital account the allocations will still have economic effect if the partnership agreement contains

qualified income offset provision qualified income offset provision requires allocation of income or gain to

partner when partner unexpectedly receives an adjustment allocation or distribution described in Treasury

Regulations Section l.704-lb2iid4-16 in an amount and manner sufficient to eliminate such deficit

balance as quickly as possible

The economic effect of partnerships allocations also must be substantial Under Section 1.704-

b2iii of the Treasury Regulations the economic effect of an allocation is substantial if there is reasonable
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possibility that the allocation will affect substantially the dollar amounts to be received by the partners from the

partnership independent of tax consequences Notwithstanding the foregoing the economic effect is not substantial

if at the time that the allocation becomes part of the partnership agreement the after-tax economic consequences

of at least one partner may in present value terms be enhanced compared to such consequences if the allocation

were not contained in the partnership agreement and ii there is strong likelihood that the after-tax economic

consequences of no partner will in present value terms be substantially diminished compared to such consequences

if the allocations were not contained in the partnership agreement The Treasury Regulations include presumption

that the book value of depreciable partnership property is presumed to be its fair market value and adjustments to

book value will be presumed to be matched by corresponding changes in fair market value

It cannot be determined whether the economic effect of the allocations in our operating agreement is

substantial because the individual tax situations of purchasers of the Offered Units are unknown however because

the allocations do not vary
from year to year or member to member we believe that the allocations will be deemed

to be substantial However no assurance can be given that the IRS will not disagree If the IRS were successful in

challenging our allocations each member share of tax loss could decrease or their share of taxable income could

increase

Federal Taxation of Our Members

As long as our company is treated as partnership for federal income tax purposes it will not be subject to

any federal income taxes Nonetheless we will file federal partnership information tax returns for each calendar

year

Each member will be required to report on his own federal income tax return his share of our companys
items of income gain loss deduction or credit member will be subject to tax on his distributive share of our

income whether or not any distribution is made to him

Initially Class Members tax basis for his Offered Units will be equal to the price paid for the Offered

Units Each member will increase the tax basis for his Offered Units by his allocable share of our taxable

income and ii any increase in his share of our liabilities and will decrease the tax basis for his Offered Units by

his allocable share of our tax loss

the amount of any distributions and

any reduction in his share of our liabilities

If the amount of cash distribution to member for any year exceeds the members share of our taxable

income for the year the excess will constitute return of capital return of capital will be applied first to reduce

the tax basis of Class Members Offered Units Any amounts in excess of the tax basis generally will be taxable

as gain from the sale of capital asset if the Offered Units are held by Class Member as capital asset

THE TAXATION OF MEMBERS OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IS HIGHLY
COMPLEX AND DEPENDENT ON EACH iNDiVIDUAL MEMBERS TAX SITUATION EACH
PROSPECTiVE INVESTOR MUST CONSULT ITS OWN TAX ADVISER CONCERNING HIS OR
HER OWN FEDERAL INCOME TAX SITUATION AND THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF AN
iNVESTMENT IN US

Partnership Distributions

Due to potential timing differences between income recognition for federal income tax purposes
and actual

cash distributions it is possible that member may incur federal income tax liabilities in excess of actual cash

distributions made prior to the date that the liability arises or that the tax is due To the extent cash is available the

we intend to make distributions to the members except to the extent such distributions would constitute violation

of the Beverly-Killea Limited Liability Company Act or other applicable law and in an amount that is deemed by

our manager to be sufficient to allow the timely payment of the combined estimated federal and state income taxes

of the members attributable to allocations of our income gain loss and deduction to the members
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Limitation of Deductibility of Capital Losses

If you are an individual any capital losses generated by us or upon disposition of our Offered Units

generally will be deductible only to the extent of your capital gains for the taxable year plus up to $3000 of ordinary

income $1500 in the case of married individual filing separate return Excess capital losses may be carried

forward by individuals indefmitely If you are corporation any capital losses generated by us or upon

disposition of shares generally will be deductible to the extent of your capital gains for the taxable year

Corporations generally may carry capital losses back three years and forward five years You should consult your

tax advisors regarding the deductibility of capital losses

Limitation on Losses and Credits from Passive Activities

Code Section 469 limits the amount of losses that individuals and certain other taxpayers may claim from

an activity in which the taxpayer does not materially participate Under this limitation net losses from passive

activity may only be deducted against net income from passive activities Passive activity losses may not be used to

offset compensation income or other forms of active income Also passive activity losses may not be used to offset

interest dividends and other forms of portfolio income On the other hand passive activity income may be offset by

passive losses from other rental activities or activities in which such taxpayer also does not materially participate

Additionally in the event we are characterized as publicly traded partnership taxable as partnership pursuant to

the qualifying income test described above the passive loss rules will be subject to the modification See

Classification as Partnership

Most members should only be able to deduct their share of our passive activity losses to the extent they

have passive income from other sources Any excess passive activity losses should be suspended and carried

forward indefinitely Suspended passive activity losses may be used to offset passive activity income in future

years Suspended passive activity losses also may be claimed in full against all types of income if member

disposes of his entire interest in the activity in fully taxable transaction to an unrelated person

We may have portfolio income to the extent that we receive interest income earned from the investment of

our working capital or other investment by us Portfolio income is not considered as income from passive activity

Therefore members may be required to recognize taxable portfolio income and pay tax thereon in years in which

they also are allocated passive losses which cannot be used by them

Sale or Other Disposition of Our Property

Generally any gain realized by our company on the sale of property held for more than one year will be

long-term capital gain except for any portion of such gain that is treated as depreciation or cost recovery recapture

Any gain recognized by us upon the disposition of property acquired by us for cash will be allocated among the

members in accordance with the allocation provisions of our operating agreement

Each members allocable share of any gain realized by us on the sale of any property held by us as

inventory or other property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of our trade or business will

be treated as ordinary income We do not currently intend to acquire or hold or allow any property that represents

inventory or other property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of our trade or business

Transfers of Offered Units

In general gain or loss is recognized on the sale or exchange of the Offered Units based on the difference

between the amount realized which includes cash the fair market value of other property received and the

members share of our liabilities if any with respect to the OfferedUnits transferred and ii the transferors tax

basis in the Offered Units transferred The gain or loss recognized on sale or exchange of Offered Units will

generally be taxable as capital gain or loss except that the gain may be characterized as unrecaptured Section 1250

gain or as ordinary income to the extent attributable to the transferring members allocable share of certain ordinary

income assets of our company For tax years ending prior to 2013 with respect to individuals gain that is taxable as

long-term capital gain and not subject to special rates will generally be subject to reduced maximum rate of

fifteen percent 15% for federal income tax purposes pursuant to the Tax Relief Unemployment Insurance

Reauthorization and Job Creation Act of 2010 In 2013 the reduced maximum rate will sunset without

Congressional intervention and the capital gains rates on long-term capital rates not subject to special rates will

increase to maximum rate of twenty percent 20% for federal income tax purposes with respect to individuals

Unrecaptured Section 1250 allocated to an individual will not be affected by the sunset provision discussed above
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and will be subject to rate of twenty-five 25% for federal income tax purposes absent Congressional action

Our manager will allocate in conformity with our operating agreement and relevant federal income tax

rules our items of income gain loss deduction and credit for the tax year of transfer between the transferor and

transferee Members considering transfers are urged to consult their own tax advisors regarding the federal income

tax consequences of such transfer

Alternative Minimum Tax

In certain circumstances individuals corporations and other taxpayers may be subject to an alternative

minimum tax in addition to regular tax Your potential alternative minimum tax liability may be affected by reason

of an investment in our Offered Units in determining the alternative minimum tax liability of U.S holder The

extent if any to which the alternative minimum tax applies will depend on your particular circumstances for each

taxable year

Liquidation of Our Company

Our operating agreement provides that our assets will be sold upon our liquidation The sale proceeds will

be distributed pursuant to the terms of our operating agreement Each member will realize his share of the gain or

loss on the sale of our assets In addition each member will recognize gain or loss measured by the difference

between the cash he receives in liquidation and the adjusted tax basis of his membership interest The cash

member receives will include the cash constructively received as result of relief of liabilities Gain or loss

recognized generally will constitute capital gain or loss However gain attributable to any property held by our

company as inventory or other property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of our trade or

business will be treated as ordinary income

Investment by Employee Benefit Plans and Other Tax-Exempt Organizations UBTI

Employee benefit plans such as qualified pension and profit sharing plans Keogh plans and IRAs are

generally exempt from federal income tax However the amount of any unrelated business taxable income or

UBTI less directly connected allowable deductions that exceeds specific deduction of $1000 in any taxable year

is subject to an unrelated business tax Other charitable and tax-exempt organizations in addition to those listed

above may also be subject to tax UBTI includes gross income derived from business not substantially related to

the purpose which forms the basis for the entitys tax-exempt status less the deductions allowed which are directly

connected with the canying on of the business UBTI generally excludes dividends interest and gains from the sale

of property and all deductions directly connected with that income unless they are derived from debt-fmanced

property Our company will be engaged primarily in the business of developing owning operating and selling

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch and any taxable income from such activities will constitute UBTI regardless of whether

the facility is debt-financed

We anticipate that portion of the gain from the sale of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch also will be included in

the unrelated business taxable income of tax-exempt entity because we believe ActivCare at Bressi Ranch qualifies

as debt-financed property Debt-financed property is defmed as any property which is held to produce income and

with respect to which there is acquisition indebtedness at any time during the taxable year Acquisition indebtedness

is defmed as the unpaid amount of indebtedness incurred by the organization in acquiring the property

ii indebtedness incurred before the acquisition of the property if the indebtedness would not have been incurred but

for the acquisition and iii indebtedness incurred after the acquisition of the property if the indebtedness would not

have been incurred but for the acquisition and the incurrence of indebtedness was reasonably foreseeable at the time

of the acquisition tax-exempt entity will be required to include as UBTI an amount that is equal to its share of

the total gross income from the property multiplied by the average acquisition indebtedness associated with the

property for the taxable year and divided by the average acquisition indebtedness associated with the property for

the taxable year divided by the average adjusted basis for the property for the taxable year Accordingly prospective

investors that are tax-exempt entities should consult their tax advisors concerning the possible federal state and

local income and other tax consequences resulting from an investment in us

Notwithstanding the preceding charitable remainder trust that recognizes UBTI will be subject to an

excise tax equal to 100% of that income Any tax due should be paid directly from the tax-exempt entity Payment

of the tax by the beneficiary could have other adverse tax consequences

ALL TAX-EXEMPT ENTITIES ARE URGED TO OBTAIN THE ADVICE OF QUALIFIED TAX
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ADVISOR ON THE EFFECT OF AN INVESTMENT IN THE OFFERED UNITS

Section 754 Election

Our manager likely will elect under Section 754 of the Code to adjust the tax basis in all or portion of our

assets in the event of distribution of property to holder or in the event of transfer of an interest in us including

our Offered Units by sale or exchange or as result of the death of holder We would also be required to reduce

the tax basis in our assets in connection with certain redemptions and dispositions of our membership interests If

we make an election under Section 754 of the Code each of our members would have an initial tax basis in our

assets that reflects the fair market value of our assets at the time of the purchase Because our members are treated

as having differing tax bases in our assets sale of an asset by us may cause our members to recognize different

amounts of gain or loss or may cause some members to recognize gain and others to recognize loss Depending

on when member purchases its membership interest and the fair market value of our assets at that time the

member may recognize gain for U.S federal income tax purposes from the sale of certain of our assets even though

the sale would cause us to recognize loss for financial accounting purposes An election under Section 754 of the

Code if made can be revoked only with the consent of the IRS

The calculations under Section 754 of the Code are complex If we make an election under Section 754 to

help reduce the complexity of those calculations and the resulting administrative costs to us we will apply certain

conventions in determining and allocating basis adjustments It is possible that the IRS will successfully assert that

the conventions we intend to use do not satisfj the technical requirements of the Code or Treasury Regulations and

thus will require different basis adjustments to be made Such different basis adjustments could adversely affect the

maimer in which our income gain loss deduction and credit is allocated to certain of our members

Tax Returns

We will file an information return on IRS Form 1065 and will provide information on Schedule K-I to each

member following the close of our tax year We intend to use reasonable efforts to furnish to you tax information

including IRS Schedule K-i as promptly as possible after the end of each taxable year which describes your

allocable share of our income gain loss deduction and credit for the preceding taxable year In preparing this

information we will use various accounting and reporting conventions to determine your allocable share of income

gain loss deduction and credit If we are delayed in providing you with this information it is possible that in any

taxable year you will need to apply for extensions of time to file your tax returns The IRS may successfully

contend that certain of these reporting conventions are impermissible which could result in an adjustment to your

income or loss If you are non-U.S holder there can be no assurance that this information will meet your

jurisdictions tax compliance requirements

It is possible that we may engage in transactions that subject us and potentially our members to other

information reporting requirements with respect to an investment in us You may be subject to substantial penalties

if you fail to comply with such information reporting requirements You should consult with your tax advisors

regarding such information reporting requirements

Nominee Reporting

Persons who hold our membership interests as nominees for another person are required to furnish to us the

name address and taxpayer identification number of the beneficial owner and the nominee ii whether the

beneficial owner is person that is not U.S person foreign government an international organization or

any wholly-owned agency or instrumentality of either of the
foregoing or tax-exempt entity iiithe amount

and description of shares held acquired or transferred for the beneficial owner and iv specific information

including the dates of acquisitions and transfers means of acquisitions and transfers and acquisition costs for

purchases as well as the amount of net proceeds from sales penalty of $50 per failure up to maximum of

$100000 per calendar year is imposed by the Code for failure to report that information to us

Brokers and fmancial institutions are required to furnish additional information including whether they are

U.S persons and specific information on shares they acquire hold or transfer for their own account The nominee is

recuired to supply the beneficial owner of our membership interests with the information furnished to us

Taxable Year
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partnership is required to have tax year that is the same tax year as any partner or group of partners that

owns majority interest more than 50% in the partnership Our taxable year is currently the calendar year

partnership also is required to change its tax year every time group of partners with different tax year end

acquires majority interest unless the partnership has been forced to change its tax year during the preceding two

year period In the event the majority interest in us changes to group of members with different tax year and we
have not been forced to change our tax year during the preceding two year period we would be required to change

our tax year to the tax year of that group of members

Treatment of Amounts Withheld

If we are required to withhold any U.S tax on distributions made to any member we will pay such withheld

amount to the IRS That payment if made will be treated as distribution of cash to the member with respect to

whom the payment was made and will reduce the amount of cash to which such member would otherwise be

entitled

Tax Shelter Regulations

In certain circumstances member who disposes of our membership interests resulting in the recognition by

such member of significant losses in excess of certain threshold amounts may be obligated to disclose its

participation in such transaction or reportable transaction in accordance with regulations governing tax shelters

and other potentially tax-motivated transactions or the Tax Shelter Regulations In addition an investment in us

may be considered reportable transaction if for example we recognize certain significant losses in the future

You should consult with your tax advisors concerning any possible disclosure obligation under the Tax Shelter

Regulations with respect to the disposition of
your Offered Units or your allocable share of certain losses incurred

by us

Backup Withholding

We will be required in certain circumstances to backup withhold on certain payments paid to noncorporate

members who do not furnish us with their correct taxpayer identification number or in the case of individuals their

social security number and certain certifications or who are otherwise subject to backup withholding Backup

withholding is not an additional tax Any amounts withheld from payments made to you may be refunded or credited

against your U.S federal income tax liability if any provided that the required information is timely furnished to

the IRS

New Legislation or Administrative or Judicial Action

The rules dealing with U.S federal income taxation are constantly under review by persons involved in the

legislative process the IRS and the Treasury frequently resulting in revised interpretations of established concepts

statutory changes revisions to regulations and other modifications and interpretations No assurance can be given as

to whether or in what form any proposals affecting us or our members will be enacted The IRS pays close

attention to the proper application of tax laws to partnerships The present U.S federal income tax treatment of an

investment in our Offered Units may be modified by administrative legislative or judicial interpretation at any time

and any such action may affect investments and commitments previously made We and our members could be

adversely affected by any such change in or any new tax law regulation or interpretation

State and Local Taxes

Our members may be subject to various state and local taxes and tax filing requirements You are urged to

consult your tax advisors with respect to the state and local tax consequences of acquiring owning and disposing of

your Offered Units including potential state tax filing requirements

Audit of Tax Returns

The IRS could audit our tax information returns Any audit could result in the audit of members tax

return An audit of members return could result in adjustments to items related to our company as well as items

not related to us

The Code treats partnership as separate entity for purposes of audit settlement and judicial review

Thus the IRS may audit and make single determination of the propriety of partnerships treatment of partnership
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tax items at the partnership level In general partnerships tax matters partner represents
the partnership and its

partners in the event of an audit of the partnerships tax returns Our manager is our tax matters partner All

partners are nevertheless entitled to participate in an audit and each partner may enter into settlement agreement on

his own behalf with the IRS

If the IRS proposes any adjustments to the tax returns filed by us or member substantial legal and

accounting expenses and deficiency interest and penalties may be incurred We will not bear any expense that may
be incurred by member in connection with the adjustments or audit of the members returns

Our manager has the authority to conduct on our behalf and on behalf of our members all examinations by

tax authorities relating to our company at the our expense tax controversy could result in substantial legal and

accounting expenses being charged to us even if the outcome is favorable
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EffiSA CONSIDERATIONS

General

The following section sets forth certain consequences under ERISA and the Code which fiduciary of an

employee benefit plan as defined in and subject to the fiduciary responsibility provisions of ERISA or of

plan as defmed in and subject to Section 4975 of the Code who has investment discretion should consider before

deciding to invest the plans assets in us such employee benefit plans and plans being referred to herein as

Benefit Plans and such fiduciaries with investment discretion being referred to herein as Plan Fiduciaries The

following sunm-iary is not intended to be complete but only to address certain questions under ERISA and the Code

which are likely to be raised by the Plan Fiduciarys own counsel

In general the terms employee benefit plan as defmed in ERISA and plan as defined in Section 4975

of the Code together refer to any plan or account of various types that provides retirement benefits or welfare

benefits to an individual or to an employers employees and their beneficiaries Such plans and accounts include

but are not limited to corporate pension and profit sharing plans simplified employee pension plans Keogh plans

for self-employed individuals including members individual retirement accounts described in Section 408 of the

Code and medical benefit plans

Each Plan Fiduciary must give appropriate consideration to the facts and circumstances that are relevant to

an investment in us including the role an investment in us plays in the Benefit Plans investment portfolio Each

Plan Fiduciary before deciding to invest in us must be satisfied that investment in us is prudent investment for the

Benefit Plan that the investments of the Benefit Plan including the investment in us are diversified so as to

minimize the risks of large losses and that an investment in us complies with the documents of the Benefit Plan and

related trust

EACH PLAN FIDUCIARY CONSIDERING ACQUIRING OFFERED UNITS MUST CONSULT ITS

OWN LEGAL AND TAX ADVISERS BEFORE DOING SO

Restrictions on Investments by Benefit Plan Investors

ERISA and regulation issued thereunder contain rules for determining when an investment by Benefit

Plan in partnership will result in the underlying assets of the partnership being assets of the Benefit Plan for

purposes of ERISA and Section 4975 of the Code plan assets Those rules provide that assets of

partnership will not be plan assets of Benefit Plan which purchases an interest therein if the investment by all

benefit plan investors is not significant or certain other exceptions apply The term benefit plan investors

includes all Plans i.e all employee benefit plans as defmed in and subject to the fiduciary responsibility

provisions or ERJSA and all plans as defined in and subject to Section 4975 of the Code and all entities that hold

plan assets each Plan Assets Entity due to investments made in such entities by already described benefit

plan investors ERISA provides that Benefit Plan is considered to hold plan assets only to the extent of the

percentage of the Benefit Plans equity interests held by benefit plan investors In addition all or portion of an

investment made by an insurance company using assets from its general account may be treated as benefit plan

investor Investments by Benefit Plan Investors will be deemed not significant if benefit plan investors own in the

aggregate less than 25% of the total value of each class of equity interests of the partnership determined by not

including the investments of persons with discretionary authority or control over the assets of such partnership of

any person who provides investment advice for fee direct or indirect with respect to such assets and affiliates of

such persons provided however that under no circumstances are investments by benefit plan investors excluded

from such calculation

In order to avoid causing our assets to be plan assets our manager intends to restrict the aggregate

investment by benefit plan investors to under 25% of the total value of each class of membership interests in us as

of any given time not including the investments of any person who provides investment advice for fee direct or

indirect with respect to our assets and any entity other than benefit plan investor that is directly or indirectly

through one or more intermediaries controlling controlled by or under common control with any of such entities

including company or other entity for which our manager is the managing member general partner investment

advisor or provides mvestment advice and each of the principals officers and employees of any of the foregoing

entities who has the power to exercise controllmg influence over the management or policies of such entity or of

our company Furthermore because the 25% test is ongoing additional investments by benefit plan investors may
be restricted
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Ineligible Purchasers

In general Offered Units may not be purchased with the assets of Benefit Plan if our manager any

broker-dealer any of their respective affiliates or any of their respective employees either has investment

discretion with respect to the investment of such plan assets has authority or responsibility to give or regularly

gives investment advice with respect to such plan assets for fee and pursuant to an agreement or understanding

that such advice will serve as primary basis for investment decisions with respect to such plan assets and that such

advice will be based on the particular investment needs of the Benefit Plan or is an employer maintaining or

contributing to such Benefit Plan party that is described in clause or of the preceding sentence is

fiduciary under E1USA and the Code with respect to the Benefit Plan and any such purchase might result in

prohibited transaction under ERISA and the Code

Except as otherwise set forth the foregoing statements regarding the consequences under ERISA and the

Code of an investment in us are based on the provisions of the Code and ERISA as currently in effect and the

existing administrative and judicial interpretations thereunder No assurance can be given that administrative

judicial or legislative changes will not occur that may make the foregoing statements incorrect or incomplete

ACCEPTANCE OF SUBSCRIPTIONS ON BEHALF OF PLANS IS IN NO RESPECT
REPRESENTATION BY OUR MANAGER OR ANY OTHER PARTY RELATED TO US THAT THIS

INVESTMENT MEETS THE RELEVANT LEGAL REQUIREMENTS WITH RESPECT TO
INVESTMENTS BY ANY PARTICULAR PLAN OR THAT THIS INVESTMENT IS APPROPRIATE FOR
ANY PARTICULAR PLAN THE PERSON WITH INVESTMENT DISCRETION SHOULD CONSULT
WITH HIS OR HER ATTORNEY AND FINANCIAL ADVISERS AS TO THE PROPRIETY OF AN
INVESTMENT IN US IN LIGHT OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE PARTICULAR PLAN
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REPORTS

We will furnish the following reports statements and tax information to each Class Member

No Membership Certificates We will not issue membership certificates representing Offered Units

purchased in this offering to the Class Members The number of Offered Units held by each Class Member
and each Class Members percentage of the aggregate outstanding Offered Units will be maintained by us as an

exhibit to our operating agreement

Notification of Closing We will notify all investors whose subscriptions have been accepted for the

purchase of the Offered Units of the closing of this offering and the release of the proceeds therefrom from escrow

either via email within 24-hours of the closing if you have provided us with an email address which email will

be followed by notification via United States mail or via United States mail within five business days if you

did not provide an email address to us in your completed subscription agreement

Operating Agreement Within thirty 30 days of the closing of this offering and the release of its

proceeds to us we will transmit to each purchaser of Offered Units via United States mail or other carrier an

executed copy of our operating agreement including the completed exhibit showing the Class Members their

number of Offered Units owned and their percentage interest in the Offered Units We will update such exhibit to

our operating agreement to account for any Offered Units transferred or redeemed Class Member may request

an updated copy of the Class Membership exhibit from us at any time

Tax Information Within 90 days after the end of each fiscal year which is currently the calendar year

we will send to each Class Member such tax information as shall be necessary
for the preparation of federal

income tax returns and state income and other tax returns with regard to the applicable jurisdictions

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Our financial statements as of June 2011 the date of our inception and RAC Bressis and Bressi

Developments financial statements as of December 31 2010 and for the periods from their respective inceptions

and appearing in Part F/S of this Offering Circular have been audited by Lavine Lofgren Morris and Engelberg

LLP independent certified public accountants as set forth in their report thereon in Part F/S Lavine Lofgren

Morris and Engelberg has also reviewed the interim financial statements as of March 31 2011 for RAC Bressi and

Bressi Development appearing in Part F/S Our pro forma financial statements as of March 31 2011 and set forth in

Part F/S showing the effects of our reorganization transactions and the closing of this offering as if they had

occurred on March 31 2011 have not been audited or reviewed by Lavine Lofgren Morris and Engelberg or any
other independent accountant

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTS

We have filed with the SEC an Offering Statement under Regulation of the 1933 Act with respect to the

Offered Units This Offering Circular does not contain all the information set forth in the Offering Statement and

the exhibits and schedules thereto For further information with respect to our company and the Offered Units

reference is hereby made to the exhibits and schedules thereto The Offering Statement can be inspected without

charge at the office of the SEC at Judiciary Plaza 450 Fifth Street N.W Washington D.C 20459 and copies may
be obtained at prescribed rates from the Public Reference Section of the Commission in Washington D.C Further

if you would like copy of any of the documents referred to in this Offering Circular as exhibits to the Offering

Statement and not already included as Appendices to this Offering Circular please contact us at

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC

do Income Property Group

c/o Health Care Group

9619 Chesapeake Dr Ste 103

San Diego CA 92123

Telephone 858-565-4424

Fax 858-565-1508

Email JanetK@healthcaregrp.com

Attn Janet Kruger
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LAVINE LOFGREN MORRIS
ENGELBERG LLP ACCOUNTANTS

4180 PHONE

LA JOLLA VILLAGE DRIVE 858 455-1200

SUITE 300 FAX

LA JOLLA 858 455-0898

CALIFORNIA WEB SITE

92037 www.Ilme.com

An Independent Member of

KR International

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Member of

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC

San Diego California

We have audited the accompanying batance sheet of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC as of June 2011

This balance sheet is the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on this balance sheet based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the balance sheet is free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test

basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the balance sheet An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as

evaluating the overall balance sheet presentation We believe that our audit of the balance sheet

provides reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the balance sheet referred to above presents fairly in all material respects the financial

position of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC as of June 2011 in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America

1sf Lavine Lofgren Morris Engelberg LLP

San Diego California

June 13 2011
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ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH LLC

Balance Sheet

June 82011

There were no assets or liabilities as of the date above

See independent auditors report

and accompanying note to balance sheet
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ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH LLC

Note to Balance Sheet

June 2011

NOTE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Business

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC the Company is California limited liability company formed on June 2011

for the purpose of obtaining all of the financial interest in residential care facility for the elderly known as

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch located in Carlsbad California The Company intends to file Regulation Offering

Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933 the Offering for the purpose of raising an estimated $4365000
net of offering costs estimated to be $635000 Concurrent with the Offering the Company intends to acquire all

of the membership interests in Bressi Development LLC and all of the limited partnership interests in R.A.C

Bressi LP Bressi Development LLC is currently constructing the residential care facility which it owns and

R.A.C Bressi LP intends to operate the facility once construction is complete

To the extent permitted by the California Corporations Code members of the Company are not personally liable

for the liabilities of the Company

The initial member and the manager of the Company is Income Property Group Pursuant to the Offering the

Company expects to have additional members and will redeem Income Property Group at the closing of the

Offering See the Operating Agreement for description of the allocations and distributions among the

members

Income Taxes

The Company is treated as partnership for income tax reporting purposes rather than as an association

taxable as corporation Any income and expense are allocated to individual partners who are then taxed

based on their own tax situations The tax returns and amounts of distributable income or loss of the Company
are subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities If such examination results in change in the

Companys income tax status provision for income taxes may need to be recorded

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the independent auditors report which is

the date the financial statements were available to be issued

00046613.4 F5



ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH LLC

Pro Form Balance Sheet

THE PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET OF ACTIVCAREAT BRESSI RANCH LLC WAS
PREPARED BY OUR COMPANY AND WAS NEITHER AUDITED NOR REVIEWED BY

LAVINE LOFGREN MORRIS AND ENGELBERG LLP OR ANY OTHER INDEPENDENT
ACCOUNTANT

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC

Proforma Consolidated Balance Sheet

March 31 2011

ActlvCare at Breast R.A.C preforma

Bressi Ranch LLC Development LLC Breast LP Consolidated Adjustments Proforma

ASSETS

Cash j. 20810 20810 $2802000 $2822810
Related party receivable 150 150 150

Lconstucti ores 156 4330156 4330156
Loan origination fees net 127098 127098 127098

Total assets 4478214 4478214 2802000 $7280214

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS IPARTNERS EQUITY DEFICIT

Accountspayable 314933 314933 314933

Pccrued interest 57311 57311 57311

Related party notes payable 563 000 563 000 563 000
Note payable 2634100 2634100 2634100

Total lIabIlities 569 344 569 344 563 000 006 344

Members/Partners equity deficit
....

9113th
... 9113th 4.365000 4273870

Total liabIlitIes and membersIpertners equity deficit 4478214 4478214 2802000 $7280214

Note This consolidated
proforma presentation gives nsa to ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC Regulation Offenng as if it had occurred on March 31 2011 and

th con urrent acquisitions of Bressi Development LLC and RAG re karrunts on this solidated proforma schedule are unaudited

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC was formed on June 2011 which is subsequent to the date of this proforma consolidated balance sheet

These are the estimated net proceeds from the Regulation Offering net of estimated costs of $635 000

The related party notes payable are expeced to be paid off with the proceeds from the Regulation Offenng

F-6
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ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH LLC

Pro Forma Statement of Operations

THE PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS OF ACTIVCAREAT BRESSI RANCH
LLC WAS PREPARED BY OUR COMPANY AND WAS NEITHER AUDITED NOR
REVIEWED BY LAViNE LOFGREN MORRIS AND ENGELBERG LLP OR ANY OTHER
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT

ActlvCare at Bressi Ranch LLC

Proforma Consolidated Statement of Operations

For the Three Months Ended March 312011 Unaudite

ActlvCare at Bressi R.A Proforma

Bressu Ranch LLC Development LLC Bressi LP Consolidated Adjustments Proforma

Expenses

Start up and organization costs 2979 2979 979

Licenses and fees 375 375 375

Taxes state
_________________

600
__________

600
____________ 600

Net loss
__________________ 954 __________ 954 ____________ 954

Note This consolidated proforma presentation gives rise to ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC Regulation Offering as if it had occurred on March 31 2011 and

the concurrent acquisitions of Bressi Development LLC and A.C Bressi LP All amounts on this consolidated proforrna schedule are unaudited

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC was formed on June 2011 which is subsequent to the date of this profomla consolidated statement of operations
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BRESSI DEVELOPMENT LLC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INDEPENDENT
ACCOUNTANTS REVIEW REPORT

AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

For the Three Months Ended March 31 2011 Unaudited
and for the Period from Inception May 2010

to December 31 2010
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PUBLIC

ENGELBERG LIP ACCOUNTANTS

4180 PHONE

LA JOLLA VILLAGE DRIVE 858455-1200

SUITE 300 FAX

LA JOLLA 858 455-0898

CALIFORNIA WEB SITE

92037 www.Ilme.com

An Independent Member of

KR nternationaI

Independent Accountants Review Report

To the Members of

Bressi Development LLC

San Diego California

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Bressi Development LLC the Company as of

March 31 2011 and the related statements of operations and changes in members deficit and cash

flows for the three months then ended review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to

managements financial data and making inquiries of Company management review is substantially

less in scope than an audit the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial

statements as whole Accordingly we do not express such an opinion

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for

designing implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of the financial statements

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting

and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Those standards

require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications that

should be made to the financial statements We believe that the results of our procedures provide

reasonable basis for our report

Based on our review we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America

Is Lavine Lofgren Morris Engelberg LLP

San Diego California

June 13 2011
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PUBI_IC

ENGELBERG LIP ACCOUNTANTS

4180 PHONE

LA JOLLA VILLAGE DRIVE 858 455-1200

SUITE 300 FAX

LA JOLLA 858 455-0898

CALIFORNIA WEB SITE

92037 www.Ilme.com

An Independent Member of

International

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Members of

Bressi Development LLC

San Diego California

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Bressi Development LLC the Company as of

December 31 2010 and the related statements of operations and changes in members deficit and cash

flows for the period from inception May 2010 to December 31 2010 These financial statements are

the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining

on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit

also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audit provides

reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the

financial position of Bressi Development LLC as of December 31 2010 and the results of its operations

and its cash flows for the period from inception May 2010 to December 31 2010 in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

9-

June 13 2011
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BRESSI DEVELOPMENT LLC

Balance Sheets

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

December31
March 31 2011 2010

Unaudited Audited

ASSETS

Cash 20810 2504
Related party receivable 150

Construction in progress 4330156 3159013
Loan origination fees net 127098 134431

Total assets 4478214 3295948

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS DEFICIT

Accounts payable 314933 119524

Accrued interest 57311 43126
Related party notes payable 1563000 1563000
Note payable 2634100 1656474

Total liabilities 569 344 382 124

Members deficit 91 130 86 176

Total liabilities and members deficit 4478 214 295 948
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BREs5I DEVELOPMENT LLC

Statements of Operations and Changes in Members Deficit

For the Three Months Ended March 31 2011 Unaudited and for the Period

from Inception May 2010 to December 31 2010

December 31
March 31 2011 2010

Unaudited Audited

Expenses

Start-up and organization costs 979 86 176

Licenses and fees 375

Taxes state 600

Net loss 954 86 176

Members deficit beginning of penod 86176

Members
deficit

end of penod 91130 86176
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BRESSI DEVELOPMENT LLC

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Three Months Ended March 31 2011 Unaudited and for the Period

from Inception May 2010 to December 31 2010

December31

March 31 2011 2010

Unaudited Audited

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss 4954 86176
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by

operating activities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Related party recei.eble 150
Accounts payable 195409 119524

Accrued interest 14185 43126

Net cash provided by operating activities 204 490 76 474

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for construction in progress 1163 810 583 792

Net cash used in investing activities 1163 810 583 792

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of note payable 977 626 656 474

Payment of loan lees 146652

Net cash provided by financing activities 977 626 509 822

Net increase in cash 18306 2504

Cash beginning of period 2504

Cash end of period 20 810 504

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid for interest 35 342 13 765

Cash paid for income taxes 600

Noncash insting and financing activity

Land acquired through issuance of related party notes payable 1563000
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BRESSI DEVELOPMENT LLC

Notes to Financial Statements

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

NOTE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Business

Bressi Development LLC the Company is California limited liability company formed on May 2010

for the purposes of acquiring developing constructing and maintaining property located in Carlsbad

California for residential care facility for the elderly

To the extent permitted by the California Corporations Code members of the Company are not personally

liable for the liabilities of the Company

Distributions and Allocations

The Operating Agreement the Agreement as amended defines the allocation of income losses and

distributions among the members

As to income subject to certain exceptions as defined in the Agreement

First to the members in proportion to the cumulative net losses previously allocated

Thereafter to the members so that the income of each member at the end of the taxable year is

equal to the amount such member is entitled to receive under the Agreement

As to losses

First to the members in proportion to the cumulative net income previously allocated

Second to the members in accordance with their respective positive capital account balance

until all the positive capital account balances have been reduced to zero

Thereafter to the members in accordance with their respective percentage interests

As to distributions of cash available from operations made at discretion of managers

50% to the Class members 25% to the Class members and 25% to the Class members
in proportion to their respective percentage interests by class

As to distribution of net proceeds from capital transaction

First to the members in proportion to their respective capital contributions less any amounts so

distributed to them previously

Thereafter 50% to the Class members 25% to the Class members and 25% to the Class

members in proportion to their respective percentage interests by class

Pursuant to the construction note payable Note any distributions to the members requires the prior

written approval of Mutual of Omaha Bank except for distributions related to the payment of income taxes

by the members relating to the activities of the Company provided that after giving effect to such

distributions the Company has debt to service coverage ratio of no less than 1.25 to
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BREs5I DEVELOPMENT LLC

Notes to Financial Statements

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain

reported amounts and disclosures Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash

The Company maintains its cash account with financial institution with its funds insured by the Federal

Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC The Companys cash balances may exceed the FDIC insured

limits at times The Company has not experienced any losses in such amounts and believes it is not

exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash

Construction in Progress

The Company follows authoritative guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board which

establishes whether costs associated with acquiring developing constructing selling and renting real

estate projects should be capitalized Construction in progress is stated at cost which includes the cost

of construction and other direct costs attributable to the construction As of March 31 2011 unaudited
and December 31 2010 no provision for depreciation has been made as the related assets are not yet

completed and placed in service

Capitalized Interest

The Company capitalizes interest cost on borrowings incurred during the construction period and includes

such amounts in construction in progress As of March 31 2011 and December 31 2010 the Company
has capitalized interest in the amount of $125971 unaudited and $69112 respectively including

amortization of loan origination fees

Loan Origination Fees

Costs associated with the origination of loans are capitalized and amortized over the term of the related

loan During the construction period the amortization of loan origination fees are added to construction in

progress Loan origination fees are presented net of accumulated amortization in the amount of $19554

unaudited and $12221 as of March 31 2011 and December 31 2010 respectively As of December

31 2010 the Company expects to incur loan fee amortization of approximately $29000 per year from

2011 to 2014 and $19000 in 2015

Income Taxes

The Company is treated as partnership for income tax reporting purposes rather than as an association

taxable as corporation Accordingly no provision or benefit related to income taxes related to the

operations of the Company is included in the accompanying financial statements The income and

expense of the Company are allocated to individual members who are then taxed based on their own
individual tax situations The tax returns and amounts of distributable income or loss of the Company are

subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities If such examination results in change in

the Companys income tax status provision for income taxes may need to be recorded

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the independent accountants review

and independent auditors reports which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued
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BRESSI DEVELOPMENT LLC

Notes to Financial Statements

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

NOTE CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Construction in progress consisted of the following as of

December 31

March 31 2011 2010

Unaudited Audited

Land and site preparation 1563000 563000

De.eIopment and other costs 2767156 1596013

4330156 3159013

The estimated cost to complete the facility is approximately $4.9 million as of March 31 2011 including

furniture fixtures and equipment

NOTE CONSTRUCTION NOTE PAYABLE

On August 2010 the Company entered into non-revolving construction loan for up to $8000000 with

Mutual of Omaha Bank to finance the construction and operation of the residential care facility The loan

is secured by the deed of trust for the property and is guaranteed by certain members of the Company as

well as two related party entities In addition the Company has assigned all leases rents lease

guaranties and bankruptcy claims to Mutual of Omaha Bank

The loan bears interest at the rate that is the greater of 5.25% or The Wall Street Journal Prime Rate the
Prime Rate plus 2.25% for the period beginning August 2010 through the earlier of 24 months or the

date on which the Company and R.A.C Bressi LP R.A.C related party first obtain debt service

coverage ratio of 1.25 the Conversion Date Commencing on the Conversion Date interest shall

accrue at the rate that is the greater of 5.75% or the 3-year treasury rate plus 4% As of March 31 2011

unaudited and December 31 2010 the loan accrues interest at 5.5% Interest only payments are due

monthly commencing on the date of the note through the Conversion Date Beginning in the month

following the Conversion Date principal and interest shall be payable in equal monthly installments based

on 25 year amortization schedule with final payment of all remaining unpaid principal and interest due

on August 2015 subject to the Companys option to extend the term of the loan for an additional

3-year period

Beginning on date no later than 12 months following the Conversion Date the loan requires compliance

with certain financial covenants including minimum profit level and maintenance of debt service

coverage ratio

Interest in the amount of $7307 is included in accrued interest as of December 31 2010 There was no

accrued interest as of March 31 2011 unaudited

See independent accountants review report independent auditors report

and accompanying notes to financial statements
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BREssI DEVELOPMENT LLC

Notes to Financial Statements

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

NOTE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/AGREEMENTS

Notes Payable

On August 2010 the Company acquired property to be used for development of residential care

facility from Bressi Holding LLC Holding member of the Company through promissory note in the

amount of $1563000 of which $821000 is due to Holding and $742000 is due to HCG Lending LLC

HCG Lending also member of the Company On August 24 2010 HCG Lending assigned

$200000 of its interest in the promissory note to the managing members of the Company in exchange
for $200000

The note is secured by the property subordinate to the bank see Note and accrues interest at the

greater of 5.25% or the Prime Rate pIus 2.25% for the period beginning August 2010 through the

Conversion Date For the period from the Conversion Date to the maturity date which is the earlier of

August 2015 subject to the option to extend ii the sale or transfer of the property or iii the

repayment of the bank construction loan interest shall accrue at the greater of 5.75% or the 3-year

treasury rate plus 4% As of March 31 2011 unaudited and December 31 2010 the note accrues

interest at 5.5% Interest-only payments are due monthly beginning in the month following the

Conversion Date All principal and accrued interest shall be payable on the maturity date

Interest in the amount of $57311 unaudited and $35819 is accrued as of March 31 2011 and

December 31 2010 respectively

Lease Agreement

On August 2010 the Company entered into lease agreement with R.A.C the prospective tenant

where the Company will lease the residential care facility to R.A.C for period of 25 years No rent will

be collected for the period from August 2010 through the Conversion Date Commencing on the

Conversion Date through August 2015 rent shall be an amount equal to the contractual debt service

on the construction note payable Thereafter the Company and R.A.C will renegotiate the rent amount

for the remaining term of the lease agreement

Service Agreement

On August 2010 the Company entered into service agreement with Health Care Group HCG
whereby HCG will provide development services in connection with the Companys construction and

development of the residential care facility for the elderly The term of the service agreement

commenced on August 2010 and will terminate upon completion of construction to be evidenced by

the Companys receipt of certificate of occupancy from the City of Carlsbad California Total fees to

HCG will be $260000 As of March 31 2011 and December31 2010 included in construction in

progress are fees paid to HCG in the amount of $140000 unaudited and $80000 respectively

Other Consideration to HCG

Pursuant to the amended operating agreement and as consideration for certain guarantees made by

HCG in connection with the construction note payable discussed in Note upon the sale to third party

of the residential care facility the Company and/or R.A.C agree to pay compensation to HCG in an

amount to be agreed upon between the Company and HCG after good faith negotiations In the event

that the parties cannot agree upon such amount then the Company and/or R.A.C shall pay 1% of the

aggregate net consideration after payment of commissions and other costs of sale received by the

Company to HCG
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R.AUC BRESSI LP

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INDEPENDENT
ACCOUNTANTS REVIEW REPORT

AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

For the Three Months Ended March 31 2011 Unaudited
and for the Period from Inception May 25 2010

to December 31 2010
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LAVINE LOFGREN MORRIS ED
ENGELBERG LIP

4180 PHONE

LA JOLLA VILLAGE DRIVE 858 4551200

SUITE 300 FAX

LA JOLLA 858 455-0898

CALIFORNIA WEB SITE

92037 www.Hme.com

An Independent Member of

kterneonL

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS REVIEW REPORT

To the Partners of

R.A.C Bressi LP

San Diego California

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of R.A.C Bressi LP the Partnership as of

March 31 2011 and the related statements of operations and changes in partners capital and cash flows

for the three months then ended review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to

managements financial data and making inquiries of management review is substantially less in

scope than an audit the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial

statements as whole Accordingly we do not express such an opinion

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for

designing implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of the financial statements

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting

and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Those standards

require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications that

should be made to the financial statements We believe that the results of our procedures provide

reasonable basis for our report

Based on our review we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America

Is Lavine Lofgren Morris Engelberg LLP

San Diego California

June 13 2011
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R.A.C BRESSI LP

Balance Sheets

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

There were no assets or liabilities as of the dates above

See independent accountants review report independent auditors report

and accompanying notes to financial statements

00046613.4 F20



R.A.C BRESSI LP

Statements of Operations and Changes in Partners Capital

For the Three Months Ended March 31 2011 Unaudited and for the Period

from Inception May 25 2010 to December 31 2010

There was no activity during these periods
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R.A.C BRESSI LP

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Three Months Ended March 31 2011 Unaudited and for the Period

from Inception May 25 2010 to December 31 2010

There was no activity during these periods
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R.A.C BRESSI LP

Notes to Financial Statements

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

NOTE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Business

R.A.C Bressi LP the Partnership or R.A.C is California limited partnership formed on May 25
2010 with Income Property Group California Corporation as its general partner The Partnership was

formed to operate Carlsbad California residential care facility for the elderly As of March 31 2011 the

Partnership has had no activity as the residential care facility is still under construction The assets of the

residential care facility are owned by Bressi Development LLC Development related party

The term of the Partnership shall end December 31 2040 unless sooner dissolved as permitted in the

Partnership Agreement the Agreement

To the extent permitted by the California Corporations Code the limited partners are not personally liable

for the Partnerships liabilities

Contributions Distributions and Allocations

The Agreement as amended defines the allocation of income losses and distributions among the

general and limited partners as follows

As to net income

First to the partners in proportion to the cumulative net losses previously allocated

Thereafter to the partners so that the income of each partner at the end of the taxable year is

equal to the amount such partner is entitled to receive under the Agreement

As to losses

First to the partners in proportion to the cumulative net income previously allocated

Second to the partners in accordance with their respective positive capital account balances

until all the positive capital account balances have been reduced to zero

Thereafter to the partners in accordance with their percentage interests

As to distributions of cash from operations at the discretion of the general partner

First to the Class limited partners in proportion to their respective percentage interests up to

$250000 for the fiscal year

Second to the Class limited partners in proportion to their respective percentage interests up to

$125000 for the fiscal year

Third to the Class limited partners in proportion to their respective percentage interests up to

$125000 for the fiscal year

Thereafter 1% to the general partner 50% to the Class limited partners 25% to the Class

limited partners and 24% to the Class limited partners in proportion to their respective

percentage interests by class
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R.A.C BRE5sI LP

Notes to Financial Statements

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

NOTE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Continued

As to distributions of net proceeds from capital transaction

First to the partners in proportion to their respective capital contributions less any amounts so

distributed to them previously

Thereafter 1% to the general partner 50% to the Class limited partners 25% to the Class

limited partners and 24% to the Class limited partners in proportion to their respective

percentage interests by class

Additionally pursuant to the Agreement one of the limited partners is obligated to contribute up to

$1175000 to the capital accounts of the Partnership at times and amounts as determined by the general

partner

Pursuant to the Partnerships guarantee of Developments bank loan Note any distributions

to the partners requires the prior written approval of Mutual of Omaha Bank except for

distributions related to the payment of income taxes by the partners relating to the activities of

the Partnership provided that after giving effect to such distributions the Partnership has debt

to service coverage ratio of no less than 1.25 to

Income Taxes

The Partnership is treated as partnership for income tax reporting purposes rather than as an

association taxable as corporation Any partnership income and expense are allocated to individual

partners who are then taxed based on their own tax situations The tax returns and amounts of

distributable income or loss of the Partnership are subject to examination by federal and state taxing

authorities If such examination results in change in the Partnerships income tax status provision for

income taxes may need to be recorded

Subsequent Events

The Partnership has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the independent accountants

review and independent auditors reports which is the date the financial statements were available to be

issued
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R.A.C BRESSI LP

Notes to Financial Statements

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

NOTE RELATED PARTY AGREEMENTS

Management Agreement

The Partnership entered into management agreement to be effective October 2011 with Health Care

Group HCG related party HCG will manage and operate the residential care facility when

completed on behalf of the Partnership management fee of the greater of 5% of the Partnerships

gross revenue from operations or $18000 will be paid to HCG on monthly basis The initial term of the

agreement is 10 years from the date of the agreement and shall be extended for successive one year

terms unless terminated by either party

Lease Agreement

On August 2010 the Partnership entered into lease agreement with Development the landlord

whereby R.A.C will lease the residential care facility from Development for period of 25 years No rent

will be due for the period from August 2010 through the earlier of 24 months or the date that

Development and R.A.C first obtain debt service coverage ratio of 1.25 the Conversion Date
Commencing on the Conversion Date through August 2015 rent shall be in an amount equal to the

contractual debt service on the construction note payable held by Development Thereafter

Development and R.A.C will renegotiate the rent payable for the remaining term of the lease agreement

Guaranty of Loan

The Partnership has guaranteed full payment of the construction note payable held by Development to

the lender in the event of default by Development As of March 31 2011 the total amount outstanding on

the loan is $2634100 the maximum borrowing allowed pursuant to the construction loan is $8000000

Other Consideration to HCG

Pursuant to the amended operating agreement and as consideration for certain guaranties made by

HCG in connection with the construction note payable held by Development upon the sale to third party

of the residential care facility the Partnership and/or Development agree to pay compensation to HCG
in an amount to be agreed upon between the Partnership and HCG after good faith negotiations In the

event that the parties cannot agree upon such amount then the Partnership and/or Development shall

pay 1% of the aggregate net consideration after payment of commissions and other costs of sale

received by the Partnership to HCG
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R.A.C BRESSI LP

Notes to Financia Statements

March 31 2011 Unaudited and December 31 2010

APPENDICES

All Appendices other than Appendix the form of Purchaser Questionnaire and Subscription Agreement

are contained on the CD-Rom Disk enclosed with this Offering Circular

Appendix is set forth below
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APPENDICES

All Appendices other than Appendix the form of Purchaser Questionnaire and Subscription Agreement are

contained on the CD-Rom Disk enclosed with this Offering Circular

Appendix is set forth below
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APPENDIX

PURCHASER QUESTIONNAIRE AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
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PURCHASER OUESTIONNAIRE AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Class Units of Membership Interest

In

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC

Please read carefully the Offering Circular the Circular for the sale of Class Units of Membership

Interests the Offered Units in ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC the Company dated _______________and all

exhibits and supplements thereto before deciding to invest

AS PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR iN THE OFFERED UNITS YOU SHOULD EXAMINE THE

SUITABILITY OF THIS TYPE OF INVESTMENT iN THE CONTEXT OF YOUR OWN NEEDS INVESTMENT

OBJECTIVES AND FINANCIAL CAPABILITIES AND YOU SHOULD MAKE YOUR OWN INDEPENDENT

INVESTIGATION AND DECISION AS TO SUITABILITY AND AS TO THE RISK AND POTENTIAL GAIN

INVOLVED ALSO AS PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR IN THE OFFERED UNITS YOU ARE ENCOURAGED
TO CONSULT WITH YOUR ATTORNEY ACCOUNTANT FINANCIAL CONSULTANT OR OTHER

BUSINESS OR TAX ADVISOR REGARDING THE RISKS AND MERITS OF THE PROPOSED INVESTMENT

This offering is limited to investors who certify that they meet all of the suitability requirements set forth in the

Circular for the purchase of the Offered Units

If you meet these qualifications and desire to purchase Offered Units please complete sign and deliver this

Purchaser Questionnaire and Subscription Agreement Subscription Agreement to Courtlandt Securities Corporation

at the address set forth below and deliver your check payable to Comerica Bank as Escrow Agent for ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch LLC in the amount of the purchase price for your Offered Units to Comerica Bank at the address below

You may also submit your purchase price to Comerica Bank via wire transfer pursuant to the wiring instructions set

forth below

Courtlandt Securities Corporation

Courtlandt Securities Corporation

3991 MacArthur Blvd

Suite 320

Newport Beach California

92660

Attention Andrew Litwin

Telephone 800 994-7094 x224

Facsimile 949 251-6911

Comerica Bank

Comerica Bank

Special Corporate Financial Services

Two Embarcadero Center Suite 300

San Francisco California 94111

Attention Lany Nelson

Vice President

Telephone 415 477-3248

Facsimile 415 477-3240

PURCHASER QUESTIONNAIRE
AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT Solo Page
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Wiring Instructions

COMERICA BANK
Two Embarcadero Center Suite 300

San Francisco CA 94111

Attention Special Corporate Financial Services Br 80947

Account Name Comerica Bank

Account No 1893190957

Special Instructions Escrow No 49508-0339SUB/ActivCare

For International Wires Only SWIFT Bank Identification Code MNBD US 33

Upon receipt of the signed Subscription Agreement verification of your investment qualifications and acceptance by

the Company the Company will notify you of receipt and acceptance of your subscription Until subscriptions for

the entire offering amount of $5000000 are received all subscription proceeds for Offered Units will be held in an

escrow account as described in the Circular The Company reserves the right in its sole discretion to accept or reject

your subscription in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever Any subscription application not accepted within

30 days of receipt shall be deemed rejected If your subscription is rejected in whole your subscription payment will

be returned to you in full with any interest accrued thereon and this Subscription Agreement shall be terminated and

of no further effect If we accept only portion of your subscription we will return the balance of
your subscription

payment with any interest accrued thereon Any questions about subscriptions should be directed to Andrew Litwin

at the contact information shown above

Important Note The person or entity actually making the decision to invest in the Offered Units

should complete and execute this Subscription Agreement



PURCHASER QUESTIONNAIRE AND SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Class Units of Membership Interest

In

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC

This Subscription Agreement relates to my agreement to purchase Class Units of Membership

Interest the Offered Units to be issued by ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC California limited liability company

the Company for purchase price of $1000.00 per Offered Unit $20000 20 Offered Units minimum

purchase for total purchase price of $________________ Subscription Price subject to the terms conditions

acknowledgments representations and warranties stated herein and in the Offering Circular for the sale of the Offered

Units dated ________________and all exhibits and supplements thereto collectively the Circular Simultaneously

with the execution and delivery hereof am either transmitting check payable to the order of Comerica Bank as

Escrow Agent for ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC or making wire transfer pursuant to the instructions set forth

above to Cornerica Bank as escrow agent for the Company in the amount of the Subscription Price for the Offered

Units am purchasing understand that if wish to purchase Offered Units must complete this Subscription

Agreement and submit the applicable Subscription Price

In order to induce the Company to accept this Subscription Agreement for the Offered Units and as further

consideration for such acceptance hereby make adopt confirm and agree to all of the following covenants

acknowledgments representations and warranties with the full knowledge that the Company and its affiliates will

expressly rely thereon in making decision to accept or reject this Subscription Agreement

My primary state of residence/business is__________________________________

My date of birth is
_______________________________ Individuals only

FOR INDIVIDUALS NOT RESIDING IN CALIFORNIA OR ENTITIES NOT WITH THEIR
PRIMARY PLACE OF BUSINESS CALIFORNIA PLEASE INITIAL ANY ONE OR MORE
CATEGORIES WHICH APPLY

______
have net worth excluding the value of my home furnishings and automobiles of at least

$250000 or

have gross annual income of at least $70000 and net worth of at least $70000

______
In the case of sales to fiduciary accounts such as an IRA Keogh Plan or pension or profit sharing

plan the beneficiary the fiduciary account or the person who directly or indirectly supplied the funds for the

purchase of our Offered Units if that
person

is the fiduciary meets one of the foregoing standards

IN ADDITION SOLELY FOR RESIDENTS OF MICHIGAN OR ENTITIES WITH THEIR

PRIMARY BUSINESS IN MICHIGAN

_______
have net worth of at least ten 10 times the purchase price of the Offered Units subscribed for

hereby

FOR RESIDENTS OF CALIFORNIA OR ENTITIES WITH THEIR PRIMARY BUSINESS IN

CALIFORNIA PLEASE INITIAL ANY ONE OR MORE CATEGORIES WHICH APPLY

am qualified purchaser as that term is defined in Section 25102n of the California

Corporations Code by reason of being at least one of the following

______
The trustee of the Company general partner of the Company or any officer or director of the

general partner of the Company

______ person occupying position with the Company or with the general partner of the Company with

duties and authority substantially similar to those of an executive officer of corporation

PURCHASER QUESTIONNAIRE AND
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______
One of the following

relative spouse or relative of the spouse of an otherwise qualified purchaser who has the

same principal residence as the purchaser

trust or estate in which an otherwise qualified purchaser and any of the persons related to

such purchaser as specified in clause or clause collectively have more than 50% of the beneficial interest

excluding contingent interests

corporation or other organization of which an otherwise qualified purchaser and any of

the persons related to such purchaser as specified in clause or clause collectively are beneficial owners of more

than 50% of the equity securities excluding directors qualifying shares or equity interests Relative means

person related by blood marriage or adoption

______ An individual who is promoter of the issuer as defmed in Subsection of Section 260.102 12

of the California Code of Regulations

______ person purchasing $150000 or more of the Offered Units provided such person meets either one

of the following please circle or below or both as applicable if initialing this criterion

Such person or such persons professional advisor has the capacity to protect such persons

own interests in connection with the transaction as provided in Section 2510202 of the California Corporations

Code

The investment including mandatory assessments does not exceed 10% of such persons

net worth or joint net worth with that persons spouse

______ small business investment company licensed by the U.S Small Business Administration under

Section 301c or of the Small Business Investment Company Act of 1958 and business development company
as defined in Section 2a48 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 and private business development company

as defmed in Section 202a22 of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940

_______ person who comes within one of the categories of an accredited investor in Rule 501a of

Regulation adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act of 1933

______
An entity in which all of the equity owners are persons specified in Section 25102i of the

California Corporations Code Rule 260.102 10 of the California Code of Regulations or subsections

and above or who are officers directors or affiliates of the issuer as that term is used in Section 251020 of

the California Corporations Code

______ bank savings and loan association trust company insurance company investment company

registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 pension or profit-sharing trust other than pension or profit-

sharing trust of the issuer self-employed individual retirement plan or individual retirement account or other

institutional investor or governmental agency or instrumentality that the commissioner may designate by rule whether

the purchaser is acting for itself or as trustee or any corporation with outstanding securities registered under

Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or any wholly owned subsidiary of the corporation that after the

offer and sale will own directly or indirectly 100 percent of the outstanding capital stock of the issuer provided the

purchaser represents that it is purchasing for its own account or for the trust account for investment and not with

view to or for sale in connection with any distribution of the security

______ pension or profit-sharing trust of the Company self-employed individual retirement plan or an

individual retirement account if the investment decisions made on behalf of the trust plan or account are made solely

by persons who are qualified purchasers

______
An organization described in Section 501c3 of the Internal Revenue Code or the Code

corporation Massachusetts or similar business trust or partnership each with total assets in excess of five million

dollars $5000000 according to its most recent audited financial statements

______ natural person who either individually or jointly with the persons spouse has minimum net

worth of two hundred fifty thousand dollars $250000 and had during the immediately preceding tax year gross

income in excess of one hundred thousand dollars $100000 and reasonably expects gross income in excess of one

hundred thousand dollars $100000 during the current tax year or ii has minimum net worth of five hundred

thousand dollars $500000 Net worth shall be determined exclusive of home home furnishings and automobiles

PURCHASER QUESTIONNAIRE AND
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Other assets included in the computation of net worth may be valued at fair market value Further the amount of

investment by any natural person may not exceed 10% of the net worth as determined in accordance with the above

of such natural person

Please initial next to the appropriate statement

________ The Offered Units are not being purchased by or on behalf of

an employee benefit plan as defined in Section 33 of the Employment Retirement Insurance

Security Act of 1974 ERISA whether or not it is subject to Title of ERISA

plan described in Section 4975 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 the Code

an entity whose underlying assets include plan assets by reason of plans investment in such

entity including but not limited to an insurance company general account or

an entity that otherwise constitutes benefit plan investor within the meaning of the

Department of Labor Regulations Section 25 10.3-101 29 C.F.R Section 25 10.3-101

categories through collectively an ERISA Entity

_______ The Offered Units are being purchased by or on behalf of an ERISA Entity and

further represent and warrant that its purchase and holding of Offered Units either does not

constitute prohibited transaction under Section 406 of ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code

or is eligible for coverage under one or more statutory or administrative exemptions from the

prohibited transaction rules of ERISA and the Code and

agree to provide to the Company promptly upon request all additional information that the

Company determines to be reasonably necessary in order to determine whether the

undersigned meets the suitability standards for ownership of the Offered Units

Under penalties of perjury certify

that the number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number/social

security number and

that am not subject to backup withholding because initial one

________
have not been notified that am subject to backup withholding as result of

failure to report all interest or dividends or

________
The Internal Revenue Service has notified me that am no longer subject to

backup withholding

understand that the Company reserves the right to in its sole discretion accept or reject this

subscription in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever In the event this subscription is

rejected in whole by the Company the funds transmitted herewith shall be returned to the

undersigned in full with any interest accrued thereon and this Subscription Agreement shall be

terminated and of no further effect In the event the Company accepts only portion of this

subscription the funds not accepted will be returned to the undersigned with any interest accrued

thereon

My overall commitment to investments that are not readily marketable is not disproportionate to my
individual net worth and my investment in the Offered Units will not cause such overall

commitment to become excessive have adequate means of providing for my financial

requirements both current and anticipated and have no need for liquidity in this investment can

bear and am willing to accept the economic risk of losing my entire investment in the Offered Units

10 All information that have provided to the Company herein concerning my suitability to invest in
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the Offered Units is complete accurate and correct as of the date of my signature on the last page of

this Subscription Agreement hereby agree to notify the Company immediately of any material

change in any such information occurring prior to the acceptance of this Subscription Agreement

including any information about changes concerning my net worth and financial position

11 am purchasing the Offered Units for my own account and for investment purposes only and have

no present intention understanding or arrangement for the distribution transfer assignment resale

or subdivision of the Offered Units understand that due to the lack of any resale market existing

or anticipated to exist for the Offered Units my investment in the Company may be illiquid and may
have to be held indefinitely

12 have reviewed the Articles of Organization and the Operating Agreement of AetivCare at Bressi

Ranch LLC attached to the Circular as well as all other exhibits attached thereto and agree to be

bound as member of the Company by the terms of such agreement understand that if my
subscription is accepted and the Offered Units are issued to me then my executed signature page to

this Subscription Agreement shall be deemed my executed signature page to the Companys

Operating Agreement

15 This Subscription Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the

State of California without regard to its choice of law provisions except as to the type of

registration of ownership of Offered Units which shall be construed in accordance with the state of

principal residence of the subscribing investor

16 hereby covenant and agree that any dispute claim or controversy arising out of or related to this

Subscription Agreement the breach hereof the termination enforcement interpretation or validity

hereof or an investment in the Offered Units shall be settled by arbitration in San Diego California

in accordance with the rules of The American Arbitration Association and judgment entered upon

the award rendered may be enforced by appropriate judicial action hereby submit to the in

personam jurisdiction of such tribunal and waive any objection that such forum is inconvenient or

otherwise improper The arbitration panel shall consist of one member which shall be the mediator

if mediation has occurred or if there was no mediation shall be person agreed to by each party to

the dispute within 30 days following notice by one party that he desires that matter be arbitrated

If there was no mediation and the parties are unable within such 30-day period to agree upon an

arbitrator then the panel shall be one arbitrator selected by the San Diego California office of the

American Arbitration Association which arbitrator shall be experienced in the area of real estate and

knowledgeable with respect to the subject matter area of the dispute The non-prevailing party shall

bear any fees and expenses of the arbitrator other tribunal fees and expenses reasonable attorneys

fees of both parties any costs of producing witnesses and any other reasonable costs or expenses

incurred by him or the prevailing party The arbitration panel shall render decision within 30 days

following the close of presentation by the parties of their cases and any rebuttal The parties shall

agree within 30 days following selection of the arbitrator to any prehearing procedures or further

procedures necessary for the arbitration to proceed including interrogatories or other discovery

BY EXECUTING THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE
CERTAIN DISPUTES DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AND YOU ARE GIVING UP
ANY PJGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE SUCH DISPUTES LITIGATED IN COURT
OR JURY TRIAL BY EXECUTING THIS AGREEMENT YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR
JUDICIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO
ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION YOU MAY BE COMPELLED TO
ARBITRATE YOUR AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS VOLUNTARY

17 hereby agree to indemnify defend and hold harmless the Company its affiliates and all of their

directors partners members managers shareholders officers employees affiliates and advisors

from any and all damages losses liabilities costs and expenses including reasonable attorneys

fees and costs that they may incur by reason of my failure to fulfill all of the terms and conditions

of this Subscription Agreement or by reason of the untruth or inaccuracy of any of the

representations warranties or agreements contained herein or in any other documents have

furnished to any of the foregoing in connection with this transaction This indemnification includes

PURCHASER QUESTIONNAIRE AND
00046613.4 SUBSCR1PTION AGREEMENT Pane



but is not limited to any damages losses liabilities costs and expenses including reasonable

attorneys fees and costs incurred by the Company its affiliates or any of their directors partners

members managers shareholders officers employees affiliates or advisors defending against any

alleged violation of federal or state securities laws which is based upon or related to any untruth or

inaccuracy of any of the representations warranties or agreements contained herein or in any other

documents have furnished in connection with this transaction

18 hereby acknowledge and agree that may not transfer or assign this Subscription Agreement

or an interest herein and any purported transfer shall be void except as specifically described

herein am not entitled to cancel terminate or revoke this Subscription Agreement and that this

Subscription Agreement will be binding on my heirs successors and personal representatives

provided however that if the Company rejects this Subscription Agreement this Subscription

Agreement shall be automatically canceled terminated and revoked this Subscription

Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the parties hereto with respect to the sale of the

Offered Units and may be amended modified or terminated only by writing executed by all

parties except as provided herein with respect to rejection of this Subscription Agreement by the

Company within two days after receipt of written request from the Company agree to

provide such information and to execute and deliver such documents as may be necessary to comply

with any and all laws and regulations to which the Company is subject and my representations

and warranties set forth herein shall survive the sale of the Offered Units pursuant to this

Subscription Agreement

19 am not making this investment in any manner as representative of charitable remainder unitrust or

charitable remainder trust

20 we wish to own my our Offered Units as follows initial one

_______ Separate or individual property In community property states if the Purchaser

is married his her spouse must submit written consent if community funds will be used

to purchase the Offered Units

_______ Husband and Wife as community property Community property states only

Husband and Wife should both sign all required documents unless advised by their

attorney that one signature is sufficient

_______ Husband and Wife as community property with right of survivorship

Community property states only Husband and Wife should both sign all required

documents unless advised by their attorney that one signature is sufficient

_______ Joint Tenants with right of survivorship Both parties must sign all required

documents unless advised by their attorney that one signature is sufficient

________ Tenants in Common All parties must sign all required documents

________
Trust Attach copy of trust instrument and include name of trust name of trustee

and date trust was formed

_______ Corporation Partnership or Limited Liability Company Attach copy of

certificate of organization or certificate of limited partnership if any and partnership

agreement or operating agreement and include evidence of authority for person who

executes required documents

Other indicate

PURCHASER QUESTIONNAIRE AND
00046613.4 SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT Pane



SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS In all cases the person/entity making the investment decision to purchase the Offered

Units must complete and sign this Subscription Agreement Investors must list their principal place of residence

rather than their office or other address on the signature page so that the Company can confirm compliance with

appropriate securities laws If you wish correspondence sent to some address other than your principal residence

please provide mailing address in the blank provided below

REGISTRATION

INFORMATION

Please print the exact title registration you desire on the account in the case of

corporation trust or other entity you should use the full name of such entity

Mailing address

E-mail address

Entity

if applicable

Individuals

if applicable

Joint Owner

if applicable

Federal Employer ID Number State of Formation

Social Security Number State of Legal Residence

Social Security Number of Joint Owner State of Legal Residence
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OOO46613.4 SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT PaQe



DISTRIBUTIONS Distribution Address Please indicate to whom distributions should be sent if not to the

address set forth above If you desire your distributions made via direct deposit

please complete the attached Authorization Agreement for Direct Deposit ACH
Credits

Name
___________________________________________________________________

Address__________________________________________________________

RETURN OF CAPITAL Do you want return of capital distributions sent to the persons or entity listed above

DISTRIBUTIONS under Registration Information___________ or Distributions/Dividends__________

Initial one

INVESTOR Please send all Investor correspondence to the following

INFORMATION

Name
___________________________________________________________________

Address__________________________________________________________

Work Home
Fax Cell

Primary State of Residence__________________________________________________

Federal Tax ID Number/Social Security Number._____________________________

E-Mail Address___________________________________________________________

EXECUTION THE UNDERSIGNED HAS THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE PERSONS OR ENTITY

REGISTERED ABOVE

Executed this day of______________ 20_

_____________________________________________
Signature Investor or authorized signatory

Title__________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________
Signature Investor or authorized signatory

Title__________________________________________________________________
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SUBSCRIPTION ACTIVCARE AT BRESSI RANCH LLC

ACCEPTED California limited liability company

By Income Property Group
California corporation

Its Manager

By ________________________
Its

_________________________________________

Dated
_________________________
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BROKER/DEALER REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Standards of suitability have been established by ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC and fully disclosed in the

section of the Circular entitled WHO MAY INVEST Prior to recommending purchase of the Offered Units we

have reasonable grounds to believe on the basis of information supplied by the investor concerning his or her

investment objectives other investments financial situation and needs and other pertinent information that the

investor meets the suitability standards established by the Circular for the investors state of residence ii the

investor resides in state where the Offering has been registered or is exempt from registration iiithe investor has

net worth and income sufficient to sustain the risks inherent in the Offered Units including loss of the entire

investment and lack of liquidity and iv the Offered Units are otherwise suitable investment for the investor We

will maintain in our files documents disclosing the basis upon which the suitability of this investor was determined

We verify that the above subscription either does not involve discretionary account or if so that we have

made the investor aware prior to subscribing for the Offered Units of the risks entailed in investing in the Offered

Units

Broker/Dealer Firm Name____________________________________________

Registered Representative

Please Print

Registered Representatives BRANCH ADDRESS City State Zip

Branch Phone Number
______ _____________________________

E-mail address
_______________________________________________

hereby certify that am registered in_ the state of sale

Signature of Registered Representative

00046613.4



AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR DIRECT DEPOSIT ACH CREDITS

Individual/Trust/Entity Name___________________________________________________

IndividuallTrust/Entity Tax ID Number___________________________________________

we hereby authorize ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC or its designee hereinafter called the Company to initiate

credit entries to my Checking Account Savings Account IRA Account select one at the depository financial

institution named below hereinafter called DEPOSITORY and to credit my our distributions to such account

we acknowledge that the origination of ACH transactions to my our account must comply with the provisions of

U.S law

Depository

Name
___________________________________ Branch___________________________________

City______________________________________________ State____________________ Zip

Routing Account

Number________________________________________ Number__________________________________

This authorization is to remain in full force and effect until the Company has received written notification from me

or either of us of its termination in such time and in such manner as to afford the Company and DEPOSITORY

reasonable opportunity to act on it

Tax ID Number

Name______________________________________ Social Security Number________________

Signature___________________________________ Date 20

Joint Owner if applicable

Tax ID Number

Name______________________________________ Social Security Number________________

Signature________________________________ Date 20

If you are authorizing direct ACH credit please attach voided check for the account listed above

00046613.4



PART Ill EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit Number Exhibit Description

Managing Broker-Dealer Agreement by and between Courtlandt Securities Corporation and us

2a Articles of Organization of the issuer

2b Operating Agreement of the issuer

Form of Purchaser Questionnaire and Subscription Agreement

6a Management Agreement by and between R.A.C Bressi LP and Health Care Group

6b Agreement between Bressi Development LLC and Bycor General Contractors Inc

6ci Loan Agreement Non-Revolving Construction Loan Converting to Mini-Penn Loan by and

between Bressi Development LLC and Mutual of Omaha Bank

6cii Construction Deed of Trust with Assignment of Rents Security Agreement and Fixture Filing by

and among Bressi Development LLC Chicago Title Company and Mutual of Omaha Bank

6d Lease by and between Bressi Development LLC and R.A.C Bressi LP

6e Form of Fully Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of Bressi Development LLC

6f Form of Fully Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of R.A.C Bressi LP

6g Reorganization Agreement between all the current members of Bressi Development LLC all the

current limited partners of R.A.C Bressi LP and us

Escrow Agreement by and between Comerica Bank and us

Oa Consent of Lavine Lofgren Morris and Engelberg LLP

Ob Consent of Courtlandt Securities Corporation as underwriter

1Oc Consent of Valuation and Information Group

11 Opinion of Kaplan Frank PLC regarding legality of the Offered Units

12 Sales Materials

15 Opinion of Kaplan Frank PLC regarding certain tax matters

Set forth in the Offering Circular as Appendix

Previously Filed

To be Filed by Amendment



SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this Amendment No to its offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized in the City of San Diego State of California

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC
California liniitad liability company

By Income Property Group
California corporation

Its Manager

By
Name
Its

ALL THE DIICTORS OF INCOME PROPERTY GROUP SOLE MANAGER OF THE ISSUER

DnMori
Renee Barnard24J-t

Todd Shetter



SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this Amendment No to its offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized in the City of San Diego State of California

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LIC
California limited liability company

By Income Property Group
California corporation

Its Manager

By ______________________
Name Major Chance

Its Chief Executive Officer

ALL ThE DIRECTORS OF INCOME PROPERTY GROUP SOLE MANAGER OF ThE ISSUER

Major Chance

Kevin Moriarty

/7 -A
Barnard

Todd Shetter



Exhibit

Previously Filed
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Exhibit 2a

Previously Filed
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Exhibit 2b

Previously Filed

OOO466l3.4



Exhibit

Set forth in the Offering Circular as Appendix
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Exhibit 6a1

Previously Filed
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Exhibit 6b

Previously Filed
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Exhibit 6Xci

Previously Filed
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Exhibit 6cii

Previously Filed

00046613.4



Exhibit 6d

Previously Filed

00046613.4



Exhibit 6Xe

Previously Filed
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Exhibit 6f

Previously Filed
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Exhibit 6g

Previously Filed

00046613.4



Exhibit

Previously Filed
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Exhibit Oa

Previously Filed

OOO466134



Exhibit 1Ob

Previousy Filed
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Exhibit 1Oc

See Attached
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Consent of Independent Third Party Appraiser

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC

San Diego California

We hereby consent to the use in the Offering Statement on Form 1-A of ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLC of

information contained in our Market Study of Proposed Assisted Living Facility at the Southeast Comer of

TownGarden Road and Cottage Drive dated July 10 2009 and the Appraisal of Proposed Memory Care Facility

at 6255 Nygaard St Carlsbad CA dated February 2010 We further consent to be named as preparer
of such

reports in the issuers Offering Statement The data and analysis contained in the reports was prepared as of specific

date and has not been updated to reflect current market conditions The conclusions arrived at in the reports are

subject to limiting conditions as presented in the reports

Valuation and Information Group

By_____
Jean-Pierre LoMonaco MM CA Cert Gen AGO 11111

President

August 17 2011

00047399.1



Exhibit 11

Previously Filed
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Exhibit 12

The issuer has revised its 10-page marketing brochure and 4-page marketing brochure which is short form of the

10-page brochure and copies of the revised brochures are attached The remainder of the issuers sales material

remains unchanged from that attached to the original Offering Statement filed July 13 2011

See Attached

000466134



FOR RESDENTS OF CALtFORNIA COLORADO ILLINOIS AND MNNESOTA MEETNG

THE SUffAWLY STANDARDS SET FORTH THE OFFERtNG ORCULAR ONLY

The Offered Units are preferred units entitled to certain preferences as described in the Offering circular

in the distribution of both our operating cash flow and distributable net proceeds from capital transactions

Purchasers of class Units Receive

the greater of

8% Preferred Return

Or

50% of the Distributable Operating Cash FIow
UpTo

12% Internal Rate of Return on Invested Capital

With

25% of Distributable Operating Cash FIow 101 lowing IRR Hurdle

the preferred return is merely preference as to distributions and is not guaranty of particular rote of return

see the Offering Circular for complete offering information and page two of this brochure for more detail

see the Offering Circular and the cornpanys Operating Agreement included therewith tot complete explanation of the Internal Rate of Return calculation



ActivCare at Bressi Ranch Community ActivCare at Bressi Ranch

Regulation Offering

LA ii
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ActivCare at Bressi Ranch community will open

September 2011 It will consist of an 80 unit single

story building containing 39400 square feet with

residential accommodations for seniors requiring

memory cam services The building will have four

wings with unique accommodations One wing will

be designed to accommodate residents with mild

cognitive impairment These residents need

programmed environment but do not need

secured perimeter as they do not have propensity

to wander The perimeter will nevertheless be

monitored to ensure these residents safety Two of

the four wings will he dedicated to the ActivCare

program proprietary care and activity program

designed by Health Care Groupfor those residents

with Alzheimers disease and other dementia related

disorders These residents cogmtive issues have

progressed to level where they have diagnosis of

dementia and are in need of an enhanced program

and secured perimeter

The fourth wing of the building will be the

ActivCare Plus area another proprietary care

program designed by Health Care Group which is

dedicated to residents who have diagnosis of

demenHa and the progression of the disease has

impacted their physical well being These residents

have become transfer and wheekhaii dependent

and the ActivCare program is modified to meet

their needs based upon their diminished physical

capacity Comprehensvely the ActivCare at Bressi

Ranch is designed to meet the needs of residents

with Alzheimers disease and other forms of

dementia throughout the disease process and the

configuration of the building will allow HCG to

program each area to meet the changing needs of

each resident Services provided to all residents will

include 24 hour care three meals daily and snacks

assistance with bathtng and dressing medication

supervision housekeeping and laundry

transportation to medical appointments planned

dattV acttvttes telephone and cable lv available in

all rooms and an onsite barber/beauty salon

The Offered Units are Class units of membership

interests in ActivCare at t3ressi Ranch LIC the

company As preferred units the Offered Units are

entitled to certain preferences as described in the

offering circular in the distnbution of both our

operating cash flow and distributable net proceeds

from capital transactions

$5000000 Maximum Aggregate Offering

Purchasers of Class Units receive the

greater of 8% per annum cumulative

preferred return on their unreturned capital

or 50% of the operating cash flow

Once Class Members have received an

aggregate IRR equal to 12% from operating

cash flow or proceeds from capital

transactions all subsequent distributions

are 25% to Class members and 75% to

Class Members

Capital transactions are considered sale or

refinance Proceeds from either would

first go Class members

Refer to the Offenng Circular for Details and Risks



National Demand

Across the United States the elderly population is

rapidly increasing which has resulted in an

expansion of the senior housing and Iong1erm care

industnes The US Bureau of the Census estimates

that between 1990 and 2050 the number of

Americans aged 65 and older will more than double

from 31 million in 1990 to more than 79 million in

2050 Over the next five years the fastest growing

age group is expected to the 65 population In

the United States the proportion of the population

made up of persons 65 years of age or older is

projected to increase from 124% of the population

in 2000 to 207% by 2050 because of the aging of the

baby boom generation and increased longevity The

implications of this increase on the delivery and

financing of healthcare will be profound because

elderly persons use healthcare services at greater

rate than younger persons The larger number of

elderly persons will also place greater pressure on

the budget for the Medicare program and other

government programs such as Medicaid which pays

for about half the total costs of nursing iome care

Percentage Change in Number with Azheimers

Disease Compared to 2000

L4CTIVcRE
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Regional Demand Analysis

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch will be located in the city

of Carlsbad in San Diego County California Situated

in the northern portion of the county Carlsbad is

coastal community recognized for its scenic location

low population density city ordinances protecting

sensitive wildlife habitats and for maintaining strict

policies governing the amount of land within city

limits available for development of any kind land is

at premium and thus real estate is expensive even

by Southern California standards The annual Forbes

Moqoziee study which ra ks the most expensive

zip codes in the US tanked Carlsbad zip codes as

some of the most expensive in the nation The city

encompasses total land area of 40.8 square miles

with an estimated population density of 2565

persons per square mile

Between 2000 and 2009 the population in the U.S

grew 90% and is expected to grow 51% over the

next five years From 2000 to 2009 the population in

San Diego County grew 8.9% and is expected to grow

6.0% over the next five years During the same

period the population in Carlsbad grew 27.2% and is

expected to grow 12.2% over the next five years

Over the next five years te general population is

projected to increase by 12179 in Carlsbad and

increase by 183367 in San Diego County

Competition

Market Study of Proposed Assisted riving Facility

at Bressi Ranch dated July 10 2009 the Market

Study defines our primary market area as the area

from which 10 90% of our intended residents will be

drawn and describes it geographically as containing

the towns of Carlsbad Vista San Marcos and

Encinitas Within the primary market area there are

six operating competitors that offer assisted living

services The secondary market area is the area

from which the remainder of the intended residents

will be drawn which the Market Study defines as the

balance of the San Diego Metropolitan Area Our

primary competitors have in the aggregate 545

beds which as of the date of the Market Study were

97.3% occupied

2itl Nzheme eae FZI rurport tz.rgflact



ActfvCare Residentia MemoryCare
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The ActivCare Residential Memory Care program

within each Health Care Group community is

specially designed to adapt to the unique needs of

people who have Alzheimers disease or other

related dementia The program is therapeutic in

nature and addresses the physical mental

psychological and speitual needs of each mdividual

lach residents individuality dignity and selfesteem

are maintained while strengths and abiliucs are

maxim zed

ActivCare has flexibility to adapt to each residnnt

needs For example resident who may be up

during the night will require more sleep in the

morning Special activities and snacks in the evening

hours will be provided to allow the resident to sleep

longer in the morning

daily 24hour activity schedule may include

exercise nature walks arts and crafts special events

and activities of daily living Although there is

flexibility for individual participation and they are

free to follow their own agenda residents are

encouraged to take part in the organized activities

These carefully planned activities are instrumental in

minimizing the restlessness typical to those with

Alzlieimers disaw and related dementia

ActivCare Residential Memory Care provrdes

secure environment with freedom of movement

within the community as well as outdoors

Residents individual rooms are decorated with

personal items and furniture to ensure home like

quality large great rooms allow for multiple spaces

where the activity progranis cm meet the residents

individual preferences Wide domways and corridors

provide easy access and encourage social

interaction

pItb trpty



Management of ActFvCare at

Bressi Ranch

RAC Bress LP RAC BressY our prospective

subsidiary whom we will acquire as of the dosing of

the Offering has contracted with Health Care Group

to manage the day to day affairs of ActivCare at

Bressi Ranch Health Care Group wiU be

compensated for managing ActivCire at Bressi

Ranch pursuant to the terms of RAC Bressis

management agreement with Health Care Group

Health Care Group was founded by Major Chance

in 1981 to serve -as the operator and manager of

senior assisted living facilities located primarily in

Southern California Today Health Care Group

operates nine senior assisted living facilities

including seven which operate Health Care Groups

trademarked ActivCare memory-care assisted livmg

program Eight of Health Care Groups current

operating facilities are located in Southern

California with the ninth located in Alabama Our

company wift rely on the executive officers and

directors of Health Care Group to operate the

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility

Operations

Dedicated to honoring commit iients to its residents

employees and owners/investor clients Health Care

Group has created an outstanding management

team comprised of senior managers with proven

records of accomplishment Ibis talented team has

over 90 years of senior housing and nursing care

experience and has been together since the

inception of the ActivCare program in 1988

These strong working relationships facilitate the

effectiveness of the leadership team and provide

exceptional leadership and direction to the

employees who support it The team has

implemented innovative programs in empoyee

training quality improvement customer care and

technology in order to make the onsite staff as

satisfied and efficient as possible

c/iJ rvCuu
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Major Chance Charrman/Chief Executive Officer

Major Chance has led the HCG management

team since its inception in 1981 Throughout his

tenure Mr Chance has coordinated all the finance

development and management activities of the

company focusing on the companys strategic

direction and maximizing the efficient

implementation of the firms available assets Mr

Chance has established and maintained all the

significant lending relationships for the firm and has

coordinated all the financing activities including

constructron loans permanent financing and

refinancing of itS assets

Todd Shetter Chief Operating Officer

Mr Shetter has over 20 years of experience in the

senior housing and healthcare rndustry and prior to

his current role at HCG served as the Vice President

of Marketing for the Company for over 10 years He

is licensed Nursing Home and Residential Care

Facility Administrator and has successfully served as

an Administrator/Executive Director at number of

multi-level retirement communities over the course

of his career with HCG Mr Shetter has served on

the Board of Directors of Senior Community Centers

of San Diego and is current Board Member of the

George Glenner Alzheimers Family Centers

Renee Barnard President/Chief Financial Officer

Ms Barnard has over 20 years experience in senior

housing and healthcare and prior to her current role

served as the Chief Operating Officer for HCG for

over 10 years She is licensed Nursing Home and

Residential Care Facility Administrator and has

served on the State of California Governors

Alzheimers Advisory Board as well as serving as the

current chair of the Assisted Living Association of

Alabama Ms Barnard has been responsible for

overseeing all aspects of the ongoing operation of

the companys senior housing communiUes

including nursing food service resident care

mar keting maintenance accounting human

resources and information technologies

Kevin Moriarty Executive Vice President

Development and Construction

Mr Moriarty graduated from Arizona State

University with degree in Construction Engineering

and has over 25 years experience in the real estate

and development industry Since 1992 he has

coordinated the development efforts for the

company with the CEO overseeing site selection

feasibility analysis project configuration conceptual

design governmental approvals and construction

document preparation and permitting Mr Moriarty

is licensed in the State of California as Real Estate

Broker and General COntractor

Management Team

c/IL ThCtRE
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Heafth Care Group Company

Overview

Introduction and History

Privately owned and established in 1981 Health

Care Group has 30 years of experience and track

record in development acquisitions/repositioning

and operations of senior housing and skilled nursing

communities San Diego based organization HCG

currently manages nine senior housing and care

communities offering 1884 accommodations

including 414 Memory Care beds in California and

Alabama HCG has made strategic decision not to

continue the third party management contract it

entered into upon the 2006 sale of seven of its

California facilities and to focus its efforts on the

development and management of Memory Care

facilities based on the ActivCare platform It II

continue its management of the Birmingham

Alabama and tong Beach California facilities which

are owned by the principals of HCG

HCG currently operates three stand-atone

ActivCare communities including two developed

by HCG Four of HCGs other managed communities

also include ActivCare components within their

cam pu sec

HCGs heritage is deeply entrenched in enhancing

the lives of residents and families by providing

appropriate Memory Care that bridges the gap

between congregate retirement living and skillcd

nursing care HCG led the charge to enhance the

living conditions for Alzheimers residents in

California making inroads in legislation via three

year pilot project study 513481 for the State of

Califoinia Department of Social Services which led

to the first legislation SB732 in 1995 allowing

secured perimeter in an assisted living environment

Prior to its development of the ActivCare program

the only living arrangement with secured

perimeter available to those with Alzheimeis

disease in California was skilled nursing facility

HCG developed and opened its lirst standalone

purpose-b iii It Memory Care community

trademarked ActivCare in 1988 This new 24 hour

residential living program utilized many of the

benefits found in Alzheimers day care programs and

coupled them with trained and loving caregivers

cAi IviRE
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The program quickly evolved and now cares for over

300 residents in Southern California Since 1988

ActivCare has cared for more than 5000 residents

HCGs goal then and now is to provide relief to

family caregivers by assisting persons with

Alzheimers disease and other forms of cognitive

impairment HCGs expertise and ts commitment to

this expanding population strongly position HCG for

future growth

1KG possesses the corporate culture the specific

management expertise and the demonstrable focus

on quality care that uniquely position HCG to

provide significant value to senior housing

investor HCG has consistently created value in the

communities that it has developed

acquired/repositioned and operated always seeking

to identify improvements that will assist in the

achievement of desired occupancy targets and

provide for sustaining long term investment Most

importantly HCG knows that fle.ibility is key to

success in the senior housing industry Accordingly

in addition to its ActivCare program HCG has

created othei custom-tailored programs over time

to meet the ever-changing needs of its residents

Such programs include

Bressi Club his platform is designed for residents

with early memory loss

ActivCare ibis platform is dcsigned to provide

Alzheimers residents with secure environment

non judgmental loving atmosphere stimulating

activities and trained caring staff

ActivCare Plus This program is designed to meet

the needs of non-ambulatory high acuity Memory

Care patients



Company Mission Principes

and Operating PhUosophies

Mission

c/ICTrVCARL
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HCGs Mission is threefold in order to address its

three primary customers

Residents

The mission of HCG is to provide choices in senior

housing and healthcare and to make positive

difference in the lives of senior citizens The mission

of the ActivCare program specifically is to help

Memory Care residents live life to the fullest in

secure and supportive environment by enabling

them to maintain high level of self-esteem and

dignity through numerous activities in secure

home-like setting

Staff

HCG has well-trained staff and many in management

hold long-term tenure with HCG HCG understands

that it is only as good as the individuals that work for

it The Executive Director Program Director and the

Marketing Director are the key positions at the

community level The Corporate Management Team

members have all worked in various capacities at the

community level which gives them first-hand

understanding of the challenges faced by the on-site

Executive Directors and their community-based

teams on daily basis

nvestors

Once the right location has been selected taking

good care of its customer both resident and family

and supporting its stall are the cornerstones of

financially successful community HCG has been

successful by adjusting its programming or

developing new programs to meet the ever-changing

needs of its residents Examples of such programs

include ActivCare Vintage Club Royal Club and

Terrace Club
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Who May nvest

An investment in the Offered Units involves

significant risk and is only suitable for persons who

have adequate financial means desire relatively

long term investment and who will not need

immediate liquidity from their investment There is

no public market for our Offered Units and we

cannot assure you that one will develop which

means that it may he difficult for you to cell your

Offered Units This investment is not suitable for

persons who require immediate liquidity or

guaranteed income who seek short-term

investment or who cannot bear the loss of their

entire investment

In consideration of these factors we have

established suitability standards for purchasers of

the Offered Units in this offering and subsequent

purchasers of our Offered Units from third parties

These suitability standards require that purchaser

of our Offered Umts have excluding the value of

purchasers home furnishings and automobiles

either

net worth of at least $250000 or

gross annual income of at least

$70000 and net worth of at least $/0000

Residents of the State of California must meet

heightened standards of suitability in order to be

qualified purchasers under California law

In the case of sales to hduciary accounts such as an

IRA Keogh Plan or pension or profit sharing plan

these suitability standards must be met by the

beneficiary the fiduciary account or by the person

who directly or indiectly supplied the funds for the

purchase of our Offered Units if that person is the

fiduciary In the case of gifts to minors the suitability

standards must be met by the custodian account or

by the donor

These suitability standards are intended to help

ensure that given the long-term nature of an

nvestment in our Offered Units our investment

objectives and the relative ifliquidity of the Offered

Units an investment in the Offered Units is an

appropriate investment for those who become Class

Members



HOW TO INVEST

For addtonaI information pease contact

Courtiandt Securities Corporation
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3991 Macarthur Bouevard Suite 320

Newport Beach CA 926603004

800 9947094 Ext 221

investorrations@courUandgroup.com

wwwcourdandtgroupcom

THIS INFORMATIONAL BROCHURES DESIGNED FOR MAKETING PURPOSES ONLY does not constitute an offer to sell or sotcitation of an offer to buy any secur ty Such

offers may only be made by ActivCare at Bressi Ranch LLCs fthe Ccimpanyj offenng circular whch has either been provided to you previousy or accorrpar es this informational

brochure None of the securities described nerein and the offering circular may be sold nor may offers to buy be accepted poor to the time an offering circular which is riot

designated as Preliminary Offering Circular is delivered to the purchasing nvestor and the ofering statement of whicri the offering circular isa part filed with the Commission

becomes qualified Furthermore no securities may be sold or offers to buy ray se accepted in any state in which the securities described here ii and in the offering crcular may
be offered prior to either the registration of the securities in such state or the Comoanys determination of valid exemption to registration in such state This informational

brochure does riot purport to be complete ano must be read in conjunction with the offering circular

The offering described in the offering circu Cr and this riforrnationa brocture .s open to iesidents of the states of Cal forna Colorado llinois and Vinnesota only ano

may only be made in those iunlsdictions If you are not resident of one 0r these states or you do riot meeL the Companys suitabi ty standards you must return all materials

related to the offering inmedately

An investment in the Companys offered un ts is highly speculaDve and is suitable only for persona who are able to evaluate the risks of ther Investment An nvestmert in the

Companys offered units is subect to numerous risks ano should be made only by persons able to bear the risk and to wthstand the total loss their Investment Prospective

purchasers must read the offering circular In its entirety cluding without in tado the section entitled oak factors prior to making nvestrnet decision There is no

guaranty the Company will meet your investment objectives
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FOR RESIDENTS OF CALilFORMA COLORADO ILUN0S AND MNNESOTA MEETING

THE SUTAfflLffY STANDARDS SET FORTH THE OFFERNG ORCULAR ONLY

The Offered Units are preferred units entitled to certain preferences as described in the Offering circular

in the distribution of both our operating cash flow and distributable net proceeds from capitaltransactions

Purchasers of class Units Receive

the greater of

8% Preferred Return

Or

50% of the Distributable Operating Cash FIow
UpTo

12% Internal Rate of Return on Invested Capital

With

25% of Distributable Operating Cash Flow following IRR Hurdle

the preferred return is merely preference as to distributions and is nato quaranty of particular rate of return

see the Offenng Circular for complete offering information and page two of this brochure for more detail

see the Offering Circular and the companys Operating Agreement included therewith for complete explanation of the Internal Rate of Return calculation



ActivCare at Bress Ranch

The ActivCare at Bressi Ranch community will open

September 2011 It wiu consist of an 80 unit single

story building containing 39400 square feet with

residential accommodations br seniors requiring

memory care services

Comprehensively the ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is

designed to meet the needs of residents with

Alzheimprs disease and other forms of dementia

throughout the disease process and the

configuration of the building will allow HCG to

program each area to meet the changing needs of

each resident Services provided to all residents will

include 24hour care three meals daily and snacks

assistance with bathing and dressing medication

supervision housekeeping and laundry

transportation to medical appointments planned

daily activities telephone and cable TV available in

all rooms and an onsite barber/beauty salon

See Offerinq Circular for complete description and

information

the ActivCare Residential Memory Care program

within each Health Care Group community is

specially designed to adapt to the unique needs of

people who have Alzheimers disease or other

related dementia the program is theiapeutic in

nature and addresses the physical mental

psychological and spiritual needs of each individual

Each residents individuality dignity and sel1esteem

are maintained while strengths and abilities are

maximized

daily 24 hour activity schedule may include

exercise nature walks arts and crafts special events

and activities of daily living Although there is

Itexibility for individual participation and they are

tree to tottow their own agenda residents are

encouraged to take part in the organized activities

These carefully planned activities are instrumental in

minimizing the restlessness typical to those with

Alzheimers disease and related dementia

Jrcssi /nir

Across the United States the elderly population is

rapidly increasing which has resulted in an

expansion of the senior housing and long term care

industries The US Bureau of the Census estimates

that between 1990 and 2050 the number of

Americans aged 65 and older will more than double

from 31 million in 1990 to more than 79 million in

2050 The implications of this increase on the

delivery and financing of healthcare will be

profound because elderly persons use healthcare

services at greater rate than younger persons

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch is located in the city of

Carlsbad in San Diego County California Land is at

premium and thus real estate is expensive even by

Southern California standards The annual Forbes

Maqazineg study which ranks the most expensive

zip codes in the U.S ranked Carlsbad zip codes as

some of the most expensive in the nation Between

2000 and 2009 the population in the U.S grew 9.0/

and is expected to grow 51% over the next five

years From 2000 to 2009 the population in San

Diego County grew 89% and is expected to grow

bO% over the next five years During the same

period the population in Carlsbad grew 27.2% and is

expected to grow 12.2% over the next five years

rnpeIti oi

Market Study of Proposed Assisted living facility

at Bressi Ranch dated July 10 2009 the Market

Study defines our primary market area as the area

from which 70 90% of our intended residents will be

drawn and describes it geographically as containing

the towns of Carlsbad Vsta San Marcos and

Incinitas Within the primary market area there are

six operating competitors that offer assisted living

services The secondary market area is the area

from which the remainder of the intended residents

will be drawn which the Market Study defines as the

balance of the San Diego Metropolitan Area Our

primary competitors have in the aggregate 545

beds which as of the date of the Market Study were

973% occupied



Health Care Group Company

Overview

Introduction and History

Privately owned and established in 1981 Heakh

Care Group has 30 years of experience and track

record in development acquisitions/repositioning

and operations of senior housing and skilled nursing

communities San Diego based organization HCG

currently manages nine senior housing and care

communities offering 1884 accommodations

including 414 Memory Care beds in California and

Alabama HCG has made strategic decision not to

continue the third party management contract it

entered into upon the 2006 sale of seven of its

Caliloinia facilities and to focus its efforts on the

development and management of Memory Care

facilities based on the ActivCare platform It will

continue its management of the Birmingham

Alabama and Long Beach California facilities which

are owned by the principals of HCG

HCG currently operates three stand-alone

ActivCare communities including two developed

by HCG Four of HCGs other managed communities

also include ActivCare components within their

campuses

HCGs heritage is deeply entrenched in enhancing

the lives of residents and families by providing

appropriate Memory Care that bridges the gap

between congregate retirement living and skilled

nursing care HCG led the charge to enhance the

living conditions for Alzheimers residents in

California making inroads in legislation via three

year pilot project study 5B481 for the State ol

California Department of Social Services which led

to the first legislation SB732 in 1995 allowing

secured perimeter in an assisted living environment

Prior to its development of the ActivCare program

the only living arrangement with secured

perimeter available to those with Alzheimers

disease in California was skilled nursing facility

1KG developed and opened its first stand-alone

purpose-built Memory Care corn unity

trademarked ActivCare in 1988 This new 24 hour

residential living program utilized many of the

benefits found in Alzheimers day care programs and

coupled them with trained and loving caregivers

FICG possesses the corporate culture the specific

management expertise and the demonstrable focus

on quality care that uniquely position HCG to

provide significant value to senior housing

investor

Company Misson Principles

and Operating Phdosophies

Mision

HCGs Mission is threefold in oider to address its

three primary customers

ResidCnts

The mission of HCG is to provide choices in senior

housing and healthcare and to make positive

difference in the lives of senior citizens The mission

of the ActivCare program specifically is to help

Memory Care residents live life to the fullest in

secure and supportive environment by enabling

them to maintain high level of sell-esteem and

dignity through numerous activities in secure

home like setting

Staff

HCG has well-trained staff and many in management

hold long-term tenure with HCG HCG understands

that it is only as good as the individuals that work for

it The Executive Director Program Director and the

Marketing Director are the key positions at the

community level The Corporate Management Team

members have all worked in var ous capacities at the

community level which gives them first-hand

understanding of the challenges faced by the on-site

Executive Directors and their community based

teams on daily basis

lnvestors

Once the right location has been selected taking

good care of its customer both resident and family

and supporting its staff are the cornerstones of

financially successful community HCG has been

successful by adjusting its programming Or

developing new programs to meet the ever-changing

needs of its residents Examples of such programs

include ActivCare Vintage Club Royal Club and

Terrace Club



senior assisted living facilities located primarily in

Southern California Today Health Care Group

operates nine senior assisted living facilities

including seven which operate Health Care Groups

trademarked ActivCare memory-care assisted living

program Eight of Health Care Groups current

operating facilities are located in Southern

California with the ninth located in Alabama Our

company will rely on the executive officers and

directors of Health Cam Group to operate the

ActivCare at Bressi Ranch facility

Dedicated to honoring commitments to ts residents

employees and owners/investor clients Health Care

Group has created an outstanding management

team comprised of senior managers with proven

Who May nvest

An investment in the Offered Units involves

significant risk and is only suitable for persons who

have adequate financial means desire relatively

long term investment and who will not need

immediate liquidity from their investment There is

no public market for our Offered Units and we

cannot assure you that one wil develop which

means that it may be difficult for you to sell your

Offered Units This investment is not suitable for

persons who require immediate liquidity or

guaranteed income who seek short-term

investment or who cannot bear the loss of their

entire investment

In consideration of these factors we have

established suitability standards for purchasers of

the Offered Umts in this offering and subsequent

purchasers of our Offered Units from third parties

These suitability standards require that purchaser

of our Offered Units have excludmg the value of

purchasers home furnishings and automobiles

cit her

net worth of at least $250000 or

gross annual income of at least

$70000 and net wo th of at least $70000

Residents of the State of California must meet

heightened standards of swtahility in order to be

qualified purchasers under California law

In the case of sales to fiduciary accounts such as an

IRA Keogh Plan or pension or profit sharing plan

these suitability standards must be met by the

beneficiary the fiduciary account or by the person

who directly or indirectly supplied the funds for the

purchase of our Offered Units if that person is the

fiduciary In the case of gifts to minors the suitability

standards must be met by the custodian account or

by the donor

records of accomplishment This talented team has

over years of senior housing and nursing care

experience and has been together since the

inception of the ActivCare program in 1g83

These strong working relationships facilitate the

effectiveness of the leadership team and provide

exceptional leadership and direction to the

employees who support it The team has

impfemented innovative programs in employee

training quality improvement customer care and

technology in order to make the onsite staff as

satisfied and efficient as possible

c/k IIVCARE
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These suitability standards are intended to help

ensure that given the long-term nature of an

investment in our Offered Units our investment

objectives and the ielative illiquidity of the Offered

Units an investment in the Offered Units is an

appropriate investment for those who become Class

Members

How ro hivot
For additional information please contact

Courtlandt Securities Corporation

3991 Macarthur Boulevard Suite 320

Newport Beach CA 926603004

800 9947094 Ext 221

investorrelations@courtandgroupcom

Bress Ranch

Health Care Group was founded by Major Chance

1981 to serve as the operator and manager of

wwwcourtlandtgroupcom


